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IMPORTANT NOTICE

The board of directors (the “Board”), the supervisory committee, the directors (the
“Directors”), supervisors and senior management of the Company warrant that there
is no false representation and misleading statement in or material omission from this
report and jointly and severally accept responsibilities for the truthfulness, accuracy
and completeness of the contents contained herein.

All Directors of the Company attended the Board meeting.
The interim financial statements of the Company are unaudited, but have been
reviewed and approved for issuance by the Independent Audit Committee of the

Board.

Neither the Company’s controlling shareholder nor any of its related parties has

misappropriated the Company’s funds for non-operating purposes.

The Company did not provide external guarantees in violation of any stipulated
decision-making procedures.

Mr. Song Jianming, the Chairman of the Board, Ms. Song Fei, the Chief Financial
Controller, and Ms. Chen Jing, the Head of Finance Department, warrant the
truthfulness and completeness of the financial statements set out in the interim

report.
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COMPANY PROFILE

Basic information
Registered company name in Chinese:

Company short name:
Registered company name in English:

Legal representative:

Secretary to the Board:
Correspondence address:

Telephone:
Facsimile:
E-mail:

Registered address and office address:

Postal code:
Internet website:

Newspapers for information disclosure:

Designated website for publication
of the Interim Report:
Company’s email address:

Company’s Interim Report available at:

Place of listing, stock abbreviation and
stock code:

A Shares - Place of listing:

Stock code:

Stock abbreviation:

H Shares - Place of listing:

Stock code:
Stock abbreviation:
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Luoyang Glass

Luoyang Glass Company Limited
(Abbreviation: LYG)

Song Jiangming

Song Fei
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Luoyang City, Henan Province,
the PRC

86-379-63908507
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il A ) - the PRC Accounting Standards and Regulations):
BAr o or W AR
Unit: RMB
A A WA
A & WA AR EWR Vo450 SO
(%)
Increase/decrease
as at 30 June 2012
As at As at  from the beginning
30 June 2012 31 December 2011 of the year
(%)
MR Total assets 1,299,200,963.37 1,415,785,144.79 -8.23
Ji A 3 HE i (R HE 4T ) Owners’ equity (or shareholders’equity) 81,954,407.41 127,013,633.44 -35.48
R b A R Net assets per share attributable to 0.1639 0.2540 _35.48
BROFEE (L R) shareholders of the Company
(RMB/share)
A48 5 81 b
#WEHEW (1-67) EAE R 4 ) 391 0
(%)
Increase/decrease
for this reporting
period from the
Reporting period Corresponding corresponding
(January-June) period last year period last year
(%)
e Operating profit -47,723,880.36 —4,965,745.54 A
N/A
ZLRERE Total profit -46,040,596.39 67,787,042.17 N
N/A
B LA R AT Net profit attributable to shareholders -45,019,202.93 73,416,307.96 b
of the Company N/A
B R b A R Net profit attributable to shareholders of -46,208,782.23 1,052,254.28 A
FIBR FF 585 M A8 i ) I R T the Company after non-recurring items N/A
AR R () Basic earnings per share (RMB) -0.0900 0.1468 Nl
N/A
OBk I H R AN Basic earnings per share -0.0924 0.0021 N
FAT R %R (8) after non-recurring items (RMB) N/A
R i i %5 (7T ) Diluted earnings per share (RMB) -0.0900 0.1468 A
N/A
IR P 350 35 ¥ 7 A 4 (%) Weighted average return on net assets (%) —43.12 48.22 N FEO1 34 H 4> B

an

Major financial data and indicators (unaudited)

Major accounting data and financial indicators (prepared in accordance with

Decreased by 91.34
percentage points

KEEEEA MBS EFA  Net cash flow from operating activities -17,236,862.15 —63,107,475.34 0!
N/A

B T 48 75 0 B A A Y Net cash flow from operating activities -0.0345 -0.1262 N H
Bl iE e (or) per share (RMB) N/A

5 R 2 A0 A
AL -

ikl Note 1 From the end of the reporting period to the publication date of this

report, there was no change in the share capital of the Company.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED



2. FEARH AR 45 TH H A& % 2. Non-recurring items and their amounts

By o WEARK

Unit: RMB
4|
Amount
FEREH B Non-recurring item
FEME G R IR AR EHE Profit/loss on disposal of non-current assets, including write-off 35,157.26
e Y (L HE AR 0 S R of provision for asset impairment
FEACE W 55 B0 BUF R B (B2 2675451 Government subsidies (except for the grants which are closely related to 1,240,742.89
*H EEJ 2 R R 5 — fR e R e = the Company’s business and have the standard amount and quantities in
1Y BUR B BR A1) accordance with the national standard) attributable to profits and
losses for the period
T A Profit/loss from debt restructuring 96,471.15
ETEHBER > WL BRI Costs of corporate reorganisation, i.e. expenses for staff settlement, -407,925.00
BATBH% integration costs, etc
W bt & JH 2 Ah E'J LAt 2E Mg AFISZ Y Other non-operating income and expenses other than the aforesaid items 310,912.67
’}‘%ZH TORE 45 R R Effect of minority interests -35,957.13
5 A Effect of income tax —49,822.54
Gl Total 1,189,579.30

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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Differences between the PRC Accounting Standards and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

By o W AR

Unit: RMB
A ¥
Net profit Net assets
A % I A WSEiE ¢
January- January- January- January-
June 2012 June 2011 June 2012 June 2011
2 v ] T e R As prepared under PRC -45,019,202.93  73,416,307.96  81,954,407.41 127,013,633.44

Accounting Standards

el P wH o R S R Y

Items and amounts as adjusted

HH K& under IFRSs:
— tH B b o R A R — Gains on sale of land use right 25,662,985.65  60,320,265.24  60,320,265.24
— B B RS o E i — Gains on disposal of subsidiaries 15,833,763.66  15,833,763.66
— b R A (LR S — Amortisation of revaluation of -75,011,850.10 —75,011,850.10
land use right
— BB IE B K — Government grants 230,769.00 230,769.00 -1,570,085.33  —1,800,854.33
— ASIA]ErFHE R R 3 — Difference in accounting for 2,721,957.50  2,721,957.50
YNGR consolidation under different
accounting standards
— KA EFHER T F A — Equity differences caused by the -21,521,930.15  -21,521,930.15
ol R 2 OB RO £ L excess loss of a subsidiary under
different accounting standards
— HAt — Others -6,685,998.70  —6,630,274.82
i 1 5 gt e 1) Under IFRSs -44,788,433.93  99,310,062.61  56,040,529.53 100,924,710.44
ZE A A B R R KR Explanations of The PRC Accounting Standards require retrospective

R HF AR BEERSE D the difference:
B TR A L 1 9 1 R

g3 > ABARYR I PR g s A - B

b3t ) R A e 1R D B

TR O LE ] 43 95 1 4y 4R

F AR W H R B

WEATIE TR > R A 2 R

21,521,930.157C °

adjustment be made to the portion of subsidiaries’ excess
losses borne by minority shareholders in proportion to
their contributions. However, under the IFRSs, adjustment
to the portion of excess losses to be borne by minority
shareholders in proportion to their contributions would
be prospectively applied, and no adjustment would be
made to opening balances. As a result, a difference of
RMB21,521,930.15 was incurred.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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Tl 1045 JBE 3K H5 B 45 0t

JBe 3¢ 4

Name of shareholder

il b s (RN AR )
HKSCC Nominees Limited

R A R A R AR

China Luoyang Float Glass
(Group) Company Limited

s B
Zhang Lixin

B

Liu Taoxiang
i
LiRu

e 3 8
Zhang Ruiying
¥

Chen Hong

tE

Yao Xuan

e
7 i

Rui Zhiying

k31
Zhou Chunxia

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

JBe 504

Nature of
shareholder

MR

Foreign shareholder

CRERIN

State-owned legal person

EANIEFAIN
Domestic natural person

SANIER/IN

Domestic natural person

BRARA
Domestic natural person

EANIEFAIN
Domestic natural person

EANEEAIN
Domestic natural person

BRARA
Domestic natural person

EANIEFAIN
Domestic natural person

BRBERA

Domestic natural person

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL AND SHAREHOLDINGS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

There was no change in the shares of the Company during the reporting

period.

As at 30 June 2012, there were 21,540 shareholders of the Company in
total, including 56 holders of H shares and 21,484 holders of A shares.

Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders, top 10 holders of circulating

shares or shares not subject to trading moratorium

Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders

i I b il
(%)

Shareholding
percentage
(%)
49.568%

31.802%

0.551%

0.165%

0.130%

0.115%

0.113%

0.094%

0.089%

0.087%

RS WMk

Increase/

decrease

Total during the
number of reporting
shares held period
247,846,998 -114,000
159,018,242 0
2,754,944 +1,441,600
825,050 +550,350
648,000 0
575,800 +256,456
565,614 0
472,516 0
445,000 +257,000
433213 +163,200

FAHRE  HMRMEW

P ey S e By ik
Number of

shares subject Number of

to trading shares

moratorium pledged

held or frozen

0 i3

Nil

0 e

(pledged)

159,018,242

0 KA

Unknown

0 KA

Unknown

0 R

Unknown

0 KA

Unknown

0 KA

Unknown

0 R

Unknown

0 AR

Unknown

0 AH

Unknown
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Name of shareholder

AT (RN FRA A
HKSCC Nominees Limited

o B 3% G T S B R AR A PR AE A

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited

WL
Zhang Lixin

BN A

Liu Taoxiang

2R
Li Ru

i T #81
Zhang Ruiying

&S
Chen Hong

%A

Yao Xuan

P 4
Rui Zhiying

i
Zhou Chunxia

b R B B AR A R A R o

—HATHOHEM PSRRI ER A
PRI 2 ] SRLH A 37 28
e B 3R AN A7 7 Bl 6 Bl
B A JB I R
& R RO
S5 B R L)
HHLE B — BATEIA
2% m) R 0 At A 2
JBHUR T i — AT B
N R R A 3 2 T
JBe 3R 2 ] 2 5 A A B W
BiR

Shareholdings of the top 10 holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium

Fo A SERLE D0k g

B 43 A 51

Number of shares

not subject to trading moratorium held

Type of shares

247,846,998 BESh bl A i
Overseas listed foreign shares

159,018,242 NGRS g il
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

2,754,944 NS gl
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

825,050 NS gl
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

648,000 NS gl
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

575,800 NS gl
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

565,614 NS gl
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

472,516 NS gl
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

445,000 NS gl
Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

433213 NS gl

Explanation on connected
relationship or action acting
in concert among
the aforesaid shareholders:

Ordinary shares denominated in RMB

There are no connected parties or persons
acting in concert as defined by Regulations
for Disclosure of Changes in Shareholding of
Listed Companies (€ _F i 2 7 i S i 5 B
5 B P HHHE)) issued by CSRC among
the top ten shareholders of the Company,
including China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)
Company Limited and other shareholders
of circulating shares. The Company is not
aware of any parties acting in concert or
any connected relationship among other
shareholders of circulating shares.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes: 1.  HKSCC Nominees Limited held shares on behalf of its clients and the

Company has not been notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited that there
were any single shareholder of H shares who held 10% or above of the
Company’s total share capital;

2. Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2012, there were no persons who
have any interests or short position in any shares or underlying shares
in the equity derivatives of the Company as recorded in the register of
interest kept under section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
of Hong Kong.

There was no change in the Company’s controlling shareholder and de
facto controller during the reporting period.

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Changes in Directors, supervisors and senior management

Mr. Cheng Zonghui, executive Director and deputy general manager of the
Company, due to the reason for personal development, voluntarily resigned
as the executive Director and deputy general manager of the Company on 3
February 2012.

Equity interests of the Company held by Directors, supervisors, chief
executives and other senior management members of the Company
during the reporting period

As at 30 June 2012, none of the Directors, supervisors, chief executives or
other senior management members of the Company had any interest or short
position in the shares, underlying shares of equity derivatives, or debentures
of the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong)) which was required to be entered into the register of interest
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance; or which was required to be notified to the Company and
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD

Discussion and Analysis on Overall Operations during the Reporting
Period

1. Overall Operations during the Reporting Period

During the reporting period, the Company’s production and operation
and project development faced severe difficulties and challenges amid
the global economic downturn.

As for common float glass products: affected by the State’ continuous
measures to control and regulate domestic real estate industry,
downturn trend in ordinary glass market since last year persisted,
which led to weak demand and decline in both sales volume and

prices.

As for electronic glass market: Due to adverse factors such as the
European debt crisis, the ITO industry has been sluggish as a whole
since the second half of 2011. With downstream export orders
decreasing, demand growth decelerating and product prices getting
lower, the electronics industry as a whole slowed down in growth.
Meanwhile, competition in the industry became fiercer as a result of
expanded production capacity.

As for ultra-white and ultra-thin glass products: The Company
successfully produced the 1.Imm and 0.9mm ultra-white and ultra-
thin glass in the first quarter of the year, and achieved stable mass
production. Meanwhile, as the Company stepped up marketing efforts,
its ultra-white and ultra-thin glass products were gradually accepted by
downstream users.

During the reporting period, aiming to achieve its annual business
objectives, the Company continuously boosted product profitability
and its core competitiveness by staying focused on product mix
adjustment and industrial upgrading, tapped into internal corporate
potential, increased revenue and efficiency and reduced expenditures
and costs through management enhancement and lean management,
and raised work quality and product quality as well as efficiency and
profit by means of enhanced management, thus laying a foundation
for the Company’s successful transformation and upgrading as well as
admirable development.

BEBEREROABRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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Under the PRC Accounting Standards, the Company recorded
operating revenue of RMB308,206,300 for the reporting period,
representing a year-on-year decrease of RMB208,570,400, and
operating profit of RMB—47,723,900, representing a year-on-year
decrease of RMB42,758,100. Net profit attributable to shareholders
of the Company amounted to RMB-45,019,200, representing a year-
on-year decrease of RMBI118,435,500. Basic earnings per share
attributable to shareholders of the Company was RMB-0.09.

Under the IFRSs, the Company recorded operating revenue of
RMB307,318,000 for the reporting period, representing a year-
on-year decrease of RMB208,701,000, and operating profit of
RMB-40,975,000, representing a year-on-year decrease of
RMB137,633,000. Net profit attributable to shareholders of the
Company amounted to RMB—44,788,000, representing a year-on-year
decrease of RMB 144,098,000, and basic earnings per share attributable
to shareholders of the Company was RMB-0.09.

Analysis of the material changes in profit constituents as compared
with last year is set out as follows:

(1)  Operating revenue for the period amounted to RMB308,206,300,
down by 40.36% year on year, mainly due to decline in both
sales volume and selling prices of products;

(2)  Operating cost for the period amounted to RMB272,420,600,
down by 41.55% year on year, mainly due to decrease in sales
volume as a result of reduced production capacity;

(3) Administrative expenses for the period amounted to
RMB57,217,200, up by 42.80% year on year, mainly due to
the inclusion of depreciation expenses and staff costs into
administrative expenses following the closedown of certain
production lines in 2011;

(4)  Financial expenses amounted to RMB4,835,000, up 62.41% year
on year, mainly due to an increase in discounting charges as a
result of increased bills discounted and higher discount rates;

(5) Impairment losses on assets for the period amounted to
RMB6,651,100, up RMB11,399,300, mainly due to provision
for impairment loss on inventories made in the period and write-
off of bad debts provision as a result of the recovery of relevant
accounts receivable in the same period last year;



6) AHBEIW173.568 0 > XL (6)
AF [5] 1 173,568 5C > &AM
A FIHERE T F-FE AR E R =
] gl 7 FESRAT BL & A 41 5

Investment income for the period amounted to RMB1,735,600, up
RMB1,735,600 year on year, which represents the cash dividends from
Sanmenxia City Commercial Bank (= [l 24R1T) received by
Longfei Company, a subsidiary controlled by the Company.

(1 AHEEIIAL182.768 ¢ » K )
F A A 0 97.52% 0 F R
Z AR & A 1 o ik 35 K
PR B R B A

Non-operating income for the period amounted to RMBI1,827,600,
down 97.52% year on year, mainly due to the inclusion of gains from
disposal of land to the government and gains from disposal of idle
assets into the non-operating income for the same period last year.

(Z) A B8R RILKERI (In

Principal Operations and Operational Status
1L EEEBTE - EREIE L.

Principal operations by industry and product

By o W AR

Unit: RMB

ER 1/ 9N’ FHBA L BRI

VETE L Va3 EBBA EBBA BHE FAEHW ARG W LAEHEW

() () (%) (%) (%) (%)

Increase/
decrease Increase/

of revenue  decrease of cost Year-on-year

from principal from principal increase/

Revenue from Cost of operations as operations as decrease in

By industry principal principal Gross profit compared compared with gross profit
or product operations operations margin with last year last year margin n

(RMB) (RMB) (%) (%) (%) (%)

THEYE 262,880,246.79  238,723,981.91 9.19 —44.02 -44.15 I k.t 7+0.20

Epig

Float glass Increased by 0.20

percentage point

Hoep 148,552,977.40  102,658,038.43 30.89 -8.02 3571 [HFRE2227

18 73 3

Including: Decreased by 22.27

Ultra-thin glass percentage points

G20 15,024,220.39 6,473,683.69 56.91 12.18 -3.27 [l L F7+6.88

1 7 73 B

Silica sand Increased by 6.88

percentage points

b s g5 WA o 28 R 16 I
e SN LY T
O EE R R PN
58,385,449.137C °

Among the figures mentioned, the connected transaction in relation to the sale of
products or provision of services by the Company to its controlling shareholder and
its subsidiaries amounted to approximately RMB58,385,449.13 during the reporting
period.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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Principal operations by region

By o0 WA AR
Unit: RMB

BREBA - LGN AL TR R
(%)

Increase/decrease

as compared with

the corresponding

Operating income period last year
(%)

270,816,644.18 -42.97
7,087,823.00 -12.50

There were no other operating activities which had significant impact
on profit during the reporting period.

Investment income from single investee company that had significant
impact on the Company’s net profit for the reporting period.

Longfei Company, a subsidiary controlled by the Company, received
RMBI1,735,612.20 of cash dividends from Sanmenxia City Commercial
Bank (= "] I 75 24 $R1T) in the period .

Liquidity and capital resources (prepared under IFRS)

As at 30 June 2012, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
RMB21,205,000, including US dollar deposits of RMBI118,000
(as at 31 December 2011: RMB118,000), HK dollar deposits of
RMB6,000 (as at 31 December 2011: RMB6,000). The total cash and
cash equivalents decreased by RMB19,725,000 as compared with
RMB40,930,000 as at 31 December 2011. Cash inflows of the Group
mainly came from sales revenue, gains from disposal of land to the
government and disposal of certain fixed assets during the reporting
period, which were mainly used as working capital and for repayment
of bank loans and interests.
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6. Loans (under IFRS)
As at 30 June 2012, the total borrowings of the Group were
RMB638,436,000, which included interest-free loans of
RMB618,472,000 (obtained under Yinjianfa [2010] No. 8 document)
and a loan of RMB16,700,000 at a rate lower than the statutory loan
rate in the PRC, a foreign currency loan of 415,000 euros (equivalent
to RMB3,264,000) at a fixed rate.

7. Capital commitment (under IFRS)

The Group’s capital commitment as at 30 June 2012 totalled
RMB2,544,000.

8. Gearing ratio for the period (under IFRS)
The gearing ratio was 2,296% for the period as compared with 1,315%
for last year.

9. Contingent liabilities (under IFRS)
At 30 June 2012, the bills that the Group had discounted or endorsed
but still unexpired amounted to RMB127,876,000.

10.  Cash and cash equivalents (under IFRS)
As at 30 June 2012, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
RMB21,205,000.

Investment during the Reporting Period

(1)  The Company has not raised any fund during the reporting period, nor
raised any fund in the previous period with a usage that subsisted in
the reporting period.

(2)  The Company had no major investment projects financed by funds

other than proceeds raised from fundraising activities during the
reporting period.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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(I1I)

Establishment and Implementation of Cash Dividend Distribution Policy
in the Reporting Period

Pursuant to the requirements under the “Notice regarding further
implementation of the relevant matters of cash dividend distribution of
listed companies” published by CSRC and the “Notice regarding further
implementation of the relevant matters of cash dividend distribution of
listed companies” (Henan Supervisory Bureau Yu Zheng Jian Fa [2012]
No. 214), the Company, based on its own situation, has made the following
corresponding amendments to the articles regarding profit distribution set out
in its articles of association:

Original Article 210: The profit distribution policy of the Company is:

1. Provide reasonable returns of investment to the shareholders under
the precondition of guaranteeing the Company’s normal operation and
long-term development;

2. The Company distributes the dividend in the form of cash or shares.
The distributed profits in cash accumulatively in recent three years are
no less than 30% of the realized annual distributable profits in latest
three years. The profit distribution policy shall maintain consistency
and stability.

It has been amended as follows:

Article 210: The profit distribution policy of the Company is:

1. Basic principles of profit distribution

(1)  The Company adopts a consistent and stable profit distribution
policy with sufficient consideration of the return to investors as
well as the long-term interests of the Company, the interests of
shareholders as a whole and the sustainable development of the
Company.

(2)  The Company’s profit distribution shall not exceed the range
of the accumulated distributable profits nor harm the ability of
sustainable operation of the Company.

(3) The Company may distribute the dividend in the form of cash,
shares, a combination of cash and shares and other forms as
permitted under laws and regulations.
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Specific policy for profit distribution

The Company may distribute the dividend in the form of cash,
shares, the combination of cash and shares or such other form
permitted by the law and regulations on the condition that the
Company makes a profit and after making full allocations to
the statutory reserve fund and discretionary reserve fund in
accordance with relevant regulations, the cash could support the
Company’s continuous operation and long-term development.

If the Company makes a profit for a year and the accumulated
undistributed profit is positive, the Company may distribute the
dividend in the form of cash, and the distributed profits in cash
accumulated in the latest three years shall not be less than 30%
of the realized annual distributable profits in latest three years.
The actual proportion of cash dividends for a year shall be
proposed by the Board based on the amount of profit recorded
for the year and future fund use plan of the Company.

3. Procedures for considering the profit distribution policy of the

Company

(6]

(@)

3

The Board of the Company shall make dividend proposal and
a preliminary scheme regarding the profit distribution plan in
accordance with the requirements of the Articles of Association
and with reference to the Company’s profit and capital
demands, in respect of which independent Directors shall issue
independent opinions. Such preliminary distribution scheme
shall be considered by the Board before being submitted to the
general meeting for consideration.

When the detailed cash dividend plan is considered by the
general meeting, the Company shall actively communicate
and exchange ideas with shareholders, especially minority
shareholders by various means, take into full account the
opinions and requests of minority shareholders and address
their concerns in time. Other than on-site general meetings, the
Company may also provide shareholders with internet voting
platform.

The supervisory committee shall monitor the implementation
by the Board of the Company’s dividend policies and profit
distribution plan as well as the decision-making procedures.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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av)

Implementation of the Company’s profit distribution plan

After the resolution in respect of profit distribution plan is approved
at the shareholders’ general meeting, the Board shall complete the
dividend (or share) distribution within 2 months after the holding of
the general meeting.

Changes in the Company’s profit distribution policy

The Company may adjust its profit distribution policy in case of war,
natural disasters and other force majeure, or changes in the Company’s
external operational environment resulting in significant impact on
its production and operation, or relatively significant changes in the
Company’s operational position.

The Board shall conduct specific discussion over adjustment to the
Company’s profit distribution policy, demonstrate in detail the reasons
for such adjustment and form a written demonstration report for
an independent opinion to be issued by the independent Directors,
which shall be then submitted to the general meeting for approval by
way of special resolution. In considering amendments to the profit
distribution policy, the Company shall make internet voting accessible
to shareholders.

The above amendments to the profit distribution policy set out in the Articles

of Association have been considered and approved by the 42nd meeting

of the sixth session of the Board and will be proposed at the 2012 first

extraordinary general meeting of the Company for shareholders’ consideration

and approval before coming into effect.

Business Outlook for the second half of 2012

1.

Market forecasts and analysis

Electronic glass market:

Although the electronic glass market has warmed up somewhat since
March with a basically stabilized market demand, market competition
is likely to be fiercer due to the incremental capacity in the PRC. It is
expected that Japanese enterprises may reduce the market supply of
1.Imm glass products and shift to 0.4mm and 0.33mm ultra-thin glass
products, thus leaving some market space for our 1.Imm and 0.7mm
glass products. As we understand from downstream customers, demand
for 0.45mm glass products will be increased in the second half of the
year.
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Ordinary glass market:

In the second half of this year, as the control policies over the real
estate market continue to stabilize and tend to tighten up, the market
will not see great fluctuations while faring amid difficult conditions.
However, with the arrival of September and October, the peak season
for house trading, and the completion of many projects by year-end,
the market may experience a slight short-term upswing.

Measures to be taken in the second half of the year

In the second half of this year, the Company will continuously boost
product profitability and its core competitiveness by staying focused
on product mix adjustment and industrial upgrading, tap into internal
corporate potential, increase revenue and efficiency and reduce
expenditures and costs through management enhancement and lean
management, and raise work quality and product quality as well as
efficiency and profit by means of enhanced management, so as to
achieve the annual target.

(1)  Step up efforts on technological breakthroughs and marketing,
and improve product quality to achieve new progress in the
research and development of new products.

1) Intensify technological breakthroughs with ultra-thin
glass of Longhai, further enhance the quality of existing
ultra-thin series products and the yield, lower production
costs and further boost market competitiveness of our
products; strengthen research and development of new
products, increase input in market research and relevant
funding, endeavor to achieve practical breakthroughs in
products with lower-than-0.5mm thickness and fulfill
mass production thereof, and expand profit sources.

2) Closely follow and track quality information feedback
from ultra-thin and ultra-white glass users during the
processing process, and make quality improvement
plans in respect of process and technology in a bid to
better meet the demands of users through breakthroughs
in product quality and lay a foundation for market
penetration of ultra-thin and ultra-white glass products.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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3)

4)

5)

0)

Enhance judgment of market dynamics, closely follow
price changes of ultra-thin glass and market trends
including product supplies, ensure quick response and
timely adjustment of marketing strategies; further explore
the market and user base for 0.7mm and 0.55mm high
value-added products while securing the user base for
1.1mm products so as to raise sales and market share and
further boost profit of the Company.

Step up sales of inventory products, and draw up
specific promotion tactics based on production time,
quality grade, and existing problems of such products to
effectively reduce inventories and funds occupation.

Strengthen innovation of the marketing mechanism,
reinforce incentives and restraints, clarify tasks through
quantification, and implement monthly assessment and
commission to fully mobilize the sales personnel.

Continue with publicity, marketing planning, in-depth
promotion for ultra-thin and ultra-white glass products
during market promotion to facilitate faster access to
markets, establish the market image of our ultra-thin
and ultra-white products, and continuously boost their
production and sales percentage to turn them into the new
profit growth points of the Company.

(2)  Enhance management and promote efficiency

1

2)

Raise the employees’ awareness of “austerity” through
intensive education on current situations and tasks,
stick to the principle of keeping expenditures within the
limits of income, and strictly control and restrict various
expenses and expenditures.

Analyze the composition of and changes in costs and
expenses by production line and variety, sort out all the
factors driving up costs, examine and identify the key
links and weak links in cost management, put forward
cost reduction targets, take practical and effective
measures to control costs, especially in the case of
Longhai Company which shall endeavor to complete
switchover of the fuel system the soonest possible so as
to lower product costs.
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3) Continue with clean-up of warehouses and utilization of
inventories to timely dispose of idle materials and reduce
funds occupation.

4) Strengthen materials procurement management, increase
procurement through price comparison and bidding,
optimize the management mechanism on qualified
suppliers and dynamic management of suppliers, and
practically reduce procurement costs.

5) Rigorously implement the internal control and risk
management system, procure system- and process-based
running of all production and operation procedures,
intensify the management and control of various risk
points, prevent various types of risks and constantly
enhance risk-resistance capability.

(3)  Proactively push forward project implementation

Expedite the implementation of Longhao Company’s 650t/d
renovation and capacity expansion project for earlier completion
of construction and commencement of production.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Corporate Governance

During the reporting period, by vigorously implementing overseas and
domestic laws and regulations and the Listing Rules, the Company further
improved its corporate governance structure and continuously promoted its
corporate governance standard. The state of corporate governance complied
with the requirements of “Management Standards for Listed Companies”
issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

In making significant decisions on major issues and managing the day-to-day
operation of the Company, the Company’s governing bodies, decision-making
bodies, supervisory body and the corporate management duly discharged
their respective duties and responsibilities, supported, checked and balanced
against each other, made continued efforts in promoting the interests of the
Company and shareholders’ values, all in accordance with the prescribed
responsibilities and functions of the shareholders’ general meeting, the Board,
the supervisory committee and the corporate management.

During the reporting period, the Company convened one general meeting, six
Board meetings and two supervisory committee meetings.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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I A A s 1 R WA 30 5 T A R In strict compliance with the “Rules Governing the Listing of Securities” on

ANE GES BRI ~ iSRS T (5 the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, “the Rules Governing the Listing
TR R A R AR B R A ) R RLE of Securities” on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, “the Information Disclosure
B ) 1A B AH B R R e o AR T B R AR Management System” of the Company and the Company’s relevant internal
T R ARGED TR B - ETE - TR systems, and by upholding the principle of “being stringent rather than
T e AR 2 ) S S~ TR R R Y R lenient, being abundant rather than scarce”, the Company prepared regular
Peig TAE - reports, provisional reports and disclosures in a true, accurate, complete and

timely manner during the reporting period.

() 201248 vp 391 A0 2 B 5 R (II) Interim Profit Distribution Plan for 2012
AN F20124F b2 AR ASHEAT I 2 B AR A HEAT The Company did not propose dividends for the first half of 2012 nor transfer
ARG A - capital reserve into share capital.

(=) TRFFHR - hIRIHE (III) Material Litigation and Arbitration
AN FAE RO BN SRR A I . During the reporting period, the Company was not involved in any material

litigation or arbitration.
(1Y) 7 s 3 1 Bl o (IV) Events relating to Bankruptcy Restructuring

o ] TR A R A B ST . During the reporting period, there was no event relating to bankruptcy
restructuring as far as the Company is concerned.

(H) AvFA A LG AR B 2REEAeER (V)  Equity Interests in Other Listed Companies and in Financial Institutions

BEHE O
20
1. AEEHBREHER 1. Investment in securities
o A A R HEATAE AR SR I o During the reporting period, the Company did not make any investment
in securities.
2. AESBMIE LT AR NN 2. Equity interests in non-listed financial institutions
BT MR AR
Unit: RMB
L |
HHHRH4B ) B ¥ R A e it JB A b g 300 A e e 6 £
(%)
Initial Book value
investment Number of  Shareholding at the end
Company name cost shares held percentage  of the period
(%)
= Mgk i 5 A & 14t Sanmenxia Urban Credit 7,000,000.00 9,642,290 292 7,000,000.00
and Cooperatives Co., Ltd.
INEE Sub-total 7,000,000.00 9,642,290 2.92 7,000,000.00
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(N) BRI (VD)

Disposal and Acquisition of Assets

1. BRI 1. Disposal of assets
Br o W AR
Unit: RMB0’000

AR fA
N 2] BEWAR
g LLEY] i g i HRM
BEHAT (W i fehigen A
HRN BB ELd B i 2Ti) AT AWAER

AR RRA R Bl hEH i Bt ] & F) EEEN 2ivER 2iEY i LLLT
(%)
Net profit Percentage
contributed of net profit
to the Whether a of the
Company connected Whether Whether Company
from the transaction all relevant allrelated  attributable
beginning (if so, please entitlement claims fo the asset
of the year Profit or elaborate of the assets and debts disposal

Counterparty or Assets Date of Disposal to the date loss from the pricing Pricing had been had been in total Connected

ultimate controller disposed of disposal price of disposal ~ the disposal principle) principle transferred transferred profit relations
(%)
e TAZEHH NAREER 0124 1418 & KRS & &

HRAT anE 21
Luoyang Qianjiu Metal Major assets of 4 May 2012 No  Public auction No No
Material Co., Ltd. float glass No. |
production line
A B EEEETBRERE D Mk Note: As the asset is in the process of removal and acceptance inspection is yet to be

TR > [ R R
AR KA o

completed, the payment relating to the disposal has not yet settled and no gain
or loss was recognized in the first half of the year.
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2. W I 3 R DL 2. Acquisition of assets

B o WA AR
Unit: RMB0’000

HURHEE  AAEHE  RLEBER WRR L
AR AWEE  RA(E FYRMER  FERNEE  ATHRN
EHATER  EWATRR EUN U L T TO 7 TV 2k
LRI RR AR Bk JesH SR bt R A A1) SERURA 2ibER WG AEBRH LLLTS
(%)
Net profit

contributed to Net profit
the Company  contributed to Whether a

from the  the Company connected Whether Percentage of
date of from the fransaction allvelevant ~ Whetherall  net profit of
acquisition to beginning ~ (if so, please entitlement  related claims  the Company
the end of of the year elaborate of the assets and debts  attributable to
Counterparty or Date of acquisition  the reporting to the end the pricing Pricing had been had been the asset Connected
ultimate controller Assets acquired acquisition price period  of the period principle) principle transferred transferred  in total profit relations
(%)
HIEREN FER W21 310 R LR R’ R BB
BRAARAT e % BRFAH
CLFG Longmen Fibre Buildings, structures, January 2012 Yes  Public auction Yes Yes Controlled
Reinforced Plastic and fixed assets subsidiary of
Company Limited the controlling
22 shareholder
() BERBIBR S IHHE (VII) Major Connected Transactions
1. L A8 B B 28 5 1. Connected transactions relating to day-to-day operations
T L v B e ) R BE A R B For details, please refer to note headed “Related party relationship
Bl 2 st Be——B o RS - and transactions” set out in the financial report prepared under PRC

Accounting Rules and Regulations.
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2. B - B3 2. Connected transactions in respect of acquisition and sale of assets.

B Hor WHE: ARH
Unit: RMB0’000

LRl
S 5 1
LT A B
L L] L L] LLEL LT i) ERBEAR  WBRE  WAEYE
W8 i LTS RARA RANE SE BRI SRR AR SRR R S8R BRRE
Reason for
significant
difference
between
the transfer

price and
Appraised the book
Type of Contents of Book value value of value or Gain from
Connected connected the connected  Pricing of the assets  the assets Transfer ~ appraised  Seftlement transfer of
Related party relations transaction transaction principle transferred  transferred price value method assets
HIEAEN BBk WHEE REREE SRS 32238 307.29 310 R
BRARAR BT A BES
CLFG Longmen Controlled acquisition Buildings, Public auction Cash
Fibre Reinforced subsidiary of  of assets structures,
Plastic Company the controlling and fixed
Limited shareholder assets 23
3. A ) 4 L B ) I £ v R RE AR AL 3. There was no non-operating claim or debt between the Company and
2 its related parties.
(N\) BREFARLBATHER (VIII) Material Contracts and the Performance thereof
L. W WA A S AR R HEH 1. During the reporting period, the Company did not entrust, contract,
A F &R MHANA FHEE - R lease any assets of other companies or vice versa.
HEARAFEESFIH -
2. TR 2. Material guarantees
o BN R B BRI - During the reporting period, the Company was not involved in any

material guarantee.

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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i.  #IE20129F6 A30H » A
AR AR AT A T A E R
1 2% 5 5 3K389,700,000.00
ﬁ: °

ii. #k1k2012%F6H30H > %
T 4R T 22 5C P IR AT IR B
[ T /NI R & )
% %8 556,700,000.007C > Z&
FEI& B SRAT 9L R AT B A
75 ) ) £ $10,000,000.00
TG o AR A A S A R B
499,324 407
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IX)

3. Entrusted investment and entrusted loans

(1)  Entrusted investment

During the reporting period, there was no entrusted investment
activity.

(2)  Entrusted loans

i As at 30 June 2012, the Company provided
RMB389,700,000.00 of entrusted loans through banks to
various subsidiaries.

ii. As at 30 June 2012, CLFG authorized the Bank of
China, Luoyang Xigong Sub-branch and Bank of
Luoyang, Kaidong Sub-branch to release a loan of
RMB6,700,000.00 and a loan of RMB10,000,000.00,
respectively, to the Company. The Company had paid
RMB499,324.40 of interest on such loans for the period.

Performance of Undertakings

When CBM Glass indirectly acquired 31.8% shares in the Company by
transfer of the state-owned equity interests at nil consideration, CBM Glass
undertook that: CBM Glass and its controlled enterprises will not directly
or indirectly involve in any businesses or activities in competition with the
principal operations of the Company, by any means (including but not limited
to the independent business, joint venture or having shares or interest in
another company or enterprise). In the event that the business opportunities
obtained will compete with the principal operations of the Company, it
will notify the Company of those matters as soon as possible and pass such
business opportunities to the Company to ensure that there is no prejudice to
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

As at the end of the reporting period, CBM Glass honoured its undertaking.

When CNBMG and CBM Glass set about solving the problem of horizontal
competition with the Company in December 2010, they undertook to come
up with a comprehensive solution to the problem of horizontal competition
between Luoyang Glass and Longxin Glass, Fangxing Science & Technology
and Zhonglian Glass by way of consolidation in the form of a series of
business and asset restructuring with Luoyang Glass as a platform in the
coming three years. Relevant matters are currently being dealt with and
the Company will make timely disclosure when the implementation plan is
finalized.
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X)

(XI1)

(XII)

(XIII)

(XIV)

(XV)

(XVI)

Appointment and Removal of Auditors

During the reporting period, the Company’s auditors remained unchanged.

Sanctions Imposed on the Company, its Directors, Supervisors, Senior
Management, Shareholders and De Facto Controller during the
Reporting Period and Rectifications thereof

There was no administrative, judicial or supervisory investigation or sanction
imposed on the Company, its Directors, supervisors, senior management,
shareholders and de facto controller during the reporting period.

Risk of Exchange Rate Fluctuations

The Group’s assets, liabilities and transactions are denominated in Renminbi.
Meanwhile, given the Group’s small export volume, fluctuations in foreign
exchange rate do not have material impacts on the Group.

Audit Committee

The Company’s audit committee under the Board has reviewed the interim
report.

Compliance with Corporate Governance Code

During the reporting period, the Company has complied with the requirements
of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”).

Repurchase, Sale and Redemption of Securities

During the reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries did not
repurchase, sell and redeem any securities of the Company.

Compliance with the Model Code

Having made specific enquires to all Directors, the Company confirmed all
Directors have complied with the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules during the reporting period. In respect of the securities
transactions by the Directors, the code of conduct adopted by the Company is
no less exacting than the Model Code.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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L 2

Events

O ) A B % D A T R
HREEAABEERE Z WA A NS
Supplementary announcement on connected transaction
involving acquisition of the assets by CLEG

Longmen Glass Company Limited

EFGRHAE

Announcement on resolutions passed at Board meeting

O RSS2 BB 2 5 A

Announcement on connected transactions involving
provision of technical services by the Company

ESii U

Announcement on estimated decrease in results

B T 3 AR RO 2 2

Announcement on resignation of director

BRI 72 R HE I 30 2 T R o 2 M R T B Y A

Announcement on successful production of ultra-white
and ultra-thin glass by CLFG Longmen Glass
Company Limited
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(XVII) Information Disclosure Index

LU SR

Newspapers for publication

ChE@E R - (LlERR) -

(B% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChE@E R - (LlEERR) -

(8% AH

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChE@E R - (LlERR) -

(8% AH

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEE R - (LlERR) -

(8% AH

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChE@E R - (LlERR) -

(8% AH

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEE R - (LlERRD -

(8% AH

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

T H M

Date of publication

2012-01-04

2012-01-14

2012-01-14

2012-01-31

2012-02-04

2012-02-22

08 ot 0G0 40 0 3 B R K A

Websites for publication

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk



Announcement on resolutions passed at Board meeting

EFERALE

Announcement on resolutions passed at Board meeting

B A B =% —— R B IROR AR R & i

Notice of annual general meeting 2011

B i R Y A 2

Announcement on disposal of assets

HEAK

Correction announcement

BT 2 FIHE R SO 2 R o — SR EE Y B RO A0 2

Announcement on operation suspension for cold repair
of the float glass No. 1 production line of
CLFG Luoyang Longhao Glass Company Limited

SLH R b B R 2 B A o o

Announcement on connected transactions with CBM Glass

ChEERRD - (LlERRD -

(8% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEERRD - (LlERRD -

(B% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEE SRR - (LlERRD -

(B% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEEFR) - (LlERRD -

(B% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEEFR) - (LlERRD -

(B% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEE SRR - (LlERRD -

(8% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily

ChEEFR) - (LlERRD -

(B% A

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily
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2012-04-27

2012-04-27

2012-05-05

2012-05-10

2012-05-16

2012-05-29

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn *
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn
http://www.hkexnews.hk

http://www.sse.com.cn
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W B R e O B P R AR I IR B A W CHBIRE R ~ (L EHR) 2012-06-02 hitp://www.sse.com.cn *

FHEREREAREH AL (#% B http://www.hkexnews.hk
Announcement on change of chairman of the board China Securities Journal,

of directors and legal representative of controlling Shanghai Securities News and

shareholder China Luoyang Float Glass Group Co., Ltd. Securities Daily
201 14F FE L3R RAR R & sl A i CHBIRE SRR ~ (L EHR) 2012-06-12 hitp://www.sse.com.cn *

(#% B http://www.hkexnews.hk

Announcement of resolutions passed China Securities Journal,

at the annual general meeting 2011 Shanghai Securities News and

Securities Daily

FEFENE CRB#EHRRD - CREEAR) - 2012-06-14 http://www.sse.com.cn *
(% B http://www.hkexnews.hk
Announcement on important events China Securities Journal,

Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Daily
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

AN B VL. FINANCIAL REPORT
(=) e B € T ofi 1) 40 9 0 00 5 (I)  Financial statements prepared under the PRC accounting standards
AR A R Consolidated Balance Sheet

B AL ¢ K IR L A R R
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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20124F6 H30H
30 June 2012

B AR#T
Monetary unit: RMB

M it K B LRI BB
Item Note 30 June 2012 31 December 2011

Current assets:
Bank balance and cash V.1
Balances with clearing companies

191,204,596.95 234,137,383.86
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Held-for-trading financial liabilities
Bills receivable V.2

Accounts receivable
Prepayments
Premiums receivable
Reinsurance accounts receivable
Reinsurance contract reserves receivable
Interest receivable
Dividends receivable
Other receivables
Financial assets purchased

under agreements to resell
Inventories
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets

Total current assets

V.3
V4

A\

V.6

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

13,259,819.43
75,522,739.48
23,005,892.64

69,097,575.80

209,667,552.35

38,307,354.54
75,958,661.80
9,061,090.40

95,429,597.52

214,581,784.76

581,758,176.65

667,475,872.88
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B A B ()

A BB K 5 B R AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

20124F6 A 30H
30 June 2012

Wit

Item Note
Non-current assets:

Entrusted loans and advances granted

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Long-term receivables

Long-term equity investments V.7

Investment properties V.9

Fixed assets V.10

Construction in progress V.11

Construction materials V.12

Disposal of fixed assets

Biological assets for production

Fuel assets

Intangible assets V.13

Development expenses

Goodwill

Long-term deferred expenses

Deferred income tax assets

Other non-current assets V.15

Total non-current assets

Total assets

B AR

Monetary unit: RMB

315K % % LRkt

30 June 2012 31 December 2011
7,000,000.00 7,410,000.00
14,387,678.57 14,605,124.57
618,402,622.14 650,334,194.36
24,617,508.88 21,667,229.11
467,545.38 467,545.38
51,439,421.75 52,697,168.49
1,128,010.00 1,128,010.00
717,442,786.72 748,309,271.91
1,299,200,963.37 1,415,785,144.79
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Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

KH

Y £ 4

S A

fa] P R SRAT i 3K

W W A e % ] 2 A

HAGES

28y T 4 Tl R
JE A} 2

JE A+ B3k

FkEIH

S ) 10 0 <5 O K
JEAT T8 Rl

R AR} W 587
JE2E Bl 22

B ARF )

G ARF A
HoAEAT 3K
JE AR} 2 PR B
PREE & IR e
R E 5 a8 5k

PRI 58 25 3K
—AENF I R B B

HAL B £ 5

8 £ At

WEZE - ZHAA = H AN A FEE G at R (He M p e A RS B € w3 8 B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

20124F6 A 30H
30 June 2012

Item

Current liabilities:
Short-term loans
Loans from central bank
Deposit taking and deposit
in inter-bank market
Placements from banks and
other financial institutions

Held-for-trading financial liabilities

Bills payable
Accounts payable
Payments received in advance

Disposal of repurchased financial assets

Handling charges and
commissions payable

Staff remuneration payables

Taxes payable

Interest payable

Dividends payable

Other payables

Reinsurance accounts payable

Reserve for insurance contracts

Customer deposits for trading
in securities

Customer deposits for underwriting

Non-current liabilities
due within one year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Note

V.17

V.18
V.19
V.20

V.21

V.22

V.23

V.24

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

#Hy - AR
Monetary unit: RMB

1K 6% LiRf g

30 June 2012 31 December 2011
16,700,000.00 29,850,000.00
250,000,000.00 273,000,000.00
243,886,003.35 258,418,710.80
38,402,307.58 42,067,928.09
27,175,342.40 21,312,263.58
-20,835,622.29 -21,390,316.14
81,051,445.25 77,340,752.80
51,812,765.68 47,771,852.29
688,192,241.97 728,371,191.42
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ E¥E A R ()

A BB K 5 B R AT PR A

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

20124F6 A 30H
30 June 2012

B - AR#IT
Monetary unit: RMB

i3 K BR A0 B 8

WHH Item Note 30 June 2012 31 December 2011
v W £ 4 Non-current liabilities:

A K Long-term loans V.25 575,420,569.68 598,691,470.60

JEAT 5 %5 Debentures payable

= AT 3K Long-term payables

BLIEE A 3K Specific payables

Rt AR Accrued liabilities

TR FE P AR A Deferred income tax liabilities

o I i By £ A Other non-current liabilities V.26 9,378,825.78 10,013,286.06

FEE A Total non-current liabilities 584,799,395.46 608,704,756.66
A aE Total liabilities 1,272,991,637.43 1,337,075,948.08
Bt F R Owners’ equity:

Bl A (5B A) Paid-up capital (or share capital) V.27 500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00

BEARNFE Capital reserve V.28 857,450,406.91 857,546,199.44

W EEAT AR Less: Treasury shares

HTE Special reserve V.29 147,588.60 91,819.17

VAR YN Surplus reserve V.30 51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04

— Pl g e A General risk provision

AR5 BL A Retained earnings V.31 -1,327,027,339.14 -1,282,008,136.21

SRR R AT 2R Currency translation differences
S JBR T - W) A7 4 2 it Total equity attributable to 81,954,407.41 127,013,633.44

the owners of the Company
A e A 22 Minority interests -55,745,081.47 -48,304,436.73
CEER £ %k Total owners’ equity 26,209,325.94 78,709,196.71
BEMNPTA A Total liabilities and owners’ equity 1,299,200,963.37 1,415,785,144.79
HEEN - LEEHTIEAEFA - iR 1 3=0- o
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
3] .3 Bt it
Song Jianming Song Fei Chen Jing

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

WA AR Balance Sheet of the Company

o BB K 5 B I £ AT PR A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

20124F6 A 30H
30 June 2012

B ARWIT
Monetary unit: RMB

i Wik LiRsf g
WHH Item Note 30 June 2012 31 December 2011
R Current assets:
‘BaEs Bank balance and cash 102,026,036.79 163,534,452.44
38 5 T A Held-for-trading financial assets
T g Bills receivable 15,094,538.25 26,720,000.00
TR K Accounts receivable XIIIL.1 471,366,530.36 419,614,673.42
AT A Prepayments 662,632.99 477,535.28
JRE R Interest receivable
JHE WA Dividends receivable
HoAth FE i 2k Other receivables XIII.2 260,868,852.39 247,651,162.32
sy Inventories 9,360,239.47 9,696,870.75
— A B JE R B Non-current assets
due within one year
HoA B & Other current assets
WHEEA Total current assets 859,378,830.25 867,694,694.21
I Non-current assets:
A AR o B L Available-for-sale financial assets
A EFMEE Held-to-maturity investments 147,700,000.00 267,700,000.00
= 1 e i Long-term receivables
RHRHERE Long-term equity investment XIIL.3 64,582,026.93 73,121,864.40
WA E Investment properties 14,387,678.57 14,605,124.57
Ifl 2 & 7 Fixed assets 46,640,238.96 50,142,137.32
EE TR Construction in progress
THME Construction materials 405,137.59 405,137.59
[ 78 & A T Disposal of fixed assets
EENAY R E Biological assets for production
R Fuel assets
I & Intangible assets 7,416,783.22 7,528,875.64
BH 4% 3 Development expenses
[k Goodwill
ISR ERES T 9] Long-term deferred expenses
R S BT A5 B Deferred income tax assets
oAt FE ) B Other non-current assets
FFE Y E A Total non-current assets 281,131,865.27 413,503,139.52
¥ e M Total assets 1,140,510,695.52 1,281,197,833.73

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited
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Legal representative:
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Song Jianming
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Balance Sheet of the Company (Continued)

20124F6 A 30H
30 June 2012

Item

Current liabilities:

Short-term loans
Held-for-trading financial liabilities
Bills payable
Accounts payable
Payments received in advance
Staff remuneration payable
Taxes payable
Interest payable
Dividends payable
Other payables
Non-current liabilities

due within one year
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term loans

Debentures payable
Long-term payables

Specific payables

Accrued liabilities

Deferred income tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Owners’ equity:

Paid-up capital (or share capital)
Capital reserve

Less: Treasury shares

Special reserve

Surplus reserve

General risk provision

Retained earnings

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equities

FEGFTEAFA -

Chief accountant:
KA
Song Fei

B AR#TT

Monetary unit: RMB

g 31 B SEDI B
Note 30 June 2012 31 December 2011
16,700,000.00 16,700,000.00
150,000,000.00 213,000,000.00
134,011,029.73 153,326,104.03
30,559,160.58 32,954,798.99
15,699,782.35 10,636,797.54
526,192.59 2,887,483.59
162,237,792.90 199,429,658.79
43,435,167.80 39,864,676.74
553,169,125.95 668,799,519.68
539,500,569.68 561,331,470.60
539,500,569.68 561,331,470.60
1,092,669,695.63 1,230,130,990.28
500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
891,129,782.23 891,129,782.23
51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
-1,394,672,533.38 -1,391,446,689.82
47,840,999.89 51,066,843.45
1,140,510,695.52 1,281,197,833.73
A HEMA AN
Person in charge of accounting department:
31
Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Item

Consolidated Income Statement

20124F1-6 7

January-June 2012

L Total operating revenue

Including:

Operating revenue
Interest income
Premiums earned
Handling charges and

commission income

II. Total operating costs

Including:

Add:

Including:

Operating costs
Interest expenses
Handling charges and
commission expenses
Surrender payment
Net expenditure for
compensation
payments
Net provision for
insurance contracts
Policyholder dividend
expenses
Reinsurance costs
Business taxes
and surcharges
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance expenses
Impairment loss
on assets
Gains from changes
in fair value
Investment income
(losses are
represented by “-”)
Gains from investment
in associates and
joint ventures
Gains from currency
exchange (losses are
represented by “-”)

Note

V.32

V.32

V.33

V.34
V.35
V.36
V.38

V.37

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

#Hy - AR
Monetary unit: RMB

S K] kW4 %
January-June 2012 January-June 2011
308,206,278.39 516,776,706.82
308,206,278.39 516,776,706.82
357,665,770.95 521,742,452.36

272,420,641.11

3,285,349.21

13,256,480.23
57,217,158.58
4,835,028.02
6,651,113.80

1,735,612.20

466,067,694.22

3,548,798.39

13,828,355.02
40,068,721.03

2,977,075.59
-4,748,191.89
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

PR ()

Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)

i REE AL K ISP B A R A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

B - AR#TT
Monetary unit: RMB

20124F1-6
January-June 2012

Mt A 31 478
WHH Item Note

EWeH

January-June 2012 January-June 2011

36

. BN Ol D T-158550)

II1.

Operating profit
(loss is represented by “-")

-47,723,880.36

—4,965,745.54

e EFESMA Add: Non-operating income V.39 1,827,621.52 73,772,005.15
oo EmFESIW Less: Non-operating expenses V.40 144,337.55 1,019,217.44
Horpo JE BN E R BRI Including: Loss from disposal of 78,388.16
non-current assets
Pg. A AR IV. Total profit (total loss -46,040,596.39 67,787,042.17
O BLAA DA T -1 95 is represented by “-”
W rEBELEM Less: Income tax expenses V.4l 6,366,523.28 11,253,393.48
T FAWFEHEUI-15¥3) V. Net profit -52,407,119.67 56,533,648.69
(net loss is represented by “-”)
Hep BN AR Including: Net profit attributable to -45,019,202.93 73,416,307.96
BT A 1 R the owners of
the Company
D BB RUR 45 Minority interests -7,387,916.74 -16,882,659.27
N BB VI. Earnings per share:
(—) FEARERBE OC ) (1) Basic earnings per share -0.0900 0.1468
(RMB/share)
(=) FekesEmoless o ) (2) Diluted earnings per share -0.0900 0.1468
(RMB/share)
. HApb A B VII. Other comprehensive income
A2 &3k ] VIIL Total comprehensive income -52,407,119.67 56,533,648.69
Horb o g R A Including: Total comprehensive —-45,019,202.93 73,416,307.96
A I 5 AR A income attributable
to owners of
the Company
B D BURR Total comprehensive -7,387,916.74 ~16,882,659.27
SR Wi s K income attributable to
minority interests
HEEN - LEEHTIFEFA - EREHEA TN
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
F3id)] .3 Bit it
Song Jianming Song Fei Chen Jing
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BEZF-ZHEANA S H A A FEE G R (5 b R0 B a1 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

5 F) PR Income Statement of the Company
AR R KB BB B A 20124F1-6 1 Hr: AR
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited January-June 2012 Monetary unit: RMB
ik AW 4B IR E%
WHH Item Note January-June 2012 January-June 2011
— BEBRA I.  Operating revenue XI11.4 166,890,289.69 530,194,321.64
W EEAR Less: Operating costs XIIL.4 162,206,438.46 518,504,100.48
R K Business taxes and 1,442,161.37 1,348,888.19
surcharges
HEAEM Selling expenses 1,429,010.98 1,850,422.67
EHE R Administrative expenses 19,024,708.16 21,750,612.94
AR Finance expenses 1,023,649.05 -1,440,747.93
e AEREES Impairment loss ~70,760.00 3,076,892.29
on assets
me ARBEEEH IR Add: Gains from changes
in fair value
G i Investment income XIIL5 14,390,909.02 14,812,373.10
He - HEShEMAEAE Including: Gains from investment
SEYS-{ & in associates and
joint ventures
. OBENW II.  Operating profit -3,774,009.31 -83,473.90
e EESMEA Add: Non-operating income 548,165.75 70,041,051.47
W B Less: Non-operating expenses 98,523.21
Ha o R s g B iRiask Including: Net loss from disposal 36,622.32

=, A AE
W PR BLEM

. R

T wBBcaR
(=) EAERE o/ )

(Z) WRmRka O/’

A, b s8R

L. A AR

BECHA -
Legal representative:
3]

Song Jianming

of non-current assets

III. Total profit -3,225,843.56 69,859,054.36
Less: Income tax expenses
IV. Net profit -3,225,843.56 69,859,054.36

V. Earnings per share
(1) Basic earnings per share
(RMB/share)
(2) Diluted earnings per share
(RMB/share)

VII. Other comprehensive income

VIIL. Total comprehensive income -3,225,843.56 69,859,054.36
FEEFIFARA TR A TN
Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
AR B
Song Fei Chen Jing

BEBEREROABRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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BEZF AR H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a o A B AR )

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

A OFBl & i 3

R K BB B A R A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

¥H

- BERHELNSAEN
BEMR - ROSHEN RS

% A7 R IR 37 ORI 8

f] R AT £ PR S
I S A R 4 A 0 2 I

BB R R B A RBIFN A &
WS 70 B S5 B 1
B e A I
B2 5 T o O
WAL ~ T8 R & B4

FAB ST M
I 5 T

e L:ohE 6%
S fth B0 ) A B O B

BEFRHHEHANG
RE M BB S
% F L T

T TR T A [F] SE S IH
SRR B & R A SR 3 &
SALE - TR R & B A
SRR BALA B 4

S0 A6 DA B T L
AT B

SO A B B A B O B 4
AT B & A/

REEHEEMR SR FHE

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

_f

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

201241-6 4
January-June 2012

Mz
Note

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sale of goods or
rendering of services
Net increase in customer and
interbank deposits
Net increase in loans from central bank
Net increase in loans from
other financial institutions
Cash received from premiums
under original insurance contract
Net cash received from
reinsurance business
Net increase in deposits of
policy holders and investment
Net increase in disposal of
held-for-trading financial assets
Cash received from interest,
handling charges and commissions
Net increase in loans
Net increase in income from
repurchase business
Tax rebates
Other cash received from V.43
activities related to operation
Sub-total of cash inflow
from operating activities
Cash paid for goods purchased and
services rendered
Net increase in loans and
advances from customers
Net increase in deposits with central bank
and interbank deposits
Cash paid for compensation payments
under original insurance contracts
Cash paid for interest, handling
charges and commissions
Cash paid for insurance policy dividend
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Tax payments
Other cash paid for activities related V.43
to operation
Sub-total of cash outflow from
operating activities
Net cash flow from
operating activities

A& H
January-June 2012

171,199,783.81

110,319,085.19
281,518,869.00

165,536,526.14

35,017,219.10
27,223,000.25
70,978,985.66
298,755,731.15

-17,236,862.15

By AR#T
Monetary unit: RMB

iR Et

January-June 2011

548,247,303.66

43,685,437.03
591,932,740.69

485,163,489.17

81,714,592.30
42,455,788.67
45,706,345.89
655,040,216.03

-63,107,475.34




ik h e JE )

i SLERLAL 2 0  BIE I 1 A PR A R
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

= BHEH A MR A

W B B B

TR B A B i B

JE B E SR B E RN
FO 2 00 5 oI B 9 2

BT R T Hoq 7 3 B 3
EREEAE 1]

WeE) Hof B R B A B Bl
BEEBHB WA

WEEEEE BV EEM
HAb R EE A B &

BEIA B S
EELREREEIE

TR A R B Hofth s 38 B S A Y

B
AR SR AR B &

PEEBB WL/

PG A L M B i R

Item

II. Cash flow from investment activities:

WEZE - THAA =+ H AN A FEE Gt R (e M ep e A RS0 B 6 w1 8 ) B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

20124F1-6
January-June 2012

Cash received from disposal of investment
Cash received from return of investments

Net cash received from disposal of

fixed assets, intangible assets and

other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of

subsidiaries and other operating entities

Other cash received from
activities related to investment
Sub-total of cash inflow

from investment activities

Cash paid for purchase and construction of
fixed assets, intangible assets and

other long-term assets
Cash paid for investment
Net increase in pledged loans

Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries

and other operating entities

Other cash paid for activities related

to investment
Sub-total of cash outflow from
investment activities

Net cash flow from investment activities

Note

V.43

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

LS ot
January-June 2012

410,000.00
1,804,601.63
32,835,000.00

35,049,601.63

3,020,417.53

200,000.00

151,210.96

3,371,628.49

31,677,973.14

#Hy - AR
Monetary unit: RMB

M4
January-June 2011

112,050,000.00

112,050,000.00

491,511.73

156,139.20

647,650.93

111,402,349.07
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

SRR R )

20124F1-6 A
30 June 2012

R K BB B A R A
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

By AR#T
Monetary unit: RMB

Wit B EH iR Ex ]
HH Item Note January-June 2012 January-June 2011
= BEWHAEKBARE M. Cash flow from financing activities:
M ) 1 B4 Cash received from investments
b F AR BUBOR Including: Proceeds received by
Erdegleliibko subsidiaries from minority
shareholders’ investment
TS S B 9 B 4 Proceeds from loans 184,046,000.00 39,950,000.00
TR B R & Cash received from
issuing bonds
BE KR EE B R Other cash received from
B4 financing-related activities
EETHESRANG Sub-total of cash inflow 184,046,000.00 39,950,000.00
from financing activities
B EE B4 Repayment of loans 216,656,073.31 75,162,732.36
ARECREA A Cash paid for dividends, profit, 1,556,602.29 1,763,026.38
RS SR BE 4 or interest payments
Hop FAR D B Including: Dividend and profit paid by
H R~ 1 subsidiaries to
minority shareholders
40 SUEEE ST T Other cash paid for
B4 financing-related activities
BHEHB WL/t Sub-total of cash outflow 218,212,675.60 76,925,758.74
from financing activities
EEEHELNRSHRTHE Net cash flow from financing activities -34,166,675.60 -36,975,758.74
W, BERZHHILRILSEMNLE IV. Effects of changes in exchange rate 479.43 -2,950.02
on cash and cash equivalents
H. A RIS TSR V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -19,725,085.18 11,316,164.97
e ENHEERBRELSEYRE Add: Opening balance of cash and V.44 40,929,682.13 20,207,882.32
cash equivalents
A BABRERALLE R VI. Closing balance of cash and 21,204,596.95 31,524,047.29
cash equivalents
HEEN - LTEEHTIFAEFA - ERtEHA TN -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
F 34| K Bt
Song Jianming Song Fei Chen Jing

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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BAARERER

B AL - K IR B A R R

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

¥H

- BEBHELNISHE:
HEWMS - RESHREINBEE

UEL:EE §%
WeE) Hof B R B A B Bl

REBDHBE WA

SRR BB IMNB S

SR T A R B T 5

AT B

AR B E B AR B &

REEHBE WL/

REE B R F
L B EA MBS

Wl £ B 1 B4

B BBl s B Bl

R EGE - B EEM

Al R 0 i M B O

TR B T B H A S B AR A

BEmm

WeE Hoft B R B A B A Bl

BB B B &R A/

TR E - R
HARMEE B &

BESATHB &

B m RO A8 SE RN
XATHBL A R

SR FCAl B B A B
BBE BB SR DG

BB TR B E LB B

Item

IL

WEZE - THAA =+ H AN A FEE Gt R (e M ep e A RS0 B 6 w1 8 ) B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Cash Flow Statement of the Company

201241-6H
January-June 2012

Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods
and provision of services

Tax rebates

Other cash received from activities
related to operation

Sub-total of cash inflow from
operating activities

Cash paid for goods purchased and
service rendered

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

Taxes payments

Other cash paid for activities
related to operation

Sub-total of cash outflow from
operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flow from investment activities:
Cash received from disposal of investments
Cash received from return of investments
Net cash received from disposal of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other operating entities
Other cash received from activities
related to investment
Sub-total of cash inflow from
investment activities
Cash paid for purchase and construction of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets
Cash paid for investment
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries
and other operating entities
Other cash paid for activities related
to investment
Sub-total of cash outflow from
investment activities
Net cash flow from investment activities

B ARBTC
Monetary unit: RMB

it LS ot M4
Note January-June 2012 January-June 2011
200,065,616.10 95,797,689.51
211,784,982.08 170,261,528.07
411,850,598.18 266,059,217.58
145,125,627.47 296,222,880.31
10,886,149.60 44,344,359.44
7,057,894.06 10,763,827.61
392,984,080.74 15,379,021.08
556,053,751.87 366,710,088.44
-144,203,153.69 -100,650,870.86
120,000,187.27
12,905,891.43 17,548,669.03
32,750,000.00 110,000,000.00
165,656,078.70 127,548,669.03
20,000.00
151,210.96 156,139.20
151,210.96 176,139.20
165,504,867.74 127,372,529.83

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

T
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BEZF AR H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a o A B AR )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BAAB AR R )

R K BB B A R A

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

¥H

Item

e TS 1L

W B Bl
it sk B M B 4
BOEANEINR S
BEERAZERH AR

BHEHBR WA

BR AT NE S

OMREIBCR - AP A A ST
B4

T EREAZERS AR

BHEHB WL/t

BHEH LB AR R

M. ERZHHRERALFHWNBE IV,
5. HARBESEHENNE V.
e ENBERE S S EYHE
A BARE RS RHRA VL

BIENCEN -
Legal representative:
3]

Song Jianming

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

Cash Flow Statement of the Company (Continued)

201241-6 4
January-June 2012

Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from investments
Proceeds from loans
Cash received from issuing bonds
Other cash received from activities
related to financing
Sub-total of cash inflow from
financing activities
Repayment of loans
Cash paid for dividends, profit,
or interest payment
Other cash paid for
financing-related activities
Sub-total of cash outflow from
financing activities
Net cash flow from financing activities

Effects of changes in exchange rate
on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Opening balance of
cash and cash equivalents

Closing balance of cash and
cash equivalents

TEEFTLIFAFA -
Chief accountant:
A
Song Fei

By AR#T
Monetary unit: RMB

Wit B EH iR Ex ]
Note January-June 2012 January-June 2011
184,046,000.00 24,950,000.00
184,046,000.00 24,950,000.00
202,306,073.31 48,906,456.36
1,345,512.29 901,028.77
203,651,585.60 49,807,485.13
-19,605,585.60 -24,857,485.13
479.43 -2,950.02
1,696,607.88 1,861,223.82
329,428.91 753,492.71
2,026,036.79 2,614,716.53

EAtEHAEN -

Person in charge of accounting department:
B it
Chen Jing

_I
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BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A FERE G R (5 Wb R0 B 5 A B e )

Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity

B ARWT
Monetary unit: RMB

20124F1-6
January-June 2012

A

- HEkRE
i SHEREE
fIlERET
i
SRR
EW S Lty
(WPUT-18A)
() EHE
() Rg A
HEH I
(2) FRERANED WA
I FERRARE
) RbEfARE% R
E2 |
3 kit
(1) HEAE
I fRARAK
) BI-RERER
3 HiHENRE
4 b
(B) e#EERTEE
I BRLRESEE
) BRARESEE
3 BRARERER
4. K
(%) BARE
I RHER
2 KHER
() e

R ARAARE

Item

1. Balance at the end of ast year
Add: Effects of changes in accounting policies
Effects of comection of prior year errors
Others
IL Balance at the beginning of the year
L Increase/decreased in the period
(decrease s represented by “-")
(I) Netprofit
(II) Other comprehensive income
Subvtotal of above (1) and (1)
(1) Owners” contribution and decrease in capital
1. Owners’ capital contribution
2. Share based payments credited to
owners” equity
3. Others
(IV) Profit distrbution
1. Appropriation to surplus reserve
2. Appropriation to general sk provision
3. Distribution to owners
4 Others

Tnternal cary-forward of owners” equity

=

1. Conversion of capital reserve into capital
2. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital
3. Making good of loss with surpls reserve
4 Others

(VI) Special reserve
1. Amount withdrawn in the period
2. Amount utilized inthe period

(VII) Others

IV, Balance at the end of the period

HIEMEN

Legal representative:

KW

Song Jianming

KHAH
January-June 2012
RERBADRGF R
Attributable to owners of the Company
fiti#
Tk WAME  WOEER LY BRAK  -RHREE  KARAN ] LT R
Share Capital ~ Less: Treasry Special Surplus General risk Retained Minority ~~ Total owners”
capital Teserve shares Teserve Teserve provision earnings Others Sub-total interest equity
50001824200 857,546,199.44 9181907 5136550904 -1.282,008,136.21 10363344 4830443673 T8T09,19671
000184200 857,346,199.44 9181947 SLIEES0M -1.282,008,136.21 170136334 -B3MAB6T T8I9196.71
9510053 557694 45019009 000603 TM06MTE 514981077
~45,019.20293 501920093 138191674 -S240011967
45,019.20293 501920293 138191674 -S240711947
95,9283 9579253 -l0420747 20000000
9510053 9579253 1420747 -200000.00
3576943 5576943 5141947 1074890
5585943 5385943 5141947 10733890
9000 000 9000
S000184200 85743040691 14738860 513635094 130700394 BL95440T41 SSTASORLAT 620930504
FEEFLIEAFA - A EHA A -
Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
K B
Song Fei Chen Jing

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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BEZF AR H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a o A B AR )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ BB A R 2 52 B3 ()

A BB K 5 B R AT PR A R
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

20124F1-6 H
January-June 2012

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity (Continued)

B AR#TT
Monetary unit: RMB

LHen
January-June 2011
RBH A B4
Attributable to owners of the Company
LEES
RA WAL AR Er i RO -RERRE  KARAW p1) AE o PURAER Lt
Share Capital  Less: Treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained Minority  Total owners
m Ttem capital reserve shares reserve reserve provision earnings Others Sub-total interest equity
- LAEEERE L. Balance at the end of last year 50001824200 858.478,043.16 3655297 51.365.509.04 -1,294342,695.81 11555565136 -21360.66647  94,194.984.89
e EFEREE Add: Effects of changes in accounting policies
HMEREE Effects of correction of prior year errors
i Others
SARERRE 1L Balance a the beginning of the year 000184200 838478,043.16 3635297 5136550904 -1294.342695381 1SSS565136 2136066647 9419498489
= AMBREHLH I Increase/decreased i the period 7341630796 A6 168826927 5653364869
(WABI-15H3) (decrease is represented by “-")
(=) ##H () Net profit 73,416,307.96 TBAI630796 1688265907 56533,648.69
(Z) £l Ad (IT) Other comprehensive income
LR =1RCEVhE Sub-total of above (1) and (1) 7341630796 TAI60796  -16882659.07  56,533,648.69
(Z) FEERARED EA (I11) Owners’ contribution and decrease in capital
1. FEERARE 1. Owners’ capital contribution
2 B AB A 2. Share based payments credited
ERheH to owners” equity
3 f 3. Others
(1) HEHE (IV) Profit disribution
1. RRERAE 1. Appropriation to surplus reserve
44 2. RR-RERER 2. Appropriation to general risk provision
3. HFHEN R 3. Distribution to owners
4 Sl 4. Others
(B) FAEERRTGE (V) Internal carry-forward of owners’ equity
1. WALRERYR 1. Conversion of capital reserve into capital
2. BERARERYE 2. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital
3. BRATERER 3. Making good of loss with surplus reserve
4 fife 4. Others
() HIAR (VI) Special reserve
1. ABER 1. Amount withdrawn in the period
s lidii 2. Amount utilized in the period
(L) $le (VID Otbers
. A B IV, Balance at the end of the period 50001824200 858,478,043.16 3655297 51.365.509.04 122092638785 18897195932 3824330574 150,728,633.58
BEFN - TEEFALIFAFA - BAHEHAEN
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
Y323 V3 B
Song Jianming Song Fei Chen Jing

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT



WEZE - THAA =+ H AN A FEE Gt R (e M ep e A RS0 B 6 w1 8 ) B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

B A B R 8 B3k

Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity of the Company

i SLERLAL 2 0  BIE I 1 A PR A R 20124F:1-6J1 By ARWIT
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited January-June 2012 Monetary unit: RMB
AREH
January-June 2012
Biti &
123 WAL W WA ESAR - REREE AARAN At
Share Capital ~ Less: Treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained Total owners’
HH Item capital reserve shares reserve reserve provision earnings equity
— MEEARK . Balance at the end of last year 50001824200 891.129,782.23 51,365,509.04 -1,391,446,689.82 51,066,843.43
e EBERE Add: Effects of changes in
accounting policies
AMESTE Effects of correction of prior year errors
it Others
=L RN RE 11 Balance at the beginning of the year 500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,509.04 -1,391,446.689.82 51,006,843.45
= AHMRE R TIL. Increase/decreased in the period -3,005,843.56 -3,005,843.56
(WD BAT-1565E00) (decrease is represented by “-")
(=) #HE () Netprofi S2584356 320584356
() Rfbsakd (Ily  Other comprehensive income
H () () Subdota of sbove (Tand (I 358856 300584856
(Z) BHEERARED BA (Il Owners” contribution and
decrease in capital
L WHEBAEA 1. Owners’ capital contribution
2 RBRAREE 2. Share based payments credited
[k 1o owners” equity
3 fife 3. Others
(m) FEE (V) Profit distrbution
1. RRERAK 1. Appropriation to surplus reserve
2 SRR E R 2. Appropriation to general
tisk provision
3 BERENAR 3. Distribution to owners
4 Kfb 4. Others
(%) Bl ninse (V) Internal carry-forward of
owners” equity
I EALREREL 1. Conversion of capital reserve
into capital
) BRARHEREK 2. Conversion of surplus reserve
into capital
3 BRARRWER 3. Making good of loss with
surplus reserve
4 f 4. Others
() SR (VI) Special reserve
I AHER 1. Amount withdrawn in the period
2 KHER 2. Amount uilized in the period
() #i (VII) Others
. ABMA R IV. Balance at the end of the period 500,018,242.00 891,129,782.23 51,365,500.04 -1,394,672.533.38 47,840,999.89
BEAHEN - LEEFLIFATA - BAtEHEA TN -
Legal representative: Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
KW PS Bt i
Song Jianming Song Fei Chen Jing
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BRAAPA H R ()

A BB K 5 B R AT PR A R
Prepared by: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Owners’ Equity of the Company (Continued)

20124F1-6
January-June 2012

B AR#IT
Monetary unit: RMB

HA Item
= MEEARE I Balance at the end of last year
e EREREE Add: Effects of changes in
accounting policies
HESTE Effects of correction of
prior year errors
il Others
=L RBEERRE 1L Balance at the beginning of the year
=ORBBNE SR TIL. Increase/decreased in the period
(WA UI-195H050) (decrease is represented by “”)
(=) FHE (1) Net profit
(Z) HfbsAia (Il)  Other comprehensive income
L (=) () A Sub-total of above (jand (1I)
(Z) EERAREDEA (I) Owners” contribution and
decrease in capital
L FHERARE 1. Owners” capital contribution
2 RBEMFARAE 2. Share based payments credited
ERmM2H to owners” equity
3 Hib 3. Others
() A B (IV) Profit distribution
46 1. REEBARE 1. Appropriation to
surplus reserve
2 RR—RERER 2. Appropriation to general
risk provision
3 BIHENAR 3. Distribution to owners
4. Hift 4. Others

(B) FrA &g E
I EALHEREA
2 RERAREEER

3. BRAKEHER

(V) Internal carry-forward of
owners” equity

1. Conversion of capital reserve

into capital

2. Conversion of surplus reserve

into capital
3. Making good of loss with
surplus reserve

4. Kft 4. Others
() BBkl (VI) Special reserve

1. AEHRR 1. Amount withdrawn

in the period

2 KB 2. Amount utilized in the period

() Hib (VII) Others
. ACH A B IV. Balance at the end of the period
BEEN
Legal representative:
3idl]

Song Jianming

2012 FH#®/E INTERIM REPORT

Eman
January-June 2011
Biti %
ReAk WAME Wk WiR BRAR  —BER®E  RARAW At
Share Capital ~ Less: Treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained  Total owners’
capital Teserve shares reserve reserve provision earnings equity
500,018,242.00  894,103,784.06 51,365,509.04 -1,321,300206.94  124,187,328.16
500,018,242.00  894,103,784.06 51,365.509.04 -1,321,300200.94  124,187.328.16
69,859,054.36 69,859,054.36
69,859,054.36 69,859,054.36
69,859,054.36 69,859,054.36
500,018,242.00  894,103,784.06 51,365,509.04 -1,051441,152.58  194,046,382.52
LEEFTLIFATA - BAtEHA TN
Chief accountant: Person in charge of accounting department:
PS B i
Song Fei Chen Jing
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(FROM 1 JANUARY 2012 TO 30 JUNE 2012)

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)

COMPANY PROFILE

Luoyang Glass Company Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in the
People's Republic of China ("the PRC") as a joint stock limited company.

The Company was established as part of the restructuring plan of China
Luoyang Float Glass Group Company Limited ("CLFG"), a state-owned
enterprise. Pursuant to the approvals from relevant authorities including the
State Restructuring Commission and the National Administrative Bureau of
State-owned Assets, CLFG established the Company on 6 April 1994 with
CLFG as the sole promoter. At the time of its establishment, the Company
had a registered capital of RMB400,000,000, including 400,000,000 state-
owned legal person shares of RMBI1.00 each which was paid up in full
by CLFG by way of transfer of its principal business undertakings and
subsidiaries together with the relevant assets and liabilities.

On 29 June 1994, 250,000,000 H shares were issued at HK$3.65 per share,
which were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 8 July
1994.

According to the plan disclosed in the H shares prospectus and with the
approval from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company
issued 40,000,000 A shares to the public in the PRC and 10,000,000 A shares
to the employees of the Company on 29 September 1995 at RMB5.03 each,
which were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 30 October 1995 and
10 May 1996 respectively.

In June 2006, as approved at the general meeting of the Company and
approved by the document (Shang Zi Pi [2006] No. 1232) from the
Ministry of Commerce of the PRC, CLFG enabled the shares it held in the
Company to be tradable by transfer of 21,000,000 shares of the Company
at nil consideration to the holders of tradable A shares in accordance with
regulations of "Provisions on Management of Share Reform Proposals of
Listed Companies" € ( [T 2 Al B HES B B2 4 B ) issued by China
Securities Regulatory Commission ("CSRC") and "Guidelines on Share
Reform Proposals of Listed Companies" € i 7 ) B HE 73 B o 8 2E 5
#EAE4E51)) issued by Shanghai Stock Exchange. Upon the completion of
the reform, CLFG reduced its shareholding in the Company to 379,000,000
shares.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

COMPANY PROFILE (Continued)

According to the judgment (2007) Luo Zhi Zi No. 18-32 issued by the
Intermediate People's Court of Luoyang, Henan Province on 30 November
2006, 199,981,758 A shares of the Company held by CLFG were used to
offset the debts of RMB629,942,543 due to the Company. The transfer
registration has been processed by China Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch on 6 December 2006. Accordingly,
CLFG reduced its shareholding in the Company to 179,018,242 shares and
the Company's total share capital was changed to be 500,018,242 shares.

On 3 September 2010, CLFG sold 20,000,000 non-restricted circulating
shares of the Company (representing approximately 4% of the total share
capital of the Company) via the Block Trading System of the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. After the sale of the shares, CLFG still holds 159,018,242 shares
of the Company, all being non-restricted circulating shares and representing
31.8% of the total share capital of the Company, and remains the biggest
shareholder of the Company.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries ("the Group")
are the manufacturing and selling of float sheet glass. The scope of business
includes the manufacturing of glass and relevant sophisticated processing
goods, machineries and complete plants, electric appliances, accessories
and component parts, sale of self-produced products, provision of technical
consultancy and technical services. The major products include various types
of float sheet glass and vehicle use glass.

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a
going concern basis in respect of the actual transactions and events
in accordance with the requirements of "Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises-Basic Standard” and 38 Specific Accounting
Standards issued by the Ministry of Finance (MOF) of the PRC on
15 February 2006, and application guidance, interpretations and other
relevant accounting regulations issued subsequently (collectively
referred to as "Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises” or
"CAS"), and based on the following significant accounting policies and
estimates.
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A BB BOR - &l R 8 () II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

LR 43 e R ) 4

EN/NGIE TR0 RS EE Sl
W) BBk HE - R R T A
A T20124F6 H30 B 1 BB IR WL ~ 20124F
1-6 A M 48 8 UM & B ARG S -

il

FN/NCTI - Y /N K o A KBS |
A1B®E=EI12A31H 1k -

FOHRA L W
AR TN R R RCHRA L

] —F5Ef F AIE R — 2 R A i
R Iy

(1) [ —FH TR G

HRF —HEH T RAESH &
BF 77 78 A 26 B i TIRAR 19 B A
B =R I R TG 0F T 0
R TR {6 (LR 2 o OF O IUAS 9 3
B R T (L B S O A
R TR BT (B0 (B8 47 M 1 ThI R 40 3D
WM HBEANH BEAL
TEAS R Wi - 4 B Al o

it RETAEGIRENA
TR 2 REACE B o

T B

Declaration on compliance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

The financial statements of the Company were prepared under the
requirements of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,
reflecting the Company's financial positions as at 30 June 2012, and
operating results, cash flows and other relevant information for the
first half of the year on a true and complete basis.

Accounting year

Accounting year of the Company is the calendar year from January 1
to December 31.

Measurement currency

The Company's reporting currency is the Renminbi ("RMB").

The accounting treatment of business combination under common
control and not under common control

(1)  Business combination under common control

For this kind of business combination, assets and liabilities that
are obtained in a business combination shall be measured at
the carrying amounts of the acquiree. The difference between
the carrying amount of the net assets obtained and the carrying
amount of the consideration paid (or aggregate nominal value
of shares issued) for the combination shall be adjusted to
capital reserve. If the capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb
the difference, any excess shall be adjusted against retained
earnings.

The direct costs of the combining enterprise arising from the

business combination shall be charged to profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

5. The accounting treatment of business combination under common
control and not under common control (Continued)

(2)  Business combination not under common control

For this kind of business combination, the acquisition cost is
the fair value of assets paid, liabilities occurred or suffered and
equity bonds issued, in exchange of control of acquiree. The cost
is the total amount of cost of every business combination if the
combination is realized through several stages. The agency fee
paid by the acquirer such as audit, legal service and evaluation
consultation and other management fees shall be recognised
as the profit or loss in the period when the costs are incurred.
The trading expenses for the equity securities or debt securities
issued by the acquirer as the combination consideration shall
be included in the amount of initial recognition of the equity
securities or debt securities. In case of the provision regarding
future events that may affect the combination cost in the
combination contract, if the future events are estimated on the
acquisition date to be very likely, and the amount affecting the
combination cost can be reliably measured, such amount shall
also be included in the combination cost.

The recognizable and identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the acquiree obtained in the business combination
not under the same control shall be measured at fair value on the
acquisition date. Where the cost of a business combination exceeds
the acquirer's interest in the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable
net assets, the difference shall be recognized as goodwill. Where
the cost of combination is less than the acquirer's interest in the fair
value of the acquiree's identifiable net assets, the difference shall be
recognized in profit or loss for the current period if it remains true
after reassessment.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

Preparation method of consolidated financial statements

The scope of consolidated financial statements is controlled
subsidiaries and entities of special purposes.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.33-Consolidated
Financial Statement” and relevant provisions, and all significant
internal transactions included in the consolidated scope shall be off-
set. Shareholders’ equity of subsidiaries which is not attributable to
parent company should be presented individually as minority interest
in Shareholders’ equity in consolidated financial statements.

An adjustment of subsidiaries' financial statements is needed when
preparing consolidated financial statements if the accounting policy
and accounting period are different between the Company and its
subsidiaries.

For subsidiaries acquired not under common control, when preparing
consolidated financial statements, subsidiaries' financial statements
should be adjusted on the basis of the fair value of identifiable net
assets on the date of acquisition. For subsidiaries acquired under
common control, the assets, liabilities, operating results and cash flow
of acquired subsidiaries should be included in consolidated financial
statements from the beginning of the year of acquisition.

Recognition standard of cash and cash equivalents

In preparation of the cash flow statement, cash represents the

Company's treasury cash and deposit withdrawn on demand.

Cash equivalents defined in preparation of the cash flow statement by
the Company refer to short-term, highly liquid investments held by the
Company that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk on change in value.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

8. Foreign currency transactions and translation of financial statements

denominated in foreign currency

(1)

(2)

Translation of business denominated in foreign currency

Translation of business denominated in foreign currency in
initial recognition of foreign currency business, it shall be
translated at the spot exchange rate of the transaction date.

At the balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are translated to RMB using the spot
exchange rate at that date. Exchange differences arising from the
difference between the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet
date and the spot exchange rate at the time of initial recognition
or on the last balance sheet date shall be recorded into the profit
or loss for the period, other than the exchange difference of
special foreign currency borrowings eligible for capitalization
which shall be capitalized and recorded in the cost of relevant
assets..

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency measured
at historical cost shall continue to be translated into the reporting
currency at the spot exchange rate at the date of transaction
with the amount of its functional currency unchanged. The
foreign currency non-monetary items measured at fair value
shall be translated into the amount in its bookkeeping base
currency at the spot exchange rate on the date the fair value was
determined, the exchange gains and losses arising therefrom
shall be treated as the change in fair value (including the change
in exchange rate), and included in the gains and losses for the
current period or recognised as other comprehensive income and
recorded in the capital reserve.

Translation of Financial Statements Denominated in Foreign
Currency

If the functional currencies used as the bookkeeping base
currency by the subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
under the control of the Company are different from that of the
Company, their financial statements denominated in foreign
currencies shall be translated to perform accounting and prepare
the consolidated financial statements.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

8. Foreign currency transactions and translation of financial statements

denominated in foreign currency (Continued)

(2)

Translation of Financial Statements Denominated in Foreign

Currency (Continued)

The assets and liabilities in the financial statements are
translated into functional currency at the spot exchange rates
at the balance sheet date. Except the item “Retained earnings”,
the owner's equity items are translated into functional currency
at the transaction dates. The income and expenses of foreign
operations in the income statement are translated into functional
currency at the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates.
The resulting exchange differences are recognized in a separate
component of owner's equity in the balance sheet.

The cash flow of foreign currency which can be determined
by the systematic and reasonable system shall be translated at
the spot exchange rate at the transaction date. The effect of
exchange movement shall be included separately in the cash
flow statement.

On disposal of foreign operations, exchange differences arising
from the translation of financial statements denominated in
foreign currencies related to the disposed foreign operation
shall be transferred to profit or loss in proportionate share in the
period in which the disposal took place.

9. Financial instruments

(1)

Classification, recognition and measurement of financial
instrument

Financial instrument is classified as financial asset and financial
liability.

When initially recognized, financial asset should be divided
into financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(including held-for-trading financial assets and financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss), held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial assets. Classification of financial asset other than
receivables is based on the purpose and capability of financial
asset of the Company and its subsidiaries.
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9. SRTR (%) 9. Financial instruments (Continued)
(1) /T A5 K A E (1)  Classification, recognition and measurement of financial
(%) instrument (Continued)

When initially recognized, financial liability should be divided
into financial liability at fair value through profit or loss
(including held-for-trading financial liability and financial
liability designated as at fair value through profit or loss) and
other financial liability.

The Company should recognize a financial asset or a financial
liability when the Company becomes a party to a contract of
financial instrument.

Financial asset and financial liability should be recognized
and measured at its fair value. Subsequent measurement shall
be dealt with according to the classification: The financial
assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, financial
assets available for sale and financial liabilities measured
at fair value through profit or loss shall be measured at fair
value. The financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments
with the interest rate lower than the market rate are measured
subsequently at the higher of the amount determined in
accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No.13-Contingent Liabilities, and the residual value
of the amount initially recognized less accumulated amortization
in accordance with the principles of Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No.l4-Income, after initial recognition.
The held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and
other financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(1)

Classification, recognition and measurement of financial
instrument (Continued)

The gains or losses resulting from the change in the fair value
in the subsequent measurement of the Company's financial
assets or financial liabilities, except for those related to hedging,
shall be dealt with according to the following methods: (1) The
gains or losses resulted from the change in the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities which are measured at
fair values through profit and loss for the current period shall
be included in the profit or loss of the change in fair value; the
interest or the cash dividend gained in the period of holding
the assets shall be recognised as the investment gains. When
disposing, the differences between the amount actually gained
and the amount of the initial account shall be recognised as the
investment gains and meanwhile adjusts the profit or loss of the
movement in fair values. (2) The change in the financial assets
available for sale shall be recorded in the capital reserve. The
interest calculated by using the effective interest method in the
period of holding the assets shall be recorded in the investment
gains. The dividend income from the investment in available-
for-sale equity instruments is recognized in investment gains
when the investee declares the dividends. When disposing, the
differences between the actually gained amount and the amount
that the book value deducts the accumulative amount of changes
in the fair value which has been recognized directly in the
capital reserve shall be recognized as the investment gains.
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II.

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9.

Financial instruments (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Recognition and measurement of transfer of financial assets

Recognition of transfer of financial assets of the Company:
When the Company has transferred nearly all of the risks and
rewards related to the ownership of the financial asset to the
transferee, or neither transfer nor retained nearly all of the risks
and rewards related to the ownership of the financial asset, but
it has given up control over the financial instrument, it shall
derecognize the financial asset.

Measurement of transfer of financial assets of the Company:
when financial asset is suitable for all conditions of termination,
the transfer of financial asset should be measured. That is the
differences between the carrying value of transferred financial
asset and the total amount of the consideration received for the
transfer and the changes of fair value directly recorded into
capital reserves should be recorded into the profits and losses in
the current period.

If the transfer of partial financial asset satisfies the conditions
to terminate recognition, the entire book value of the transferred
financial asset shall, between the portion whose recognition has
been terminated and the portion whose recognition has not been
terminated, be apportioned according to their respective relative
fair value, and the differences between the book value of the
portion whose recognition has been terminated and the sum of
consideration received from the portion whose recognition has
been terminated and the accumulative amount of changes in
the fair value which has been recognized directly in the capital
reverse shall be included in the profit or loss of the current
period.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial liabilities of the Company: All or

part of the current obligation to the financial liabilities are
terminated, and then derecognize financial liability or part of it.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Recognition of the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities

As for the financial assets or financial liabilities for which
there is an active market, the quoted prices in the active market
shall be used to recognize the fair values thereof. Where there
is no active market for a financial instrument, the enterprise
concerned shall adopt value appraisal techniques to determine
its fair value.

The value appraisal techniques mainly include the prices adopted
by the parties, who are familiar with the condition, in the latest
market transaction upon their own free will, the current fair
value obtained by referring to other financial instruments of the
same essential nature, the discounted cash flow method, etc. The
market parameters shall be chosen with priority, minimizing the
specific parameters relating to the Company and its subsidiaries
when utilizing the appraisal technology.

Impairment of financial assets

The carrying values of all financial assets except financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss should be tested
for impairment. If impairment is demonstrated by objective
evidences, the financial assets should be tested for impairment
and the provision of impairment should be prepared according
to the impairment test.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(5)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Company shall carry out independent impairment test
for financial assets of significant single amounts. With regard
to the financial assets with insignificant single amounts, an
independent impairment test shall be included in a combination
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics so as
to carry out an impairment test. In the event, upon independent
test, the financial asset (including those financial assets with
significant single amounts and those with insignificant amounts)
has not been impaired, it shall be included in a combination
of financial assets with similar characteristics so as to conduct
another impairment test. Financial assets that have conducted
independent test as impairment loss shall not be included in a
combination of financial assets with similar risk characteristics
so as to conduct another impairment test.

When held-to-maturity investments, loans and accounts
receivables have been impaired, the book value of the financial
assets shall be written down to the current value of estimated
future cash flow, the write-down amount is recorded as
impairment loss and written into profit or loss of the current
period. When there is impairment occurred in the available-for-
sale financial assets, the accumulated losses that are originally
recorded in the capital reserve due to the fall of fair value are
reversed and recorded in profit or loss of the current period. The
reversed accumulated loss is the balance of the initial income
cost of the said asset less the recovered principal, amortized
amounts, current fair value as well as impairment loss originally
recorded into profit or loss of the current period.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

9. Financial instruments (Continued)

(6)

Reclassification of financial assets

The main basis of the held-to-maturity investment reclassified

as

1))

2)

3)

4

available-for-sale financial asset if it is not held to maturity:

There is no available financial fund to support constantly
until it is held to maturity;

The management has no intention to hold to maturity;

It is hard to hold to maturity for a restriction of law or
administrative regulations or other reason;

Other indications present that there is no capability of the
Company to hold to maturity.

The reclassification of significant undue held-to-maturity

investment as held-for-sale financial assets shall be subject to

consideration and approval by the board of directors.
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10.  REMCEIH 10.  Accounts receivable
AN A ESCHROE T B AR ERURE - = The receivables include accounts receivable, long-term receivables
1 T SRR H At B SR - TR AR and other receivables. If there is objective evidence that they have
HA BB RV A THEN - & been impaired, impairment loss shall be recognized and provision
7 ) AR 4 L R T B TR AR R B 4 U for impairment shall be made based on the differences between book
B (E ] BT K o values and the present value of estimated future cash flows.
() HIESHE KN HIEGHE R (1) Accounts receivable which single amount is significant and is
R B MR RO individually provided for bad debts:
HIAGHERN FEESRU L Basis and criteria for 5% or more of net assets
F B AR5 5 determining significant
SRR single amount
HIAGHER  EHEET A Provision for accounts Conduct individual impairment
W IEFHE W > W receivable which single  test, and in absence of impairment,
SEHREME (H o R R A amount is significant and use the same aging analysis
R I3 Bk is individually
provided for bad debts
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

10.  Accounts receivable (Continued)

)

Accounts receivable with provision for bad debts in group;
Basis for group determination

The group with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis
Accounts receivable of not significant single amount but higher

risk in the group after grouped according
characteristics the group. Accounts receivable with the same age

to the credit risk
have similar credit risk characteristics.

The group without provision for bad debts

(1) Various margins and deposits related to the production

and operations that are fully recoverable upon maturity;

2) Accounts receivable incurred between the Company and
related party which has good financial position.

(3) Other amounts that have positive evidence indicating they
are fully recoverable.

Provision methods for bad debts in group

The group with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis

Aging analysis method

The group without provision for bad debts
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

10.

Age

Accounts receivable (Continued)

2

Accounts receivable with provision for bad debts in group;

(Continued)

In the group, the provision for bad debts based on aging

analysis:

accounts receivable

Within 1 year (including 1 year)

1-2 years
2-3 years
Over 3 years

A3)

Percentage of

provided for

HE e ik Ui g Bk
it $& b gl wt$2 He il
(%) (%)

Percentage of
other receivables
provided for

(%) (%)
0 0
30 30
50 50
100 100

Accounts receivable which single amount is not significant but

individually provided for bad debts:

Reason of the
individual provision
for bad debts

Provision method
for bad debts

Positive evidence indicates that
there is obvious difference in
recoverability

For the provision for bad debts
by using individual determination
method, the accounts receivable
from the related party shall be
fully provided for in the event that
it is estimated that it cannot be
fully recovered.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

11.  Inventory

(1)

(2)

(3)

Categories

Inventories are finished products or goods held for sale in the
ordinary course of business, unfinished products in the process
of production, materials or supplies to be consumed in the
production process or in the rendering of services. Inventories
mainly include raw materials, work in progress, unfinished
goods and other materials for turnover.

Measurement for delivered inventories

Upon delivery of inventories, the actual cost of delivery will be
determined by using weighted average method.

Determination of net realizable value and provision for loss on
realization of inventories

As at the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at
the lower of cost and net realizable value and provision for
decline in value is made on an individual item basis. As for
inventories with low price and large quantities, provision for
decline in value is provided according to different classes of the
inventories.

Net realizable value of inventories: 1) net realizable value of
finished products are the selling prices less relevant tax and
expenses; 2) materials held for production in the ordinary course
of business are accounted as cost when net realizable value
is higher than cost, and when the market price of materials
has decreased with net realizable value lower than cost, net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs to completion and
the estimated expenses and the related taxes necessary to make
the sale; 3) for held-for-sale materials, net realizable values are
their market prices.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

11.  Inventory (Continued)

(4)  Record policy

The Company adopts perpetual inventory record policy.

(5)  Amortization method of low-value consumables and packaging

materials

Low-value consumables acquired may be amortized at one-off

write-off method. Packaging materials and other materials for

turnover use are amortized at equal-split amortization method.

12.  Long-term equity investment

(1) Recognition of investment cost

1)

2)

3)

4

5)

For long-term equity investments due from business
consolidation under common control, the initial cost
should be the shares acquired of the acquiree’s value of
Shareholders’ equity; for long-term equity investments
due from business consolidation not under common
control, the initial cost should be the consolidated cost
accounted at the date of acquisition;

for a long-term equity investment acquired by cash, the
initial investment cost shall be the total purchase price;

for a long-term equity investment acquired by the issue
of equity securities, the initial investment cost shall be
the fair value of the securities issued;

for a long-term equity investment contributed by an
investor, the initial investment cost shall be the value
stipulated in the investment contract or agreement;

for a long-term equity investment acquired by exchange
of non-cash assets or debt restructuring, the initial
investment cost is recognized according to relevant
Accounting Standards.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

12.  Long-term equity investment (Continued)

()

(3)

Method for subsequent measurement and profit or loss
recognition

There is cost method and equity method for the subsequent
measurement of long-term equity investments. When using
equity method, the share of net profits or losses of the investee
shall be recognized as investment income or loss, and the long-
term equity investment shall be adjusted accordingly. Cash
dividends or profit distributions declared by the investee shall
be recognized as a deduction of carrying value of long-term
equity investments.

When using cost method, carrying amount of the long-term
equity investments shall remain unchanged except for additional
investment or collection of investment. Cash dividends or profit
distributions declared by the investee shall be recognized as
investment income in the current period.

When an investing enterprise can exercise joint control or
significant influence over the investee, a long-term equity
investment shall be accounted for using the equity method. And
others should be accounted for using the cost method.

Judgment of common control and significant influence over the
investee

1) Judgment of common control: Two or more parties to
the joint venture agreed through contract or agreement
that the financial and operational decisions of the joint
venture shall be determined by two or more parties.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

12. Long-term equity investment (Continued)

(3)  Judgment of common control and significant influence over the

investee (Continued)

2)

Judgment of significant influence: the acquirer holds
20% to 50% of equity interests with voting rights in
the investee; or though less than 20%, but one of the
following conditions is satisfied:

1. there are representatives of the acquirer in the
board of directors or other similar organization of
the acquiree;

2. the acquirer takes part in the acquiree’s decision-
making process;

3. there is the manager of acquirer taking part in the
operation of acquiree;

4. the technology or technical information of acquirer
is significant to the acquiree’s operation;

5. such other circumstances which are sufficient to
evidence the acquirer’s significant influence on the
investee.
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MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

12.  Long-term equity investment (Continued)

(4)

Impairment test and provision of impairment

At the balance sheet date, the Company will review the long-
term equity investments to check whether there is any sign
of impairment, and an impairment test is needed to recognize
the recoverable amount when there are signs that long-term
equity investments may impair. The impairment loss should
be the lower of the carrying value and recoverable amount and
impairment loss can not be reversed in the following accounting
period if it has been accounted.

The recoverable amount should base on the higher value
between fair value less disposal expense and present value
of estimated cash flow in the future. The net fair value on
disposal should be agreed amount less relevant tax and expense
if the agreed amount is fair; or if the sale agreement for fair
transaction does not exist but there is an active market of asset
or trading prices for similar assets in the industry, it should be
the market value less relevant tax.

13.  Investment property

(1)

Category and measurement mode of investment property

Investment property of the Company includes land use rights
and buildings leased out, and land use rights held for sale after
appreciation.

Investment property is initially measured at cost. And cost
method is adopted for subsequent measurement of investment

property.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

67



68

wE_F—

AR = BRSEA AR R R (5 IR R A R 0 9 ) o BE A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

S ) AR BOR - frat Al A9 6 8 (4)

13, WEWRE )

@

R A AT B

AR T A I R o it AL R
SRR AE R B AFHE AT -
HL A% B BORE LR S A 0 AT
A o

ARG R R b AR £
07T 5 A S M AR 4 A%
TR o 8 P REER T A BB o
HL A% B O ST B A 0 A
[ o

HEAMKA > AAFRHEENE
F75 Hl T A A 2 75 A7 TE T RE B8 4
B > 8 70 W0 (E BF 55 B
HEAT WA WM R L T i (o]
e B T {5 (i B T o [ < AL MK R
PR > WE IR —REFHE
TE DAAR &t 00 R P ] o

FE B R 1

WAl E A A T A R
B SRR EEmRSA S
{0 J1) 5 i o — R & RHAE LR A
TR o R I3 2 DAR e IRy T
DATERY -

O B E EE A B R
A it AR T A A AR 3

@ WA VEE ) A R A T
A -

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT

_f

II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

13.  Investment property (Continued)

(2)

Adoption of accounting policy at costs

The Company uses average ageing depreciation policy for
leased buildings, as the same depreciation method for fixed
assets.

The Company uses straight-line amortization policy for leased
land use rights, land use rights held for sale after appreciation,
as the same amortization method for intangible assets.

At the balance sheet date, the Company has a review on long-
term equity investments to check whether there is any sign
of impairment and an impairment test is needed to recognize
the recoverable amount when there are signs that long-term
equity investments may impair. The impairment loss should
be the lower of the carrying value and recoverable amount and
impairment loss can not be reversed in the following accounting
period if it has been accounted.

14.  Fixed assets

(1)

Recognition conditions of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held by the Company
for production of products or supply of services, for rental
purposes, or for administrative purposes, and have useful lives
more than one accounting year. They are recognized when all
the following conditions are satisfied:

1) Economic benefits in relation to the fixed assets are very
likely to flow into the enterprise;

2) The cost of the fixed assets can be calculated in a reliable
way.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

14.  Fixed assets (Continued)

(2)

Category

Buildings and structures
Machine and equipment
Electronic equipment
Transportation tools
Other equipment

(3)

Classification and depreciation methods for fixed assets

Main fixed assets held by the Company are buildings and
structures, machine and equipment, electronic equipment, and
transportation tools etc. Depreciation is provided based upon the
straight-line method. The Company determines the useful life
and estimates net residual value of a fixed asset according to
the nature and use pattern of the fixed asset. The Company, at
the end of each year, has a review on the useful life, expected
residual value and the depreciation method of the fixed assets.
If it differs from its previous estimate, adjustment will be made
accordingly. The Company provides depreciation for all its fixed
assets other than fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in
use and land individually accounted for.

FEHEM A FEHREMR SEPTE ¥
(4F) % %
Expected Annual
Estimated residual depreciation
useful lives value rate rate
(vears) (%) (%)
30—50 3-5 1.90-3.23
4—28 3-5 3.39-24.25
10 3 9.70
6—12 3-5 7.92-16.17
4—28 3-5 3.39-24.25

Impairment test of fixed assets and impairment provision

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews fixed asset
to check whether there is any sign of impairment, and an
impairment test is needed to recognize the recoverable amount
when there are signs that fixed assets may impair. The
impairment loss should be the lower of the carrying value and
recoverable amount and the impairment loss can not be reversed
in the following accounting period if it has been accounted for.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

14.  Fixed assets (Continued)

(3)

(4)

Impairment test of fixed assets and impairment provision
(Continued)

The recoverable amount should base on the higher value
between the net amount of the fair value less disposal expense
and present value of estimated cash flow in the future. The
net amount of the fair value less disposal expense shall be the
sales agreement price less the amount which may be directly
attributable to the asset disposal expense if the sales agreement
price in fair transaction exists; or if the sale agreement for fair
transaction does not exist but there is an active market of asset
or trading prices for similar assets in the industry, it should be
the market value less disposal expense.

Recognition and measurement of fixed assets under finance
lease

Recognition of fixed assets under finance lease: the nature of
this kind of lease is a transfer of all risk and rewards related
to the ownership of assets. Recognition should be accounted
when one or more conditions satisfied as follows: (1) the lessor
transfers the ownership of asset to the lessee by the end of
the lease term; (2) the lessee has the option to purchase the
asset at a price that is expected to be sufficiently lower than
the fair value at the date the option becomes exercisable for
it to be reasonably certain, at the inception of lease, that the
option will be exercised; (3) the lease term represents the major
part of the economic life of the asset even if the title is not
transferred; (4) at the inception of the lease, the present value
of the minimum lease payments is almost equivalent to the fair
value of the leased asset, and; (5) the leased assets are of such
a specialized nature that only the lessee can use them without
major modification.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

14.  Fixed assets (Continued)

(4)

Recognition and measurement of fixed assets under finance

lease (Continued)

Measurement of fixed assets under finance lease: the initial
amount of a fixed asset under finance lease should be recorded
as the lower of fair value of the leased asset at the beginning
date of lease term and the present value of minimum lease
payment;

Subsequent measurement of fixed assets under finance lease
should be in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for
self-owned fixed assets in respect of provision of depreciation
and impairment.

15.  Construction in progress

(1)

(2)

Categories

There are two kinds of construction in progress for the
Company, self-construction and sub-contracting construction.

Standard and date of transfer from construction in progress to

fixed assets

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when the
project is completed and ready for its intended use, which shall
satisfy one of the following conditions:

1) The construction of the fixed assets (including
installation) has been completed or substantially
completed;

2) The fixed asset has been used for trial operation and it is
evidenced that the asset can operate ordinarily or produce
steadily qualified products; or the result of trial operation
proves that it can operate normally;
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

15.  Construction in progress (Continued)

2)

3)

Standard and date of transfer from construction in progress to
fixed assets (Continued)

3) Few or no expenditure was incurred for construction of
the fixed assets;

4) The fixed asset constructed has achieved or almost
achieved the requirement of design or contract.

Impairment test and provision of impairment of construction in
progress

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the construction
in progress to check whether there is any sign of impairment
and an impairment test is needed to recognize the recoverable
amount when there are signs that construction in progress may
impair. The impairment loss should be the lower of the carrying
value and recoverable amount and impairment loss can not
be reversed in the following accounting period if it has been
accounted.

The recoverable amount should base on the higher value
between fair value less disposal expense and present value of
estimated cash flow in the future.

16.  Borrowing costs

(1)

Recognition principle for capitalization of borrowing costs

The Company’s borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or production of an asset eligible for
capitalization are capitalized and included in cost of the relevant
asset. Other borrowing costs should be recognized as expenses
when incurred through profit and loss account. Qualifying assets
include fixed assets, investment property and inventories that
necessarily take a substantial period of time for acquisition,
construction or production to get ready for their intended use or
sale.

T
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

16.  Borrowing costs

(2)

Calculation of capitalized amount

Capitalization period is the period from the beginning of
borrowing costs capitalized to the cessation date of capitalization
and the interruption period should not be included.

Where the acquisition and construction or production of a
qualified asset is interrupted abnormally and the interruption
period lasts for more than 3 months, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs shall be suspended.

The measurement of capitalized amount: should be accounted
as: (1) To the extent that funds are borrowed specially for
the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization on that asset shall
be determined as the actual borrowing costs incurred on that
borrowing during the period less any interest income thereon
or investment income on the temporary investment of those
borrowings; (2) To the extent that funds are borrowed generally
and used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization shall be
determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure
on that asset. The capitalization rate shall be the weighted
average interest rate of the ordinary borrowings. (3) Borrowing
interests of every period shall be adjusted if there is a premium
or a discount of borrowings which should be deferred at actual
rate in every accounting period.

Actual rate method is a method that interest expense or deferred
discount or premium according to the actual rate of borrowings.
And actual rate is a discounted rate by which the future cash
flow in the estimate duration discounted to the current carrying
value of borrowings.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets

(1)

Measurement of intangible assets

Intangible assets of the Company mainly include land use right,
mining right, mineral exploration right and the right to use
trademark. Intangible assets should be initially measured at cost.
The actual cost of purchased intangible assets should include the
consideration paid and relevant expenditures. The actual cost
of intangible assets invested in by investors should be the fair
value according to the investment contract or agreed value but
the actual cost shall be measured at cost if the contract or the
agreed value is not at arm’s length. The cost of self developed
intangible assets is the total expenses before it achieves the
predicted condition of use.

Subsequent measurement of the Company’s intangible assets:
(1) Intangible assets with finite useful lives should use straight-
line amortization method and the Company shall, at the end of
each year, review the useful life and the amortization method
of the intangible assets and adjust accordingly if they differ
from the estimated figures. Specifically, the land use right is
amortised based on the average useful life of the land transfer
from the first day of land transfer. The intangible assets with
limited useful life are averagely amortized according to the
shortest of the estimated useful life, contracted beneficial useful
life and legally effective useful life. The amortized amount shall
be recorded into the cost of relevant assets and profit or loss
for the current period in accordance with the benefited object.
(2) Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives shall not be
amortized, but require an annual review of useful lives at the
end of the year. If it is evident that there are intangible assets
with definite useful lives it should be amortized in straight-line
method after estimating its useful life.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets (Continued)

(1)

(2)

Measurement of intangible assets (Continued)

The exploration right of the Company is included in other non-
current liabilities as the net after the cost less the provision for
impairment. The charge for the use of the exploration right,
the cost of the exploration right and other costs paid by the
Company for acquiring the exploration right is included into “the
exploration and development cost” when it is actually incurred.
Once it can be reasonably confirmed that the mine can be used
for commercial production and the relevant mining right can
be obtained, the exploration and development cost incurred can
be transferred to “intangible asset-mining right” and amortised
using the straight-line method. In the event that any project has
been abandoned at the development stage or cannot proceed
due to the failure to obtain the mining right, the total expenses
shall be written-off and included in the expenses for the current
period.

Estimated useful life of the intangible assets with limited useful
lives

As for the intangible assets with limited useful life, the
Company generally considers the following factors when
estimating its useful life: (1) the information about the ordinary
useful life of the products made by using the assets and the
useful life of the available similar assets; (2) the estimates
of the current conditions and future development trends
in the technology and process, etc; (3) the market demand
for the products made and labour services provided by the
assets; (4) the action expected to be taken by the current and
potential competitors; (5) the expected maintenance expenses
for maintaining the economic benefits brought by such asset,
and the estimated ability of the Company to pay the relevant
expenses; (6) relevant legal provisions or similar restrictions
for the control of such asset, such as franchised period and
leasehold period; (7) the relevance to the useful life of other
assets held by the Company, etc.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets (Continued)

3)

4)

Judgment of intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful
life when there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which
the asset is expected to generate economic benefits for the
Company or it has no definite useful life.

The judgment basis of intangible assets with indefinite useful
life: (1) derived from the contractual rights or other legal rights
but the contract or the law does not specify certain useful life;
(2) in light of the conditions of the competitors and the opinions
of relevant experts, the specific period that intangible asset can
generate economic benefits to the Company still can not be
determined.

At the end of each year, the useful life shall be reviewed for
those intangible assets with indefinite useful life by mainly
using the bottom-up method. The relevant department that uses
intangible asset will perform the basic review and evaluate
whether there are changes in the basis for judgments of the
indefinite useful life, etc.

Methods for impairment test and provision for impairment of
intangible assets

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the intangible
assets to check whether there is a sign of impairment and an
impairment test is needed to recognize the recoverable amount
when there are signs that intangible assets may impair. The
impairment loss should be the lower of the carrying value and
recoverable amount and provision for impairment loss can not
be reversed in the following accounting periods if it has been
accounted for.

The recoverable amount should base on the higher value
between fair value less disposal expense and present value of
estimated cash flow in the future.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

17.  Intangible assets (Continued)

(5)

The specific standards at the research stage and development
stage of an internal research and development project, and the
specific standards of the expenditures at the development stage
satisfying the capitalization condition.

As for internal research and development, expenditure arising
from the research phase is recognized into profit or loss in the
current period in which it is incurred. Expenses incurred during
the development stage that satisfy the following conditions are
recognized as intangible assets: (1) the technical feasibility
of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available
for use or sale; (2) the intention to complete the intangible
asset and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible asset will
generate economic benefits including there is evidence that the
products produced using the intangible asset has a market or
the intangible asset itself has a market; if the intangible asset
is for internal use, there is evidence that there exists usage for
the intangible asset; (4) the availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to complete the development and
to use or sell the intangible assets; and (5) the ability to measure
reliable the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development.

The specific standards for the classification of the research
stage and the development stage of an internal research and
development project: the research stage can be determined as
the planned investigation stage for obtaining the new technology
and knowledge, etc characterized by the plan and exploration;
the development stage can be determined as the stage where
the research findings or other knowledge can be applied to the
certain plan and design before commercial production or usage
commences to produce new or substantially innovate material,
equipment, product, etc which is characterized by pertinence
and higher possibility to generate the results.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

18.

19.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses of the Company are expenses which
have been paid but spaces the benefit period is over one year (not
including one year), mainly including the expense of leasing parking,
decoration fees of buildings and so on. Long-term deferred expenses
are amortized evenly over the estimated benefit period of the expense
item. In the case that the long-term deferred expense cannot benefit
the future accounting period, the residue value of such projects not
amortized yet shall all be transferred to the profit or loss in the current
period.

Accrued liability
(1) Recognition standard

If an obligation in relation to contingency is the present
obligation of the Company and the performance of such
obligation are likely to lead to the outflow of economic benefits
and its amount can be reliably measured, such obligation shall
be recognized as accrued liability.

(2)  Measurement of the accrued liability

Initial measurement should be in accordance with the best
appraisable amount of expenses to fulfill relevant current
obligation. The best appraisable amount should be a middle
value if the expense occurred in a continuous period in which
kinds of results occurred at the same possibility. If there are
lots of projects, the best appraisable amount should be based on
kinds of results and relevant possibility.

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying
value of accrued liability and an adjustment is necessary
according to the current best appraisable amount if there is
obvious evidence that carrying value can not fairly represent the
best appraisable amount.

T T
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

20.

Share-based payments and equity instruments

Share-based payment refers to a transaction in which the Group
grants equity instruments or undertakes equity-instrument-based
liabilities in return for services from employee or other parties.
The share-based payments shall consist of equity-settled share-
based payments and cash-settled share-based payments.

For equity-settled share-based payment transaction in return
for services from employees, it shall be measured at the fair
value of equity instruments granted to the employees; for
equity-settled share-based payment transaction in return for
services from other parties, it shall be measured at the fair value
of services of other parties on the date of provision of such
services. If the services of other parties cannot be measured
reliably, it shall be measured at fair value of equity instruments
on the date which the services are provided.

The fair value of equity instruments shall be determined in the
following way:

(1)  to adopt the quoted prices in active markets if such active
markets exist;

(2)  If the market prices are not available, the Company shall
estimate the fair value of the equity instruments granted
using a valuation technique to estimate what the price
of those equity instruments would have been on the
measurement date in an arm’s length transaction between
knowledgeable and willing parties, with reference to the
current fair value of other financial instruments which are
substantially same, and by using discount cash flow and
option pricing model.

The cash-settled share-based payments are measured at the fair
value of liabilities identified on the basis of shares or other

equity instruments undertaken by the Company.

According to the latest vesting employees to make a best
estimate of exercisable equity instruments.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

21.  Revenue

(1)

(2)

Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods shall be recognized at the
amount received or receivable from buyer under contracts or
as agreed only when all the following conditions are satisfied:
1) the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods; 2) the Company
retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold; 3) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
4) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the enterprise; 5) and the costs incurred
or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.

If the selling income according to the contract or agreement is
deferred and is of financial nature, the value of selling goods
should be the fair value of receivable amount of contract or
agreement.

Revenue from rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering
of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transaction shall be recognized by reference to the stage
of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date. The
Company determines the stage of completion of the transaction
involving the rendering of services (percentage of completion)
based on the measurement of the completed part.

At the balance sheet date when the outcome of the transaction
cannot be estimated reliably, it shall be dealt with in the
following way: 1) if the cost of services incurred is expected
to be compensated, the revenue from the rendering of services
shall be recognized in accordance with the amount of the cost
of services incurred, and the cost of services shall be carried
forward at the same amount; 2) if the cost of services incurred
is not expected to be compensated, the cost incurred should be
included in the current profits and losses, and no revenue from
the rendering of services may be recognized.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

21.

22.

Revenue (Continued)

(3)

Revenue from abalienating the right to use assets

The Company recognizes the revenues from abalienating
the right to use assets when economic benefits in relation to
abalienating the right to use assets are very likely to flow in and
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Government grants

(1)

(2)

Types of government grants

Government grants mainly consist of the government grants
related to assets and government grants related to income.

Accounting treatment of government grants

Government grants related to an asset shall be recognized as
deferred income in profit or loss of the period on an even basis
over the useful life of the asset. Government grants measured at
nominal amount shall be recorded directly in profit and loss of
the period. Government grants related to income shall be treated
in the following (1) those used to compensate relevant expenses
or losses to be incurred by the enterprise in subsequent periods
are recognized as deferred income and recorded in profit and
loss of the period when such expenses are recognized; (2) those
used to compensate relevant expenses or losses that have been
incurred by the enterprise are recorded directly in profit and loss
of the period.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

23.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Recognition of the deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax

liabilities of the Company:

6]

2

3

The deferred income tax assets and income tax liabilities shall
be calculated and recognized at the applicable tax rate during
which such asset are expected to be recovered or such liabilities
can be settled, based on the difference between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities and their tax basis (for the items
that have not been recognized as the assets and liabilities and
whose taxable basis can be determined according to the tax law,
the taxable basis can be determined as its difference)

The deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. At the
balance sheet date, if there is positive evidence indicating that
sufficient taxable profits can be obtained in the future period to
a lawful deductible temporary differences, and the unrecognized
deferred income tax asset in the previous accounting period
shall be recognized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefit of
the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

As for taxable temporary difference related to the investments
of subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the deferred income
tax liabilities are recognized unless the Company can control
the time for the reversal of temporary differences and such
differences are much likely not to be reversed in the foreseeable
future. As for the deductible temporary difference related to
investments of subsidiaries and associated enterprises, the
deferred income tax assets shall be recognized when such
temporary differences are much likely to be reversed in the
foreseeable future and the taxable profit are available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised.
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II. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ERRORS OF PREVIOUS PERIOD (Continued)

24.

Lease

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an asset to the leasee, and others
should be classified as operating lease.

The Group has no financing lease business.

The Group recognizes the lease payment under operating lease as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Under the
operating lease of the incentives such as rent-free period and bearing
part of rent costs etc provided by the lessor, the total rent amount shall
be amortized in the whole lease term including the rent-free period
on the straight-line basis or other reasonable method; or the total rent
amount except the cost borne by lessor shall be amortized in the whole
lease term.

Lease income from operating leases shall be recognized in income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless other systematic
basis is more reasonable. Under some conditions, the Group may
provide incentives such as rent-free period and bearing part of rent
costs etc. Under the condition of providing rent-free period the total
rent amount shall be amortized in the whole lease term including the
rent-free period on the straight-line basis or other reasonable method;
or the total rent amount except the cost borne by the Group shall be
amortized in the whole lease term.
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Assets held for sale

(1)

2)

Recognition standards of assets held for sale

Assets held for sale shall be recognized only when all of the
following conditions are satisfied: the Company has passed
resolution in respect of disposal of the asset; the Company has
signed irrevocable transfer agreement with transferee and the
transfer of the assets would be completed in one year.

Accounting treatment of assets held for sale

Estimated net residual value of an asset held for sale should
be adjusted to reflect the amount of fair value less disposal
expense, which is limited to the carrying value of the asset when
recognized as asset held for sale. If the carrying value is higher
than the adjusted estimated net residual value, the difference
should be recorded as impairment of asset to the profit and loss
in the current period.

Other non-current assets held for sale, including individual asset
item and disposal asset group which is a group of assets held
for sale as a whole or disposal together, should be measured
according to above principles.

Changes of significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

(1)

2)

Changes of significant accounting policies

During the reporting period, the Company did not change any
accounting policy.

Changes of significant accounting estimates

During the reporting period, the Company did not change any
accounting estimate.

Error correction for the previous years

During the reporting period, the Company did not correct any

accounting error.
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III. TAXES
1. Main taxation and tax rate:
Ht B IR B
Tax basis Tax rate
S A I TR AR~ AL 55 B WA S BB (AR R 2 13%-17%
The value-added part of sales revenue, and revenue
from processing and repair, fitting and labour services
S 35C,/ Ml
Selling volume RMB3/ton
g 5%
Turnover
A B B (BB 2 2L 5%-1%
Value added tax and business tax paid
SRS BN B 3%
Value added tax and business tax paid
bR 15% ~ 25%

Enterprise income
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On 8th November 2010, Longhai Glass, the Company’s wholly-
owned subsidiary, was recognized as high-tech enterprise as verified
by Henan Scientific and Technological Department, and awarded
“High-tech Enterprise Certificate” with the effective period of
three years. In accordance with Paragraph 2 of Article 28 of the
Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC, Article 93 of the Regulation
on the Implementation of Enterprise Income Tax Law of PRC and
the relevant provisions of the Notice of the State Administration
of Taxation concerning Relevant Issues for Implementation of Tax
Preferential Treatment for High-Technology Enterprises (Guo Shui
Han [2009] No. 203), Longhai Glass enjoys 15% enterprise income tax
from 1st January 2010.

The applicable enterprise income tax for the Company and other
subsidiaries is 25%.
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II1.

Iv.

TAXES (Continued)

2. Tax preference and approvals: The Group enjoys no other tax
preference.
3. Deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets of the Group and the Company are
principally deductible loss and temporary difference for the previous
years. As potential tax benefits are subject to future confirmation, no
deferred income tax assets are recognized during the reporting period.

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The scope of the Company’s consolidated financial statements includes the
controlled subsidiaries and entities of special purposes.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with
“PRC Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.33-Consolidated
Financial Statement”, and all significant internal transactions included in
the consolidated scope shall be off-set. Shareholders’ equity of subsidiaries
which is not attributable to parent company should be present individually as
minority interest in Shareholders’ equity in consolidated financial statements.

An adjustment of subsidiaries’ financial statements is need when preparing
consolidated financial statements if the accounting policy and accounting
period are different between the Company and its subsidiaries.

For subsidiaries acquired not under common control, when preparing
consolidated financial statements, subsidiaries’ financial statements should
be adjusted on the base of identified fair value of net assets on the date of
acquisition. For subsidiaries acquired under common control, the assets,
liabilities, operating results and cash flow of acquired subsidiaries should be
included in consolidated financial statements from the beginning of the year
of acquisition. In accordance with other relevant accounting regulations of the
bulletin No. 4 of “Accounting Standards for Business Enterprise”, if in the
consolidated financial statements, the losses for the current period attributable
to the minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceed the owner’ interests of the
minority shareholders in such subsidiary at the beginning of the period, its
balance shall be written off against the minority interests.
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W fRA R RS DEW B B () IV. BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

L. TRAHER 1. Particulars of subsidiaries
(1) HBRT R E IR F (1)  Subsidiaries acquired through set-up or investment
Al
READGA#
ERWNTAT
BURKARH
ABGHEE
PURRLH
FAANY
B
BB
Li ]
The balance of
the amount of
Shareholders”
equity
attributable to
parent company
deducting losses
for the period
to minority
interest
DURRE D exceeding
HLRRS HRARD & the amount
FAUHRYN RAREMAE  of equityat
WAURAEE  CBAHRE  WREN RRERN 13 Amountof  the beginning
FAUEE WM FERE A Tnvestment cost ~ Net investment Bquity Votingright — A0K#%  HRRAHR  minority interest of period of
FANRR Type of Registered Principal Registered  H KR at the end of  heldby  heldby Consolidated Minority ~ for deducting  subsidiaries of
Name of subsidiaries subsidiaries place activities capital - Scope of operation  of the period other items  the Company ~the Company or not interests  minority losses ~ minority inferest
(%) (%)
FHREEMMARRKIEAR (P AWFAR TREMT WD HE NO000000 REFEFRIA 643133018 2500000000 100 100 i
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd (‘Longmen”) ~ Wholly-owned  Yanshi China ~ Processing and Manufacture of Yes
subsidiary selling loat sheet glass
EREHERIGRARAR (R ERTAR REEEE WD HE THO000000 BEFEFEE 0000000 7200000000 698 6398 BO06252 LIS 87
CLFG Long Fei Glass Co. Ltd (‘Long Fei”)  Controlled Mianchi China ~Processing and Manufacture of Yes
subsidiary selling float sheet glass
THERREREARAA (H) ERTAR PRIEE KR RE 2BO00000 FEEHE 1456000000 52 52 B 3mums
Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry Controlled Yinan China  Mining and Exploration of minerals Yes
Co., Ltd (“Yinan") subsidiary selling
EREHRERER TR () 2RTAR  GRERT WD RE 6000000 REFEFRIAR 49414528 100 100 %
&
CLFG Long Hai Electronic Glass Limited Wholly-owned  Yanshi China ~ Processing and Manufacture of Yes
(“Long Hai") subsidiary selling float sheet glass and
electronic glass
HEEMERERNARRAN (RR)  ARFAD  DRUME WD HE 000000000 HEFEFEE 4303569 1270000000 100 10 3
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited (‘Long Hao”) ~ Wholly-owned  Ruyang China  Processing and Manufacture of Yes
subsidiary selling float sheet glass
R MR ARAT (A ERTATN  PEEEE W RE 000000 REFEFEIE 580164470 100 100 i
Fh
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd (‘Longxiang”) ~ Subsidiary of ~ Mianchi China  Processing and Manufacture of Yes
acontrolled selling float sheet glass
subsidiary
BHEHEDHRAT (E5)) ERTAR PREHT KR HE 130000000 EBHE 9005998.17 61 61 BOamms sl
Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Company Limited Controlled Dengfeng China ~ Mining and Silica sand sale Yes
(“Silicon Company”) subsidiary selling
BHAREDHRAA (1) ERTAAMN  RREHT R AE 205000000 EBHE 123000000 5512 551 3 SIS 14841708
T
Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co.. Ltd. Subsidiaryof ~ Dengfeng China  Mining and Silica sand sale Yes
(*Hongzhai") acontrolled selling
subsidiary
HRREAR AT ERTAA REET K5 50000000 BEREGHHEE 500000000 100 100 |3
Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., Ltd Wholly-owned  Luoyang China  Trading Sale of glass and Yes
subsidiary Taw material

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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CLFG Shawan Glass Co. Ltd.
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Iv.

BUSINESS COMBINATION

STATEMENTS (Continued)

AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

1. Particulars of subsidiaries (Continued)

(1)  Subsidiaries acquired through set-up or investment (Continued)

Note: On 31 March 2012, Silicon Company, a subsidiary of the
Company, signed an share transfer agreement with Hu Aifen,
a natural person, to acquire 4.88% equity interests in Hongzhai
Company held by her at a consideration of RMB200,000. As at
30 June 2012, Silicon Company had paid the consideration and
the industrial and commercial registration of changes in respect

of Hongzhai Company was also completed. After the changes in
equity, the percentage of equity interests in Hongzhai Company
held by Silicon Company would change from 50.24% to 55.12%.

(2)  There is no subsidiary acquired through business combination

under common control.

(3)  There is no subsidiary acquired through business combination

not under common control.

2. Changes of consolidation scope

(1)  The consolidation scope doesn't include the subsidiary which

the Company only holds half or less of its voting rights.

(2)  There is no investee which the Company holds half or more of

its voting rights but fails to include in the consolidation scope.

3. Entities newly incorporated in the consolidation scope or no longer

incorporated in the consolidation scope during the period

(1)  There were no subsidiaries newly incorporated in the

consolidation scope during the period.

(2)  The subsidiary no longer incorporated in the consolidation

scope during the period is shown below:

ATEAON £ OF 5 B 9 )5t B

Reason for no longer
incorporated in the
consolidation scope

Cancellation

SR FEEEH
A

Net profit from
the beginning of

B H T

Net assets on

the date of year to the date
disposal of disposal
8,539,761.92 -75.55
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T, AOHUBHREEAH R V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Bias 1. Bank balance and cash
(1) BEEEZHIN R T (1)  Category:
LIPR BN
Closing balance Opening balance
bl Hisi% ARW2H SN2 EICE: AREEH
Foreign currency RMB  Foreign currency RMB
HH Items balance Exchange rate (equivalent) balance Exchange rate (equivalent)
Ha: Cash: 390,332.18 598,661.44
Hd: \RHE Including: Renminbi 390,332.18 508,661.44
ES US Dollars
iy HK Dollars
LGy Deposits at banks: 20,814,264.77 40,532,333.54
Hod: \RHE Including: Renminbi 20,690,245.45 40,408,718.36
E US Dollars 18,633.07 6.3423 118,177.28 18,645.06 6.3183 117,805.63
iy HK Dollars 7,160.42 0.8152 5,837.31 7,160.06 0.8107 5,804.65
Bt Euro Dollars 0.60 7.8833 473 0.60 8.1667 490
Kb &#ES :  Other monetary funds: 170,000,000.00 193,006,388.88
Hord: \RHE Including: Renminbi 170,000,000.00 193,006,388.88
ES US Dollars
A5t Total 191,204,596.95 234,137,383.86
)  HEBE ST (2)  Other monetary funds list
1K 6% GRIE
WH Item Closing balance Opening balance
SRR R 4 Security for bank acceptance 170,000,000.00 193,000,000.00
HAt Other 6,388.88
&t Total 170,000,000.00 193,006,388.88
i BWESHARGES > HRE Note: As at 30 June 2012, monetary funds of RMB170,000,000.00 was
TEBREFEMNEEES A pledged as security for the bank acceptance.

170,000,000.007C ©

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T, AOHMBERRXEEHH R (F) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. JRE Wi S 2. Notes receivable
(1) JENCEIRAE IR T (I)  Category:
0K B EYI R
WH Item Closing balance Opening balance
SRAT 7R 5 B Bank acceptance 13,259,819.43 38,307,354.54
[SE VN3 Trade acceptance
st Total 13,259,819.43 38,307,354.54
(2) BRI % 8RR (2)  Top five largest notes receivable which have been endorsed but
FIENFE IR R AT not to maturity
i (8 A B R ] 2 H Eox B FiA
Issuing company Issuing date Maturity date Amount  Remark
T RIESRZ TRARA R 2012.05.11 2012.11.11 5,000,000.00
Henan Tianshun Demolition and
Excavation Engineering Co., Ltd.
TEYI I 88 F 5 i e 3 A PR 22 ) 2012.04.13 2012.10.12 3,196,848.80
90 Shenzhen TOZED Technology Co., Ltd.
e 37 % Bk A T I AR A PR ) 2012.03.01 2012.09.01 1,652,000.00
Holley Metering Limited
KIEMETRBARAH 2012.03.28 2012.07.27 1,651,201.34
Tianma Micro-electronics Co.
Hr BB NACFAREUR S A RATR 2012.03.27 2012.09.27 1,486,626.50
Hunan Puzhao Aibodong Flat Panel
Display Co.,Ltd.
43t Total 12,986,676.64

(3)  JENEEREMH Y (3)  Other illustration:
A RS BN B R Note: As at 30 June 2012, the discounted or endorsed but undue notes
1 22 9%127,876,223.46 70 > F| 1 amounted to RMB127,876,223.46 with maturity date from 3 July
H A20124F7H3 H £20124F12 2012 to 25 December 2012.
H25H -

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

O B R R B H R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable
TR A% FERIIN R A (1)  Category:
WA SH
Closing balance
W i B B £
Carrying amount Provision for bad debt
&H 4] & i
Lk Category Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
1. BESHE R BEIHTHE 1. Account receivables with significant
SRR A 0 HE Ui R single amount and individual provision
for bad debts
2 BAATHREIRERN 2. Accounts receivable provided
& Ui R for bad debts in groups
HRB A Bk R AR The group with provision for bad debts 123,297,926.88 100.00 47,775,187.40 3875
EfmAs based on aging analysis
Rt R A G The group without provision
for bad debts
et Group subtotal 123,297,926.88 100.00 47,775,187.40 38.75
3. WIHGHMAEA(HEIE 3. Account receivables with insignificant
AHEEIREF O EAUR  single amount and individual provision
for bad debts
it Total 123,297,926.88 100.00 47,775,187.40 38.75
ERERE
Opening balance
IR WORIEA
Carrying amount Provision for bad debt
SH il EH H il
k) Category Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
1. BESHERGHIEFHE 1. Account receivables with significant
SRR A 0 B Ui R single amount and individual provision
for bad debts
2. WAATHEEIREMN 2. Accounts receivable provided
& Ui ek for bad debts in groups
R B R HR R The group with provision for bad debts 123,733,849.20 100.00 41,775,187.40 38.61
EfWAS based on aging analysis
RHEERERNAS The group without provison
for bad debts
gt Group subtotal 123,733,849.20 100.00 47,775,187.40 38.61
3. BIHAHMATKMEIE 3. Account receivables with insignificant
AR R 0 MEORK single amount and individual provision
for bad debts
B3 Total 123,733,849.20 100.00 41,775,187.40 38.61

BERBEROERLE

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. JRESC I 3K (4EF) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
() YIRS R T (4F) (1)  Category: (Continued)
FF o BIASHE K EIHFHE R Note: Accounts receivable with significant single amount and
G 1Y B SR T B G ALAN individual provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that
WK ERES% b i B A accounts for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the
BT 98 3R WY AT i M A7 A B period and there are positive evidence indicating that impairment
2 ST A8 2 A ol (L 0 G £ test can be performed individually and provided for bad debts
B IRME M o 1 AL 4 RHR IR due to significant difference in the recoverability. The accounts
A 11 B B KR i AR B T receivable provided in group refer to the group that there is no
Sl A AL WE - 43 7% 1R MR impairment loss after the impairment test and can be divided into
I3 BT AR SRR YE A A0 S 4R the group with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis
BIRMEM A - and the group without provision for bad debts.
HA b R URES 2 B i SR IR In the group, accounts receivable with the provision based on
Y 85 11 JRE ISR K1 D the aging analysis
LIPS FWERT
Closing balance Opening balance
S i B 20 Fe il % SR A SR T 83 0 H 1% SR E A
Carrying Provision for Carrying Provision for
I3 3 Ages amount Rate % bad debt amount Rate % bad debt
(%) (%)
14 LAAY Within 1 year 72,904,772.40 59.13 73,794,207.18 59.63
1 E24F 1-2 years 1,105,348.85 0.90 122,897.90 2,309,646.33 1.87 692,893.90
PERES 2-3 years 1,889,444.25 1.53 629,996.00 1,095,404.38 0.89 547,702.19
RERES 3-4 years 923,770.07 0.75 547,702.19 3,291,110.13 2.66 3,291,110.13
4ESHF 4-5 years 3,231,110.13 262 3,231,110.13 64,980.00 0.05 64,980.00
SHEMLE Over 5 years 43,243,481.18 3507  43,243481.18  43,178,501.18 3490  43,178,501.18
&3t Total 123,297,926.88 100.00  47,775,187.40  123,733,849.20 100.00  47,775,187.40

2)  JEAIRKFFFH L AlS% (55%)
LA 26 AR O 19 e T A 10

FE Wiz B 0 R B B P A R AR
F5% (&5%) DA b5 Je A 5 1

B S R K

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

(2)  Accounts receivable due from a shareholder who holds 5% or

more of the voting shares of the Company.

As at 30 June 2012, no accounts receivable is due from a

shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the

Company.
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H. HORWEERREEEH R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
3. JRESC S K (4EF) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(3)  JENARH BT A E AW (3)  Top five largest accounts receivable
A B e ke 5k
WAL 4 1 B 2w B AR Eox N Ay el
Relationship with
Name the Company Amount Age Percentage
(%)
T B HE T B A PR A A 7] 52 % B PP 47,835,914.20  14EBAA 38.80
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Under common Within 1 year
control of CLFG
LR BEIRE g R A R A Cils =5 S L PN 5,027,501.99  14ELLA 4.08
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive With same ultimate Within 1 year
Film Glass Co., Ltd. controller
g NI B 3 8 4 5 1 O ) I Bl Wt 75 4,757,122.32  V4FRAK 3.86
Shanghai Shunsheng Glass Sales Not related party Within 1 year
Cooperation Company
R R TR A RA I B 8t o7 3,715299.00 14ELAR 3.01
Qingdao Rocky Industry Co., Ltd. Not related party Within 1 year
YIS B EARA A Ik Bl Wt 77 2,824,034.49  LAELAA 2.29
Shenzhen Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., Ltd. Not related party Within 1 year
%7t Total 64,159,872.00 52.04
4)  JEALBIE A I (4)  Accounts receivable due from related parties:
A B B MRk
BLp: 44 % Bk 2y 5 Bl 4% Eot A
Name Relationship with the Company Amount Percentage
(%)
T B E AT B A R A (5] 52 9% B 46 1 12 o 47,835,914.20 38.80
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Under common control of CLFG
TR I 9 2 5 T R A R R IF] % T R 42 122 ) 5,027,501.99 4.08
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Under common control of
Film Glass Co., Ltd. the de facto controller
T B 9 55 T 12 3R A T TR A R (5] 52 9% 3 4 1 12 o 1,270,458.07 1.03
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited Under common control of CLFG
47 Total 54,133,874.26 43.91

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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. AHMEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4, AT A 4. Prepayments
(1) KRB AT (1)  Prepayments by ageing
PN ) R
Closing balance Opening balance
£ e gl S x 1]
Wi i Ages Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
[N Within 1 year 21,310,749.72 92.63 7,408,256.76 81.76
1 FE24F 1-2 years 266,125.07 1.16 340,248.79 3.76
2F 34 2-3 years 116,433.00 0.51 101,427.42 1.12
3D B Over 3 years 1,312,584.85 5.70 1,211,157.43 13.36
o Total 23,005,892.64 100.00  9,061,090.40 100.00
(2)  HENSIE R LA AT (2)  Top five largest prepayment:
T
L0E SAR B &H BEmm SRR REESLE R
Relationship with
Name the Company Amount Rate  Age Reason
%
A AR A R L) 9,089,673.17 4038 1EDIR KR
Luoyang Xinao Huayou Gas Company Limited Not related party Within [ year ~ Unsettled
R TRt A LA BRI A FHBy 1,705,014.15 741 VEDIR REH
Nanyang Longshi Petrifaction Co., Ltd. Not related party Within 1 year ~ Unsettled
WEEENAFAREREELR FRB 1,433,537.07 623 LELUA REH
Henan Electric Power Corporation Luoyang Power
Supply Company Not related party Within 1 year  Unsettled
BHWAIHBEANEE FRB 1,184,883.33 515 DA REH
Zhaidong Village Committee of Baiping Township
of Dengfeng City Not related party Within 1 year ~ Unsettled
BB M RER A R A A FRB 970,798.61 422 1FUR REH
Puyang County Dadi Bioenergy Co., Ltd. Not related party Within 1 year ~ Unsettled
AT Total 14,583,906.33 63.39
3)  HENHEFIEH L A5% (55%) (3)  Prepayments due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of
LA L6 DRI 0 19 I R 7 16 the voting shares of the Company
BT RIEI A SR A AL As at 30 June 2012, no Prepayments is due from a shareholder
F15% (£5%) DA b 3% P HE R B9 who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company.

SR 31 2 -

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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fi. SO EREEEREH R (4 V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. HApbREdEk 5. Other receivables
(1) HMEENHAE RS w4 (1)  Category
WA R
Closing balance
W i B L2
Carrying amount Provision for bad debt
&% IeHil & e
L] Category Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
. BIELHE KL HIEFE 1. Other receivables with significant 10,808,704.00 9.11 10,808,704.00 100.00
SRR 09 S A e R single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
2. WHLATHESIREM 2. Other receivables provided for
AR bad debts in groups
B BT i SR R The group with provision for bad debts 50,619,016.59 42.64 34,726,715.44 68.60
EHNAA based on aging analysis
REHES R M A5 The group without provision 53,205,274.65 44.82
for bad debts
AA NG Group subtotal 103,824,291.24 87.46 34,726,715.44 3345
3. B4 MR AEEIE 3. Other receivables with insignificant 4,071,810.65 343 4,071,810.65 100.00
FHEE R single amount and individual
JEAbREd R provision for bad debts
&t Total 118,704,805.89 100.00 49,607,230.09 41.79
N
Opening balance
e B A SRR IE
Carrying amount Provision for bad debt
BH il Ex H il
it Category Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
1. BIHEHE K HIEGE 1. Other receivables with significant 10,808,704.00 745 10,808,704.00 100.00
IR £ 1) FC A R K single amount and individual
provision for bad debts
2. WA AFHEREMN 2. Other receivables provided for
HoAb ik bad debts in groups
T 2 BT ik S IR The group with provision for 127,088,280.61 87.58 34,797,475.44 2738
EHNAA bad debts based on aging analysis
REHUERERN AL The group without provision 3,138,792.35 2.16
for bad debts
Ah /et Group subtotal 130,227,072.96 89.74 34,797 475.44 26.72
3. BIHAHMAEKMEIE 3, Other receivables with insignificant 4,071,810.65 281 4,071,810.65 100.00
AHE IR single amount and individual
HA e provision for bad debts
&t Total 145,107,587.61 100.00 49,677,990.09 34.24

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T AP RR R H R ()

5. HbREdGR (8D

(D) EALENSK LI A W F (A7)

N

TR < R B R 4R R
A 1) HL A R R RS B A
AR EES%LL L > W HA
il 5 8 2 2 A T i ] A T W
BT U B AT 350 (0 B
TR BORHR A o He AL A R
4 )l R SRR A
(8 Bt A% AN A7 A2 WU E - 0 Jy 1%
HR 6 23 T i R MR AR AR
AHEIRIE M I AL -

AL b > B R B BT 3w SRR

V. NOTES TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued)

(1)  Category (Continued)

Note:

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

Other receivables with significant single amount and individual
provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that accounts
for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the period and

there are positive evidence indicating that impairment test can
be performed individually and provided for bad debts due to
significant difference in the recoverability. The other receivable

provided in group refer to the group that there is no impairment
loss after the impairment test and can be divided into the group
with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis and the

group without provision for bad debts.

In the group, other receivable with the provision based on

i Y i K 1 B the aging analysis
LIPS FWERT
Closing balance Opening balance

i BE RRRE EERE H RS

Carrying Provision for Carrying Provision for
I B Ages amount Rate bad debt amount Rate bad debt

% %
ERIA Within 1 year 11,139,415.55 22.00 90,272,108.81 71.03
1224 1-2 years 3,956,480.18 7.82 404,274.28 1,547,082.03 1.22 552,152.49
2534 2-3 years 1,815,346.33 3.59 887,217.76 2,047,533.63 1.61 1,023,766.81
3L 3-4 years 561,953.78 11 289,402.65 645,116.20 0.51 645,116.20
4% 54 4-5 years 725,607.47 143 725,607.47 802,203.91 0.63 802,203.91
SERLE Over 5 years 32,420,213.28 64.05  32,420,213.28  31,774,236.03 2500 31,774,236.03
A&t Total 50,619,016.59 100.00  34,726,715.44  127,088,280.61 100.00  34,797,475.44
0 R WL 4 %00 A KB WoE B Other receivables of not significant single amount but individually
35 I Y A0 00 i M Bk provided for bad debts at the end of the period
I i B Bk 2H EiR T4 [/ 5303 ]
H A HE Wk 2 Item Carrying amount Bad debt Rate %  Reason
Tl 3 Henan Mianchi Fufa Glass Factory 4,071,810.65 4,071,810.65 100.00 A A ik 0
SFR U
Provided for bad debts
in full due to
failure to collect

A% Total 4,071,810.65 4,071,810.65 100.00

2012 /S INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

I B R I H R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

5.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

HoABE UK () 5. Other receivables (Continued)
)  HMEEH IR L 5% (55%) (2)  Other receivables due from a shareholder who holds 5% or

3

A

LA L 6 D RE IR 0 19 R TR 17 1 more of the voting shares of the Company
At 8 O R SR R AL
F15% (5% LA L 3 YL HE 1 1)
Jie TR e I 9 I U 3 I 4 1 A BR
AL A K 32,651,818.00C ©

Other receivables due from China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)
Company Limited, being a shareholder who holds 5% or more
of the voting shares of the Company, was RMB2,651,818.00.

2 BEIEA 119 Al JE 319 HE B B (3)  Nature or content of other receivables with relatively significant
B amount

Eot | A M Wk T 2 T Y
Nature or content of
WAL 44 48 Name Amount other receivables
B T b A B 0 Luoyang Land Reserves 47,900,000.00 1 b
Coordination Centre Land price
AT HR N P B 4T Zhengzhou Xili Branch of 10,808,704.00  EMIAEFK > 2 FA IR BUE IR e f
China Construction Bank Time deposit, provided

for bad debts in full

At Total 58,708,704.00
Ml IENC 8 BT T4 A g (4)  Top five largest other receivables

AN 3L Al MR
WA 44 48 AR T B R 28 &R B

Relationship with
Name the Company Amount  Age Percentage
(%)

IR ) 3R T B 47,900,00000 1524 4035
Luoyang Land Reserves Coordination Centre Not related party 1-2 years
AT M R AT FE B 10,808,704.00  S%ELL L 9.11
Zhengzhou Xili Branch of China Construction Bank Not related party Over 5 years
it B Y T By 9,856,832.00  SHEME 8.30
Government of Zhuge Township Not related party Over 5 years
TR 7 5 2 R T B 4,600,00000 5L 3.88
Shenzhen New Xiya Industrial Co., LTD Not related party Over 5 years
JUALES$E FE B 407181065 S L 343
Henan Mianchi Fufa Glass Factory Not related party Over 5 years
A7t Total 77,237,346.65 65.07

BEBEREROABRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AHMEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. HoAth K (AE) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(5)  JEYRIB I RS (5)  Other receivables due from related parties
A 3G M Bk
Wb AR B2 v B 4R Eot H 0 b il
Name Relationship with the Company Amount Percentage
(%)
B I R SR A R R PEIIBR 2,651,818.00 2.23
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Controlling shareholder
Company Limited
] e A TR A PR IF) 2 42 o 2 1,650,000.00 1.39
China Triumph International Engineering Under common control of
Group Company Limited the de facto controller
1 W HE T B A PR ) [7] 52 1% % 4 I 2 71 1,262,971.90 1.06
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Under common control of CLFG
3 (e m) B LRA R A A 7] 52 1 B 4 I 2 1 82,796.95 0.07
CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd. Under common control of CLFG
& i B R B R A IF] 52 16 3 5 I 2 1) 3,000.00 0.00
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Ltd. Under common control of CLFG
o B 1V T S A L O T AN & B BT A F 33,068.16 0.03
CLFG jinghua Industry Company A company under custody
of CLFG
T A FIE B 38 TR R A RA A [F] 37 ¥ 3 42 [ 05 24,928.60 0.02
CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering Design and Under common control of CLFG
Research Co.,Ltd.
47} Total 5,708,583.61 4.80
6. 1 6. Inventories
(1) EEEFEMAEI NN (1)  Inventories comprised:
WA FAH
Closing balance Opening balance
I i 0 W W i L6 M R A PR fRE (B
#E%HE Items Carrying amount Provision  Net book value  Carrying amount Provision Net book value
J5 b A Raw materials 107,730,076.35 16,021,535.03 91,708,541.32  130,363,711.44 19,728,641.74  110,635,069.70
TR b Work in progress 6,904,335.12 6,904,335.12 6,993,849.85 6,993,849.85
77 Commodity inventories 109,568,372.39 7,593,225.31  101,975,147.08 99,298,049.98 11,505,759.70 87,792,290.28
R Circulation materials 9,079,528.83 9,079,528.83 9,160,574.93 9,160,574.93
&t Total 233,282,312.69 23,614,760.34  209,667,552.35  245,816,186.20 31,234401.44  214,581,784.76
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BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A FERE G R (5 Wb R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(%) 6. Inventories (Continued)
75 T 77 5 B (2 A 119 18 o 52 ) 1 (2)  Change in provision for diminution in value of inventories
IV
A A
Decrease in the period
FEMEBE ANEHER ] Lk K g
Opening  Provision in Closing
HFRY¥H Items balance the period Reversal Write-off balance
JR R Raw materials 19,728,641.74 728,075.67 4,435,182.38  16,021,535.03
R A7 7 Commodity inventories 11,505,759.70  5,993,798.13 9,906,332.52  7,593,225.31
JEEA Circulation materials
&% Total 31,234,401.44  6,721,873.80 14,341,514.90  23,614,760.34
TR I 03 0 (3)  Note of provision
74 8]l o 4 7
i AR
¥H Wl B A T A 0 A R 74 300 o o B2 0 A 0 )5 IR K B 780 LE 45
Percentage of
Item Reason for provision Reason for reversal the reversal
FbE R LA A T 5 L1
Raw materials Cost is higher than net realizable value
JEAF T il A £
Commodity inventories Cost is higher than net realizable value
JA R R
Circulation materials
AREME S SERE 7. Investment in joint venture and associates
ELELE (1)  There is no joint venture.
&R (2)  Associates as follows:
LNETiN
¥ 3 /3¢ 003
(3 3R FR A FUHRH  WAWEAE  WKAREE  WATEEER ANRREAEK AREHHW
Total assets Total liabilities ~ Total net assets
Equity held by ~ Voting right held at the end of at the end of at the end of  Total revenues Net profit
Names of the investee the Company by the Company the period the period the period for the period for the period
(%) (%)
R EREARAR 49.00 4900 12349101267 191,583,68340  -68,092,670.73
Luoyang Jingxin
Ceramic Co. Ltd.
e VE R R 40.29 40.29 21,502,934.47 40,179,744.73 -18,676,810.26 7,288473.17 -1,343,284.96
BRAEH R
CLFG Mineral Products
Company Limited

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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£ BF 3 B 9 O TR H R ()

WIS

RHAI LB I 0

Hath LEVES

Investees Measurement

FRERAREERRARAA ) WAE
CLFG Hoisting Machinery Company Limited ~ cost method
(Note 1)
HREEAREANERAARAA ) Wk
CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co, Ltd. (Note 1) cost method
BREERBEIERERAA @) ke
CLFG Luoyang Jingjiu Glass Products cost method
Company limited (Note 1)
WRERARFARRAARAR @) WAk
CLFG New Lighting Company limited (Note 1) cost method

AR e AR
Yanshi Rural Credit Union cost method
PR R A W
Sanmenxia Credit Union cost method
hat

Subtotal

HRRENEERAT Eax
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Lid. equiy method

TEARREARRRAARLY  HER
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited ~ equity method

IS
Sub-otal

it

Total

BEZF AR H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a o A B AR )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
8. Long-term equity investment
(1) Details of long-term equity investment
ERBTENE
KRR
FRRERE FRRERE R 1]
sk L2t | fivil HARE RN s ] = Ui W AMGHENERE ARREEA
Reason for the
differences between
equity and vofing Impairment
Equity held by~ Voting right held by right held by Impairment provision Bonus for
Inital Investment Opening balance ~ Tncrease/Decrease Closing halance the Company the Company the Company provision for the period the period
(%) (%)
50000000 50000000 50000000 3068 EEvN ] 500000000
No significant effect
40000000 400000000 40000000 19 EEvN ] 400000000
No significant effect
1.500.000.00 1.500000.00 1.500.000.00 3108 L2 150000000
No significant effect
2911753 19101783 2911753 145 fEve 2911753
No significant effect
41000000 41000000 41000000
700000000 700000000 700000000 29 29
2020121753 2020121753 41000000 1979121753 1279121753
2035305000 0
1247531363 09
O8I
53209,381.16 DN 41000000 197912753 127912753
Note: The above mentioned companies are subsidiaries of CLFG,

i BERERARRAAFE K
BARIEBER T AR HER
By BESR A A G g i
7 B AR 1 Ll #8209 - {3
OOl A RS WU B Bl
2 ) B B B 2 At TROHE %
Yol R AR

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

the largest shareholder of the Company, and the Company's
shareholding percentage in such investees is above 20%, but the
Directors believe that the Company has no significant impact
on them, so investment in them is classified as other equity
investment and accounted for using the cost method.
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WEZE - THAA =+ H AN A FEE Gt R (e M ep e A RS0 B 6 w1 8 ) B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

5 OF S B 9 R B H R () V. NOTES TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
PR 9.  Investment property
(1) AT 10918 E 17 (1)

5H

i

Items
B A I. Total of original amount
7 B Buildings
3 FIHE Land use rights
EitiEMmES 1L Total of accumulated
waoa depreciation and
accumulated amortization
7 B Buildings
3 FIHE Land use rights

BBEEFWENM L Total of impairment provision
Wi R A w A for investment property

7 B Buildings

3 FIHE Land use rights

Bt IV. Total of carrying amount
Wi e 48 A for investment property

7 Y Buildings

3 FIHE Land use rights

A1 MR R BB A

AT i [ 4 AR A L I 1
B B> e R F 4R I
#

2. {RE R R AR

T BA B [ A e LT £
I B A B E A R
T o

Investment property measured at cost

IR
Opening
balance

18,265,465.76

18,265,465.76
3,660,341.19

3,660,341.19

14,605,124.57

14,605,124.57

Note: 1.

LS bk AW WA H WA
Increase in Decrease in Closing
the period the period balance
18,265,465.76

18,265,465.76

217,446.00 3,871,787.19
217,446.00 3,871,787.19
14,387,678.57

14,387,678.57

At the end of the period, no recoverable amount of
investment property had been found less than the carrying
amount, so no provision for impairment was made.

Among investment properties, the land use right
certificate of the leasing land located in the development
zone of Luoyang are still in the process of application as
at 30 June 2012.
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BEZF AR H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a o A B AR )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AOHMBERXEEHH R (F) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10.  BEERE 10.  Fixed assets
[ B R R G 8 B AR H R Details of fixed assets and accumulated depreciation and changes
E L2 thereof
FRRE L3y ] AR B WA RH
HH Items Opening balance Increase in the period Decrease in the period  Closing balance
= JRW R 1. Total of original value 1,151,874,989.48 3,995,586.46 484,954.13 1,155,385,621.81
FREREEY Buildings 368,122,832.28 2,439,503.88 370,562,336.16
Heas ikl Machinery and equipment 759,358,840.83 1,225,582.20 229,095.73 760,355,327.30
g T Transportation equipment 20,793,371.12 318,723.40 255,858.40 20,856,236.12
Hitr Others 3,599,945.25 11,776.98 3,611,722.23
RHH S TR
Increase Provision

in the period in the period

= BiyiEsw II.  Total of accumulated depreciation 491,407,882.31 35,666,223.08 224,018.53 526,850,086.86
FR RSy Buildings 94,589,984.29 8,038,048.49 102,628,032.78
s Machinery and equipment 380,923,895.71 26,728,327.47 203,763.08 407,448 460.10
T Transportation equipment 14,748,566.58 711,300.61 20,255.45 15,439,611.74
i Others 1,145435.73 188,546.51 1,333,982.24
= FeBsEkbE III.  Total net book value of fixed assets 660,467,107.17 628,535,534.95
iR

102 FR LAY Buildings 273,532,847.99 267.934,303.38
Wkl Machinery and equipment 378,434,945.12 352,906,867.20
T A Transportation equipment 6,044,804.54 5,416,624.38
it Others 2,454,509.52 2,271,739.99
M. SR A IV. Total provision for impairment 10,132,912.81 10,132,912.81
FR RSy Buildings 1,198,314.17 1,198,314.17
Wkl Machinery and equipment 8,897,035.69 8,897,035.69
T Transportation equipment 37,562.95 37,562.95

Hip Others
i R EERE V. Total of net carrying amount 650,334,194.36 618,402,622.14

Bl At

A E Y Buildings 272,334,533.82 266,735,989.21
Wkl Machinery and equipment 369,537,909.43 344,009,831.51
T A Transportation equipment 6,007,241.59 5,379,061.43
it Others 2,454,509.52 2,271,739.99
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BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A FERE G R (5 Wb R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

A OR M B WK B H R (4) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
10. [FEEEE(4) 10.  Fixed assets (Continued)
AL A8 Ok AL E KR T F M Note: 1. As at 30 June 2012, the Company did not obtain the building

108,675,517.507C It 82 58 4 ¥ o B A4 [
J&E % o

ownership certificate for the building with net book value of
RMB108,675,517.50.

A 314 A o TR o TN R o 2. No fixed assets were transferred from construction-in-progress
during this period.
AR B 4R R TR 7 A AT 1 3. At the end of the period, the original amount of fixed
W IR £5105,251,652.917C ° assets that were made full depreciation but still in use was
RMB105,251,652.91.
201245 H4H » A2 w] Bk [ i T 4, On 4 May 2012, the Company signed the Sales Contract of
XA B BB BRZA R B AT OB 0 e 1 Discarded Equipment with Luoyang Qianjiu Metal Material Co.,
AT > DA R E AR H1,418.00 Led. (%P5 T A58 H kA BRZA ), pursuant to which the
JOH B AR R R IR B A E Company agreed to sell the major and auxiliary equipment of
AR T R A R B R AR IR the original float glass production line No. 1, including steel
2 S 245 T TR Ja A - S5 R B BRI Rk structure of smelting kiln and auxiliary equipment, tin bath and
i~ AR s T MY B~ 8 i I FY auxiliary equipment, annealing furnace and auxiliary equipment,
SO~ TCRE B I B R S o R cool end and auxiliary equipment, batching equipment and
20124F6 H30H » A28 w] V7 325 3l B A desulfurization equipment. As at 30 June 2012, the net book
- 53 Y 7 IR T U {1 /% 15,994,980.54 € © value of assets of the Company's float glass production line No.
1 was RMB 15,994,980.54.
H2012F6 A 128 » A EH 2 TN 5. On 12 June 2012, Longhai Company under the Group and
A B g B A R AT I AR A A Luoyang Branch of China Minsheng Banking Corporation
% 43 47 %% 5T 4 9% £54388201228718311 Limited entered into the Finance Service Contract for SMEs
7 A 36 4 B IR OB & 6D AR B R with contract No. 43882012287183, pursuant to which Longhai
TE £ ] HE 18 2 ) 1) 3 E 7 B 74000 Company issued RMB40 million bank acceptance notes to its
HRATRILIESR - B RZIELEER suppliers. In order to provide guarantee to the bank, Longhai
TN SRAT FEHE  WE I 2 W) B R AR SR AT Company and Luoyang Branch of China Minsheng Banking
& B AT R RT T — Oy (om BR AT & Corporation Limited entered into Maximum Amount Pledge
[Al) > 3% 4540 & [F] 40 7 BE 8 2 ) A Contract which provides that Longhai Company shall pledge the
12 i 117 5 B 7% (2006) 7 #500021901%% properties (totally 19 buildings with original carrying amount
£00021906%E ~ {E fifi 1i7 55 # 7 (2006) of RMB48,183,409.07 and net value of RMB38,507,689.58)
F 450002198455 F00021995%% & fili of Yanshi City Property Ownership Certificate (2006) Zi Di
i 5 HE #%(2006)F 450002199755 (319 No. 00021901 to 00021906, Yanshi City Property Ownership
%) 25 55 7 (B 17 i 148,183,409.07 G » Certificate (2006) Zi Di No. 00021984 to 00021995, Yanshi
i {638,507,689.5870) M 1B [ f1(2010) City Property Ownership Certificate (2006) Zi Di No. 00021997,
10012255 - 4 6 FIRE (R if ) (B and land use rights of Yan Guo Yong (2010) No. 100122 (with
15,604,000.007C » ¥ {#15,109,873.3175) original carrying amount of RMB15,604,000.00 and net value
AE F HEAR g 1 B AR SR AT I B 43 47 4R it of RMB15,109,873.31) to Luoyang Branch of China Minsheng
Wik RN B R EERA AR Banking Corporation Limited as guarantee for a maximum
4000 7T © amount of RMB40 million.
AR SR AR 7 AT T AR 6. The Group carried out an inspection to the ending fixed assets

AR E T 9 R T E A AT A A PR
A RE S (2012) 55955 - 1098 - 1155
1295 REAG # i - R RO A
B2 ) o BB T R 7(2012) 509795 T £

Wt o A S R 0 T E A R R AN
1) o

&

and considered it did not have new impairment according to the
valuation reports of Ya Ping Bao (2012) No. 9, No.10, No.11
and No. 12 made by Henan Yatailianhua Assets Evaluation Co.,
Ltd. and the valuation report of Zhong Lian Ping Bao Zi (2012)
No.97 issued by China United Assets Appraisal Group Company
Limited.
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HE R TR S A A AR Rt R (i B eh 3 A [RGB e R B R )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AOHMBERXEEHH R (F) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. FEgIR 11.  Construction in progress
() TELERELEN (1)  Basic details
MAY ERY
Closing balance Opening balance
S B4 20 WA S 1 SR AR W e (8
Provision for Provision for
%iH Project Carrying amount impairment Book value Carrying amount impairment Book value
R —ZHAE Longhao - Cold repair 2,477,551.68 22,477,551.68 19,527,271.91 19,527.271.91
g a3 renovation project of
No.2 production line
A — EMER Longxiang - Dust removal 790,000.00 790,000.00 790,000.00 790,000.00
W EERL B R 4 and desulfurization system
of furnace flue gas
HEM — 15 % J300t/d  Longfei - Smelting furnace 710,000.00 710,000.00 710,000.00 710,000.00
LR and second cold repair
BBER TR construction of 300td float
glass production line
ER—ZEIR Longfei - Sporadic works 483,720.00 483,720.00 483,720.00 483,720.00
MR —EESMAK  Longhao - Flue gas treatment 156,237.20 156,237.20 156,237.20 156,237.20

BHREAGEEE  and residual heat

generation project

104

>
Ty

Total 24,617,508.88 24,617,508.88 21,667,229.11 21,667,229.11
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5 OF S B 9 R B H R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
1. FERLTRE) 11.  Construction in progress (Continued)
2) EAEETHEEAZEEEN (2)  Changes in major construction in progress
Jie K
TREA HANAR  HAKAL  AMAG
AHER e g Ly EL] WA SR Jiwy WY UMM IREE KW 0 WRRE RbkE
Including:
Project Accumulated Amount Rateof
investment as amount  of interest interest
Trandferred to apercentage  Construction ~ of interest ~ capitalized in ~ capitalization  Source of
Project name Budget Opening balance ~ Increase i the period fived assets Decrease in others Closing balance of hudget progress  capitalized the period in the period ~ funds
(%) %) (%)
R GERw/ aRELES 00000 0000 ]
FERBELLR
Longfei - Smelting furnace and Internal
secondary cold repir construction of fesourees
3004 float glass production line
- HERRERRAL 00000 000000 ]
Longxiang - Dust removal Tnternal
and desulfurization system of TeSOUICES
furnace flue gas
ER-TELR ®mm S ]
Longfei-Sporadic works Tnternal
fesoures
ER - EERRREER 4000000000 13629120 15623720 ]
BARTRR
Longhao-Flue gas treatment and Internal
tesidual heat generation project fesourees
BR-CARBRELE 195727191 2950171 04755168 ]
Longhao - Cold repair renovation Internal
project of No.2 production fine fesourees
it Tol 40.000,000.00 216672911 29500971 41750888
12. THEYE 12.  Construction materials
ERIERE ARBBE ANIEASE PN
Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
X H Items balance the period the period balance
BT SR FEM Special equipment consumables 467,545.38 467,545.38
&3t Total 467,545.38 467,545.38

wE—

FoZHEAAZ A A R R (1 b R0 B A1 B e )

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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WEZE—THAR = H AN A FE Gt R (He M b e A R0 B w2 H 8 o A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T A ORI B RGR R H R ()

V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

13.  Intangible assets

(1) HEEEEENL (1)  Basic details
R 390 384 m 78 AW H K B
Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
BH Items balance the period the period balance
—. W R A I. Total original book value 69,246,844.88 69,246,844.88
o+ s £ Land use rights 49,546,364.88 49,546,364.88
I A Al Non-patent technology 7,400,000.00 7,400,000.00
[k Trademark rights 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
R Mining rights 1,300,480.00 1,300,480.00
—. BiEsEaeu IL. Total accumulated amortization  16,549,676.39 1,257,746.74 17,807,423.13
-+ i £ Land use rights 5,911,493.43 519,244.74 6,430,738.17
e B fi Non-patent technology 3,999,000.00 186,000.00 4,185,000.00
3 1 Trademark rights 6,541,683.00 550,002.00 7,091,685.00
TR Mining rights 97,499.96 2,500.00 99,999.96
SV 3 3¢ I11. Total net book value 52,697,168.49 51,439,421.75
B A
-+ i £ Land use rights 43,634,871.45 43,115,626.71
e BRI fi Non-patent technology 3,401,000.00 3,215,000.00
[ Trademark rights 4,458,317.00 3,908,315.00
TR Mining rights 1,202,980.04 1,200,480.04
106 PO, A A aE IV. Total impairment provision
T I HE Land use rights
IR SR Al Non-patent technology
7 A Trademark rights
PR Mining rights
H. B R V. Total book value 52,697,168.49 51,439,421.75
AL A
-+ i i R Land use rights 43,634,871.45 43,115,626.71
I A A Non-patent technology 3,401,000.00 3,215,000.00
1 422 1 Trademark rights 4,458,317.00 3,908,315.00
Bt Mining rights 1,202,980.04 1,200,480.04

Aol AL R Y E AR
T b B A O 7 B i B
B 1 A £527,681,230.64 7T Y
o 30 T R R O 7 B MR

Notes: 1. Among the Group's intangible assets and investment
properties as at 30 June 2012, the land use right certificate
for a piece of land located in the development zone of
Luoyang with a carrying value of RMB27,681,230.64 is in

o the process of application.
2. HIE20124F6 301 - fEJE & 7 2. For the pledge of intangible assets as at 30 June 2012, Please
HEA G PLFE R T 10.18 58 E E refer to “Note 5 to 10. Fixed assets” for details.

#ES] e
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WEZE AR =+ H AN A LR Gt R (R M e A RS B 6 w1 8 ) B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

O B I R B H R () V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
13, V&R () 13.  Intangible assets (Continued)
2  HEHEAZHER (2)  Expenditures of development projects
KWW H
Decrease in the period
FIERE AMBME  GPAREESG wELhIOpYRE A B8
Included in
Opening Increase in the current Recognised as Closing
¥H Items balance the period profit or loss  intangible assets balance
HE 1 045mm™E T Longhai: Research and application 1,242,549.31 1,242,549.31
WA R MR RMER  of 0.45mm electronic glass
BE 1 0.5mm™E Longhai: Commercialization 1,209,485.35 1,209,485.35
B L of 0.5mm electronic glass
T BT Longhai: Improvement of minor 987,430.43 987,430.43
BB OB PR defects of electronic glass
B EFHBEMT  Longhai: Application of auxiliary 291,508.49 291,508.49
FLEMBAZEENER  testing equipment for deep
processing of electronic glass
HEM < 0.6mmTE T Longhai: Commercialized production 494,377.17 494,377.17
B AL A of 0.6mm electronic glass
HEM ©0.55-0.7mmB Longhai: Optimzation of and 220,455.11 220,455.11
B AL K research on the physical and
BACHE R R chemical properties of components
of 0.55-0.7mm glass
e BT IS Longhai: Improvement of control 209,433.63 209,433.63
WA = over microcosmic waviness of
electronic glass
At Total 4,655,239.49 4,655,239.49

A 0 B % S A A 0 % B
TEH 3 AR L £5100% -
TE V2 ) K0 0 000 % oK T 1L T
HE o

Note: The development expenditures during the period account for
100% of the total research and development expenditures for the
period, and the internal research and development of Longhai did
not generate intangible assets.
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BEZF AR S H A A R R (H b 3 R0 B a1 A BB e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T A ORI B RGR R H R ()

14, 7 R0 VE A P A

BH

- HORIEA
= RBEEA

= UGB E R

. R ER R

B R A

A BCENER M B

£ FEREWEER

A TERWEWEEE

o ERIRMEREG

oo EEMEEE R
Mo s AR AR

W

T WREEBEER

T AR

= TR

. Hfl

15, HAWJERE) EE

%H

5 T /N AL AR [ 35 )
35 B A R R

5 1l 2 MR 0L
35 B A R R

#it

2012 FH#®/E INTERIM REPORT

_I

V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

14.  Details of provision for asset impairment

AMBHH
Decrease in the period
R AR Ll LE] WASH
Opening Provision in Closing
Items balance the period Reversal Write-off balance
I Provision for bad debts 97,453,177.49 70,760.00 97,382,417.49
1. Provision for diminution in value 31,234,401.44 6,721,873.80 14,341,514.90 23,614,760.34
of inventory
III.  Provision for impairment of
available-for-sale financial assets
V. Provision for impairment of
held-to-maturity investment
V. Provision for impairment of 12,791,217.53 12,791,217.53
long-term equity investment
VL. Provision for impairment of
investment properties
VIL  Provision for impairment of 10,132,912.81 10,132,912.81
fixed assets
VIII. Provision for impairment of 943,451.44 943451.44
construction materials
IX.  Provision for impairment of
construction in progress
X.  Provision for impairment of
productive biological assets
including: provision for
impairment of mature
productive biological
assets
XI.  Provision for impairment of
oil & gas assets
XII.  Provision for impairment of
intangible assets
XIII Provision for impairment
of goodwill
XIV. Others
Total 152,555,160.71 6,721,873.80 70,760.00 14,341,514.90 144,364,759.61
15.  Other non-current assets
A o )RR
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Survey and exploration right of quartzite used for 1,021,050.00 1,021,050.00
glass in Xiaohongzhai Mine Zone of
Dengfeng City
Survey and exploration right of quartzite 106,960.00 106,960.00
in Milashan Mine Zone of Dengfeng City
Total 1,128,010.00 1,128,010.00
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BEZF-ZHEAA S A A FEE G TR (1 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

NOTES

TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

15, HAbIR B & E () 15.

1:

P8 ] R A B U B B A B i M Tl
T T 2 0 1 A L~ AT —
HHYHBH T RSB (B H
- %£[2008193%%) SCHFHE - AN F Z
TN TIALZE LS A) ([H 5 ]) B2 y] o g
WEMBEARAR TH]) ERCE
e R R T R R I )
Tih ik 40 7 AL 28 A F 1 207 AT 10285 78
HIE > IS 2 R 2 /N AT BE TR 1 1
WEHE o bl R AE > © oh AL %8 F
HE B 5 7 /0N AT 9 W I 3 3 A B
U R A R B A ) o R
T41120080503008194 ©

0% T i 2 B L VR B B R B T A
THEREETROME (BELE
FH[20081740%%) SCHHE > thA A Rl Z
TN T E B R AT RN T 4 B
1 % 1) 5 B L R B IR L R
G 3 TR R o bl PR A
B Bk b2 ) B OB i 3 T 0 [
AN A R B IR R )
B : T41520100403040105 °

16, BrAHER B BRI & 16.

—. FR DR IG R L

Items

Assets as guarantees
Monetary funds

=

EUE— FREEY

Fixed assets-properties
and buildings

ML G — Tl R

-+ Total

Other non-current assets (Continued)

Notes:

1.

In accordance with the Notice concerning the Integration of
the Quartzite Resources along Milashan and Xiaohongzhai at
the Intersection of Ruzhou City and Dengfeng City issued by
Department of Land and Resources of Henan Province (Yu Guo
Tu Fa No.[2008]93), Hongzhai Company, a subsidiary of the
Company, (“Party A”) and Henan Haide Mineral Exploitation
Company Limited (“Party B”) entered into the Exploration
Right Transfer Agreement regarding the Integration of Quartzite
Resources, pursuant to which Hongzhai Company shall pay
RMB1,020,000 to Party B as the total consideration to obtain
Xiaohongzhai mine zone exploration right held by Party B.
Hongzhai Company obtained “Permit For Survey and Exploration
of Quartzite used for Glass in Xiaohongzhai Mine Zone of
Dengfeng City” with the license number T41120080503008194.

In accordance with the Reply on the Proposal concerning the
Integration of the Quartzite Resources in Dengfeng City issued
by the Department of Land and Resources of Henan Province
(Yu Guo Tu Zi Han No.[2008]740), Dengfeng CLFG Silicon
Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, applied to
the Department of Land and Resources of Henan Province
for the survey and exploration right of the quartzite resources
along Milashan at market price. Silicon Company obtained
“Permit For Survey and Exploration Right of Quartzite in
Milashan Mine Zone of Dengfeng City” with the license number
T41520100403040105.

Assets under restricted ownership

Intangible assets-land use rights

W& Pt A7 B o R 5 ) v JE R
Reason for restriction on

Closing balance ownership or use right

FHRRE S

Security for notes payable

AR AT > FER
[10.18 & & > 7E5)

Pledged to bank, please refer to
“Note 5 to 10. Fixed assets”

Al b

Pledged to bank, please refer to
“Note 5 to 10. Fixed assets”

170,000,000.00

48,183,409.07

15,604,000.00

233,787,409.07
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AOHMBERXEEHH AR (F) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

110

7. EHERK 17.  Short-term loans
W& s YR
s 2k Ak Category Closing balance Opening balance
(EELEEE S Pledged loan
LA i 3K Mortgage loan
(EAEEN Guaranteed loan 13,150,000.00
(ERIREEN Credit loan 16,700,000.00 16,700,000.00
At Total 16,700,000.00 29,850,000.00
18, MEATEEHE 18.  Notes payable
WK ki )RR
JHH Items Closing balance Opening balance
SR AT IR 5, [ 22 Bank acceptance 250,000,000.00 273,000,000.00
EEH S Trade acceptance
aBF Total 250,000,000.00 273,000,000.00
A1 BRI R B A A FS5% (55%) LA Notes: 1. There were no notes payable to shareholders holding 5% or more
- % TR IR A5 ) B R R of the voting shares of the Company at the end of the period.
2. MEATEEYE R A HIEE MR 2. Notes payable are mainly bank acceptances issued by the Group
TR i B8 T 9 Y SR AT R G T for purchase of materials, commodities or products with the
S BB — A1 EeW H o repayment period ranging from one to six months.

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

£ BF 3 B R R U H R ()

19.  MEAFHEZK

(Y]

@

JE (TR FEARME T s A1

W H Ageing analysis

HERLA Within 1 year
1 E24 1-2 years
vEKES 2-3 years
REXES 3-4 years

4F 545 4-5 years
SEELLE Over 5 years
A&t Total

JE TSN H I 16 4 AlS% (&
5% ) L7 R O R
v

JRE AT B 3 R B B P IR A
Al5% (£5%) DA b 2 P HE R4 09
J5e B K IH o

V.

NOTES

19.

TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Accounts payable

(1)

(2)

Ageing analysis
1K B A R AR
Ageing analysis Opening balance

Eotl bl S L 4]
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
87,177,964.78 35.75 166,856,536.13 64.56
83,006,278.51 34.03  31,258,443.98 12.10
19,141,989.02 785 15,836,857.33 6.13
24,804,394.81 10.17  34,335,775.21 13.29
25,237,193.57 10.35 7,753,157.97 3.00
4,518,182.66 1.85 2,377,940.18 0.92
243,886,003.35 100.00 258,418,710.80 100.00

Accounts payable to shareholders holding 5% or more of the
voting shares of the Company

In the closing balance, there was no accounts payable to the
shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting rights of the

Company.

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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BEZF AR S H A A R R (H b 3 R0 B a1 A BB e )

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

£ BF 3 B 8 O TR H R () V.

19, FBEATHRSK (45)

3

R A 2 — 4F B9 KRBT IR K 1
o

¥ A
Name

W W S A R A

Luoyang Yuanzhi Commodity Trade Company Limited

RRWEREEMFEFENREZAY
Gongyi City Xiaoyi Sub-district Office

Xiaonan village Committee
R — LI < B AT PR A
Zhengzhou Yifan Metallurgy Industrial Co., Ltd.
TRWIERE 5 A RAF
Ningan City Huayuan Trade Co., Ltd.
LTI LA AT
Anlu City Mingfa Industry & Trade Co., Ltd.
TR AR A
Luoyang Zhongzhan Industrial Co., Ltd.
W = R AR A RA
Luoyang City Sanyuan Packing Company Limited
IR R AW TA R A
Shandong Haitian Biochemical Industry Co., Ltd.
R B 5 1L TR AT PR A R
Henan Baoshun Chemical Technology Co.,Ltd.
R T M A A PR DR B 3
Zhongchu Development Co., Ltd.

Luoyang Branch Company
=PI B AT PR
Sanmenxia Bomao Industrial Co., Ltd.
BRMBHEH QA RAF
Gongyi Yuxiang Plastic Packaging Co., Ltd.
T R
Luoyang Building Materials and Machinery Plant

4 %F Total

2012 FH#®/E INTERIM REPORT

NOTES TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

19.

Accounts payable (Continued)

(3)  Accounts payable with significant amount and the age of over 1

year

B2 7 B4R
Relationship with
the Company

I el i 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party

I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party

I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party
I el B 7
Not related party

WA

Closing balance

10,799,911.44

9,400,000.00

9,159,091.22

8,768,142.89

7,469,217.93

6,985,696.41

6,087,579.18

5,185,519.48

4,514,905.81

4,449,733.52

3,575,662.52

3,530,909.00

3,287,600.00

83,213,969.40

Ik

Age

1224
1 to 2 years
4% S5
4 to 5 years

1224
1 to 2 years
1224
1 to 2 years
4% S5
4 to 5 years
144
1 to 4 years
144
1 to 4 years
1224
1 to 2 years
1224
1 to 2 years
1224
1 to 2 years

1224
1 to 2 years
1224
1 to 2 years
1E55
1 to 5 years

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

AR B
Reason for

unsettlement

REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled

REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled

REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled
REEH
Unsettled



BEZF-ZHEAA S A A FEE G TR (1 b R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

I, HOFMHREXEEEH R ) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

20.  TEAEE 20. Payments received in advance
(1) FEYSKIEILIRE I A (1)  Ageing analysis
WK B AERIER
Closing balance Opening balance
ot ] el & LE Bl
WHH Item Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
JEERYNTN Within 1 year 30,097,454.78 78.37  32,306,778.10 76.79
1 24 1-2 years 499,653.23 1.30 3,278,623.15 7.79
2FE 34 2-3 years 2,264,956.24 5.90 1,896,021.91 4.51
3FEAMF 3-4 years 1,734,059.80 4.52 2,492,694.50 5.93
4F 54 4-5 years 2,143,461.87 5.58 1,485,670.90 3.53
54EDL B Over 5 years 1,662,721.66 4.33 608,139.53 1.45
A5 Total 38,402,307.58 100.00  42,067,928.09 100.00
2) WA P EWTFA A% (F (2)  Advances from shareholders or related parties holding 5% or
5%) LA 76 e A O 1 B (i more of the voting shares of the Company:
BB ER
TS R R h R A A There were no advances from the shareholder or related party
A15% (£5%) LA b 3R P RER B who holds 5% or more of the voting rights of the Company in
8 o A ST o the closing balance of payments received in advance.
(3)  JRBE A — 4 19 A BE T (3)  Payments received in advance with significant amount and the
w age of more than one year.
¥ A B A B AR MASE  MRE AR E
Relationship with Reason for
Name the Company Closing balance Age unsettlement
R4 LA LA PR AR I Bl Wi 75 1,150,837.69 2% 44F REHE
Henan Jinshan Chemical Company Limited Not related party 2 to 4 years Unsettled
MILESHE A RAF I Bl Wi 75 1,070,904.96 2% 44F REEH
Hubei Yijun Trade Company Limited Not related party 2 to 4 years Unsettled
47t Total 2,221,742.65

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

21 FEATHE T30 21.  Staff remuneration payables

FHIRH 70 5 AW B WA BB

Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
WH Items balance the period the period balance
— T¥ %4 BWiMME L Salary, bonus, allowance 231072891  27,163265.02  29,150,715.42 323,278.51
and subsidy
TORTHEAR Il Staff's welfare 3,483,405.74 2,900,775.57 582,630.17
= e RER III.  Social insurance premium 6,342,024.51 15,681,649.19 9,981,174.12 12,042,499.58
Hop BRI Including: Medical insurance fee 1,216,399.58 3,025,780.38 1,867,735.37 2,374,444.59
AR L R Basic pension insurance 4,366,563.25 11,051,914.46 7,136,363.26 8,282,114.45
R Annuity payment
KFER B Unemployment 360,298.14 992,192.35 489,386.33 863,104.16
insurance
TR W 2 Labor injury insurance 248,055.40 351,865.29 283,375.75 316,544.94
EEHREH Birth insurance 150,708.14 259,896.71 204,313.41 206,291.44
W. fEFARS IV. Housing reserve fund 3,984,956.07 1,931,599.30 724,032.85 5,192,522.52
T TAREARIAEKE V.  Labor union fees and employee 8,566,143.76 783,159.81 337,022.95 9,012,280.62
education fees
A EEWAERA VL. Non-monetary welfares
L. A R R Rl VII. Compensation for dismissal and 108,362.33 407,925.00 516,287.33
early retirement
Hopo1 B SS B R Including: 1. Compensation for 108,362.33 407,925.00 516,287.33
HTHIHE cancellation of labor
relation
2. EstmBE AR 2. Budgeted expenses
T for early retirement
A Hfl VIIL. Others 48.00 344,859.00 322,776.00 22,131.00
Hep :DIR 4 EH including: Cash-settled
B S A share-based payment
AR Total 21312263.58  49,795863.06  43932,784.24  27,175,342.40

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT
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T AORMBRGR R H R ()

22.

G 22 ot

B Al

HE{E B
e
I TIT A A R L

(e
IPN;EER
Z )

o B
HIBL
BB

HA 2

Items

Value-added tax
Business tax

Urban construction and

maintenance tax

Enterprise income tax
Individual income tax

Property tax

Land-use tax
Resource tax
Education surcharges

Other tax

Total

i EEBENFHEEE AR R = &

ERIA -

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

22.  Taxes payable

390K O

Closing balance

AR R

Opening balance

-26,668,410.02 —-26,037,040.07
201,935.56 202,117.08
215,509.84 245,026.84
1,903,279.68 932,526.24
24,197.12 227,407.37
1,738,534.05 1,308,188.13
1,474,606.88 1,348,000.94
-46,366.60 10,461.90
138,272.82 170,013.86
183,318.38 202,981.57

-20,835,622.29 -21,390,316.14

ik

Remarks

13% ~ 17%

B A (A -
BERY5%-T%
5%-7% of value-added tax
and business tax paid
15% ~ 25%

JE*70%*1.2%
Original value*70%*1.2%

HHGER - B¥EBLN3%
3% of value added tax and
business tax paid

Note: For calculation standards and tax rates of main taxes, please refer to “III.

Taxation”.

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T AR B REREEEH R ()

23, HAbmEA

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

23.  Other payables

(1) HAE AR R (1)  Ageing analysis
31K Bk FEX R
Closing balance Opening balance
ot el B LE i
HH Item Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
14E DAY Within 1 year 49,149,161.85 60.64  53,475,275.36 69.15
1224F 1-2 years 9,841,238.75 12.14 3,021,652.58 391
pEREE 2-3 years 2,874,879.15 3.55 4,333,764.37 5.60
3FEAM 3-4 years 8,384,703.19 10.34 9,381,802.99 12.13
4R 54 4-5 years 3,984,514.97 4.92 4,952,604.13 6.40
SR E Over 5 years 6,816,947.34 8.41 2,175,653.37 2.81
G Total 81,051,445.25 100.00  77,340,752.80 100.00
)  HMEFH AR AL 5% (5 (2)  Other payables due to shareholders or related parties holding

5% ) 7 e PO 19 BT 7 2 B

Bior g

5% or more of the voting shares of the Company

Al B AT 5 300 R A A o A A
AN FIS% (B5%) Lh k3 R Ik
A7 B SR A I 2% ol 9 32 R 4R 1

At the end of the period, other payables due to China Luoyang
Float Glass Group Co., Ltd., a shareholder holding 5% or more
of the voting shares of the Company, were RMB1,743,782.00.

AR E AL 71,743,782.007C ©

(3)  HRE i — 4E 5K BT H M E 1 3 (3)  Other payables with significant amount and the age of more

1& than one year

¥ A BLAR A ] B A% ARG B A ME R R A
Relationship with Closing Reason for

Name the Company balance Age unsettlement

TR R 5 E B A R ) I B Wk o7 3,000,000.00 54 LA REEH

Henan Yinji Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Not related party Over 5 years  Unsettled

BB B A R AT I B Wk o7 1,081,110.20 2% 54 REEH

Luoyang Luobo Logistics Co., Ltd. Not related party 2 to 5 years Unsettled

DR TI7 5 5 R 2 A S AL 9 R I Bl Wi 75 1,589,000.00 2% 34 REH

Baoding City Qingyuan County Not related party 2-3 years Unsettled

Lihugiao Copper Oxide Factory
4%l Total 5,670,110.20

2012 FH#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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23.

24.

HoM A 2K (A7)

“)

RT3
HLp: 4 #R

Name
RN S

Accrued bulletin fees

TR 1 L S 7 B S AT BN R

WEZE AR =+ H AN A LR Gt R (R M e A RS B 6 w1 8 ) B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

23.  Other payables (Continued)

OF THE CONSOLIDATED

(4)  Details of other payables with significant amount

Et

Amount

5,885,185.23

3,000,000.00

Henan Yinji Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.

HL &

Accrued audit fees

oI ¥ v B SR A PR EAT A R

2,752,324.41

1,743,782.00

China Luoyang Float Glass Group Co., Ltd.

PRAE T 19 90 55 24 947 SR L 91 B

1,589,000.00

Baoding City Qingyuan County Lihugiao Copper Oxide Factory

B E I B A R R

1,081,110.20

Luoyang Luobo Logistics Co., Ltd.

4% Total

15,307,619.84

Ul 3k B o Y

Nature

PN Y
A 2 )

Fees for Wonderful Sky and
Li & Partner

TR

Project expenses

PNERE 2 S

Auditing fee for Daxin
and PKF

B IR Hs £ %

Comprehensive service fee

TR

Project expenses

%

Lease fees

—4F R 2 A 1Y I R ) AR 24.  Non-current liabilities due within one year

() — 4 [ 2 1 19 FE i B B (1)  Categories
G

) B ERI R
Bm Category Closing balance Opening balance
— A R F B R K Long-term loans due within one year 46,315,167.80 42,504,676.74
— AR B Other non-current liabilities 5,497,597.88 5,267,175.55
FoAth IR R ) A AR due within one year

a3 Total 51,812,765.68 47.771,852.29

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AOHMBERXEEHH AR (F) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

24, —AFREIHIAY Ik R B A (AF) 24.  Non-current liabilities due within one year (Continued)
2) IR RBE K (2)  Long-term loans due within one year
a. — 4 TR 2 B Y A R a.  Long-term loans due within one year
0K B IR EE
% 3% WA Category Closing balance Opening balance
EELEEEN Pledged loan
LA 5 3K Mortgage loan
1R 5 2k Guaranteed loan 46,315,167.80 42,504,676.74
5 A Credit loan
i Total 46,315,167.80 42,504,676.74
b. SRR AT LA 0 — 4R R E b.  Top five long-term loans due within one year
R i
BIA A
Closing balance
i i ke k&R L2 &%) ¥ LH A¥LH
Amount in
Loan start original RMB
Creditor date Due date Currency Interest rate currency equivalent
(%)
v SR e A PR 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 AR¥ 0 12,024,000.00
B L AT
Bank of China - Luoyang Xigong RMB
Sub-branch
BT RAARAE 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 AR¥ 0 10,332,000.00
& AT
Bank of Communication RMB
- Luoyang Branch
B R RATIE B 2 1T 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 NG 3 0 8,035,200.00
China Construction Bank RMB
- Luoyang Branch
UL ESGEN ST 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 N 0 5,040,000.00
Bank of Luoyang RMB
- Kaidong Sub-branch
THMATEE 21T 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 NG 3 0 3,996,000.00
Industrial & Commercial Bank of RMB

China - Luoyang Branch

A7t Total 39,427,200.00

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, AOHUBERXEEHH R (H) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

24, —AEREIHIRY IE B B (4 24.  Non-current liabilities due within one year (Continued)
2 —IEAFRRBE K () (2)  Long-term loans due within one year (Continued)
b, FHH A A N — A E b.  Top five long-term loans due within one year (Continued)
R IS K ()
ENGE
Opening balance
Sk LA sk e &I WE AE(%) SR E AW R
Amount in
Loan start Interest rate original RMB
Creditor date Due date Currency (%) currency equivalent
o R SRAT I A PR ) 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 NI 0 11,022,000.00
BT T3T
Bank of China - Luoyang Xigong RMB
Sub-branch
BRI A R A A 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 NI 0 9,471,000.00
W5 1T
Bank of Communication RMB
- Luoyang Branch
AR AT 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 NI 0 7,365,600.00
China Construction Bank RMB 119
- Luoyang Branch
U TESGEN ST 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 AR 0 7,260,000.00
Bank of Luoyang - Kaidong RMB
Sub-branch
TR 2010.2.1 2017.1.31 AR 0 3,663,000.00
Industrial & Commercial Bank of RMB

China - Luoyang Branch

4t Total 38,781,600.00

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T, HOFMEREREEEH SR ) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
24, —AFREIHINY JE R B A (AF) 24.  Non-current liabilities due within one year (Continued)
3)  —ERIBIR R M B A (3)  Other non-current liabilities due within one year

KH

Items

T A B

Closing balance

A B

Opening balance

FEWEF — WE[0.45% 733 Longhai: government grant for “0.45mm 4,228,677.32 3,998,254.99
JOE FR 5 1l W0F ¢ B [ % | E-glass technology research and
TLIE K application projects”

FEM : B E R Longmen: fiscal subsidy for ultra-thin and 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00
T A ultra-white glass production line

FEM : B E R Longmen: land-use subsidy for ultra-thin and 53,920.56 53,920.56
TEH A B ultra- white glass production line project

N Total 5,497,597.88 5,267,175.55

it 1. HRAE201 1457 H 4 4 H
Z HE N A B R
BORE ~ R R
5 A B AR T
1 CER B 36 1 AR
WEEAGHEE
WARHEAHIER
[0.45mm & T 3% 3 45 fiif
TF 5% B HE R ) A% 1590 o
AR A EAHH
H % IEH & 4 & 85008
JG > B #20124E6 H 30
H . fElA R RFE K
F450 8 T HIE & 4 o

Notes: 1.

2. HEM A A — 4 N E 2.
HoAh JF 0 B & R
[~ 26 Ath I Wi B £
&5k 2]

2012 FH#®/E INTERIM REPORT

According to the “contract of independent innovation
fund projects contract” entered into between Longhai, a
member of the Group, and the Finance Department, the
Development and Reform Committee and the Science
and Technology Department of Henan Province in July
2011, a government grant of RMBS5,000,000 was awarded
to Longhai for the “0.45mm E-glass technology research
and application projects”. As at 30 June 2012, Longhai
had received the accumulated government grant of
RMB4,500,000.

For details of other non-current liabilities due within one
year of Longmen, please refer to “V. 26. Other Non-
current Liabilities Note 1 and 2”.

' T
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V. NOTES TO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

A PR B IR B H R ()
25, REIfEX 25.
(1) RHIEHIZAHIN AT
i 3k Bk Ak Category
R R Pledged loan
LA 15 3K Mortgage loan
PR Guaranteed loan
b Entrusted loan
Bwt Total
(2)  HHBTHE TR
Bk 8L Rk A
Creditor Loan start date

o SRAT A A PR R B PG TS AT

2010.2.1

Bank of China - Luoyang Xigong Sub-branch

SCBRAT A RN T B AT

2010.2.1

Bank of Communication - Luoyang Branch

RRAATIE BT

2010.2.1

China Construction Bank - Luoyang Branch

TEES TN S

2010.2.1

Bank of Luoyang - Kaidong Sub-branch

LR SRAT I BT

2010.2.1

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China

- Luoyang Branch

A%t Total

Long-term loans

(1)  Categories

A B

Closing balance

575,420,569.68

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

A B

Opening balance

598,691,470.60

575,420,569.68

598,691,470.60

(2)  Top five long-term loans

k&L Lz HE (%)

Due date Currency Interest rate

(%)

2017.1.31 NG 0
RMB

2017.1.31 NG 0
RMB

2017.1.31 NG 0
RMB

2017.1.31 NG 0
RMB

2017.1.31 NG 0
RMB

WA B8

Closing balance

S m N ok

Amount in
RMB

equivalent

original

currency

149,966,000.00

128,863,000.00

100,216,800.00

62,860,000.00

49,839,000.00

491,744,800.00
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T A ORI BRGR I E R H R ()

25, RMMERR (#)

()  EHEELE R ()

e 4 A

Creditor

o SRAT I A PR 3 B G TS

Bank of China - Luoyang Xigong Sub-branch

SRBAT BB A R TR 1T

Bank of Communication - Luoyang Branch

BRI T

China Construction Bank - Luoyang Branch

%W T ERATHRAT

Bank of Luoyang - Kaidong Sub-branch

TR HEL T

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China -
Luoyang Branch

A% Total
122

Ao R20104F A48 4 W) BLSEAT I B 43
A7~ HAT I B T L 34T - AT
W WO AT I B SR AT LR X
17~ TATUE B o017 % 4 i i
A I 1t B S T R A
oA R 1R A E R BR2010
FE2H1H Z20174F1H31H 11
RS, A R AR R R
A R AR K E LWORA o

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT

V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

25.

fE kR IR 0

Loan start
date

2010.2.1
2010.2.1
2010.2.1
2010.2.1

2010.2.1

Long-term loans (Continued)

(2)  Top five long-term loans (Continued)

fiisk &L H

Due date

2017.1.31
2017.1.31
2017.1.31
2017.1.31

2017.1.31

Note:

FHERER
Opening balance

WH AE(%) SR AW

Amount in
original RMB
Currency Interest rate currency equivalent
(%)

N 0 155,978,000.00
RMB

AR 0 134,029,000.00
RMB

N 0 104,234,400.00
RMB

N 0 102,740,000.00
RMB

N 0 51,837,000.00
RMB

548,818,400.00

In 2010, the Company concluded the debt restructuring
agreements of interest free and delayed repayment of principal,
respectively, with certain financial institutions, i.e. Bank of
Communication - Luoyang Branch, Bank of China - Luoyang
Xigong Sub-branch, China Construction Bank - Luoyang
Branch, Bank of Luoyang - Kaidong Sub-branch and Industrial
& Commercial Bank of China - Luoyang Branch, under which
interests are exempted from the period of 1 February 2010 to 31
January 2017 and repayment of principal can be delayed after the
first two years. The principals will be paid in the following five
years according to the agreed proportion.
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T AORMBRGR R H R ()

26.

FoAh JF i B & £ 26.  Other non-current liabilities
1A Bh IR
HH Items Closing balance Opening balance
REFT - B 0 A E A0 B A Longmen: fiscal subsidy for ultra-thin and 6,885,000.00 7,492,500.00
ultra-white glass production line
FEM : R A E AR Longmen: land-use subsidy for 2,493,825.78 2,520,786.06
JH 4 ) ultra-thin and ultra- white glass
production line project
&7 Total 9,378,825.78 10,013,286.06
A1 MEEE R T A E - TAE A Note: 1. According to “the Reply on 2009 Additional Investment
T 3y R 7 B SR BNl e Projects Funded by the Central Government's Budget in respect
20004 Fr i h L FHE N EIE B M of Revitalization of Key Industries and Technical Upgrading”
T BR) (B B 7 3120091242555 4 3C (Fa Gai Ban Chan Ye [2009] No.2425) issued by the general
PERS > AL 2 FEM B35 20 R B office of National Development and Reform Commission and
1 BB A S TE H A I A Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of China,
9728 ¢ - Longmen, a subsidiary of the Company, received fiscal subsidies
of RMB9,720,000 for its ultra-thin and ultra-white E-glass
production line project.
2. HRYE AP I B T2 N B R (B 2. According to the Notice on the Meeting Minutes of Issues about

RIS ) L b T LY 8 sk A T 1 T )
(3% 3 3C[2009]121955) 3C1F 48 Hi > A4k
M2 FEM B A A RS T A E
W TE H 1R B i B BUR 0T M A B
H257.928 ¢ ©

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Longmen Lands (Luo Ban Wen [2009] No.121) from the office
of Luoyang Municipal Party Committee, a government grant
of RMB2,579,200 was awarded to Longmen, a subsidiary of
the Company for the project “ultra-thin and ultra-white E-glass

production line project”.

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T A ORI BRGR I E R H R ()

28.

V.
fe A
ARG
YH Ttem Opening halance
= HREHARD I Shares subject to
selling restrictions
B i\ Fe State-owned legal
person shares
T BRERAEERA 1L Shares not subject to 500,018,242.00
selling restrictions
AR HEER RMB ordinary shares 250,018,242.00
Hop o BB Including: China 159,018,242.00
FRERER Luoyang Float
HRERAA Glass Group Co., Ltd.
Bk Bl AR Domestic listed RMB 91,000.000.00
L — At g ordinary shares
NS — A shares held by
public shareholders
A LTI ANE R Overseas listed foreign shares  250,000,000.00
= BBy 111, Total shares 500,018,242.00
A JR20106F9H 21 H - i B 4 R B b B
E R R NIV =R R Tk i
FEoh k> AR IR0 BT A TR A 72
ERRGE E N ITb-e S S /A
159,018,242 /% 1A ¥ JBC 415 411 45 vh 22 41
By B o) % 4R I B A N w1
ZRE B R RO
HARNE
HH Ttems
G Capital premium
HA G AR AT Other capital reserves
&% Total
A R20124E3H31H - AAE Z FA R RE

WS B AR N B A 2 W M HE
1 # > LA20S 7o 3B i B L5 A 2 AT
FE N F4.88% 1 ] HE - B 1E20124F6 A
308 > BERPA A B A8 AT I R
AT 28\ W) T 5 0 B B 5E AL o ik
il AT 5 7 )/ B SRR 2 4 B0A 4R
GAR N 7095,792.537C °

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT

T T

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
27.  Share capital
KREHAR (-
Changes in this period (+,-)
BRI BE O ARME 3 it Wk
Capital reserve
transferred to
New shares Bonus shares shares Others Sub-total Closing balance
500,018,242.00
250,018,242.00
159,018,242.00
91,000,000.00
250,000,000.00
500,018,242.00
Note: On 21 September 2010, CLFG and China National Building Material
Group Corporation (“CNBM”) signed the Supplementary Agreement of
the Share Pledge Contract. According to the Share Pledge Contract and
its Supplementary Agreement, CLFG agreed to pledge its 159,018,242
domestic shares of the Company to CNBM as security of the entrusted
loans and guarantees that CNBM provided to CLFG and the Company.
28.  Capital reserve

SEH BRI ARSI AT H MRS
Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
balance the period the period balance
787,395,281.95 95,792.53  787,299,489.42
70,150,917.49 70,150,917.49
857,546,199.44 95,792.53  857,450,406.91

Note:

On 31 March 2012, Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Company Limited (“Silicon
Company”), a subsidiary of the Company, signed a share transfer agreement
with Hu Aifen, a natural person, to acquire 4.88% equity interests in
Hongzhai Company held by such natural person at a consideration
of RMB200,000. As at 30 June 2012, Silicon Company has paid the
consideration and the industrial and commercial registration of changes
in respect of Hongzhai Company was also completed. The acquisition of
minority interests in Hongzhai Company led to a decrease of RMB95,792.53
in the Group's capital reserve.
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30.

31.

HH

e RN
E=R RN
Tt 2 4
B RIS
HAts

HURfE A E

\

o
il‘l_k

IR

(D) RAEF AT

%H

Items

Statutory surplus reserve

BEZF-ZHEAA S A A FERE G RHIER ( Mrh R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V.

NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

29.  Surplus reserve

Discretionary surplus reserve

Reserve funds

Enterprise development funds

Others

Total

Items

Special reserve funds

Total

P AR LA

AR R & T 8

(T - F-)
A% A )R 2 A

e AME AT
B 1 i3

W RIGEEABAK
RIEERHBAR
AR H— i i e
B 55 0 Bt

AR AR 193 2 A

Hit b
AR B

Items

SERIRE ARBIRONE AMBOE IR R
Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
balance the period the period balance
51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
51,365,509.04 51,365,509.04
30.  Special reserves

SERIRE ARBIRUE  AMBE IR R
Opening Increase in Decrease in Closing
balance the period the period balance
91,819.17 55,859.43 147,588.60
91,819.17 55,859.43 147,588.60

31.  Undistributed profits

(1)  Details of undistributed profits

&M ST A L P
Percentage of allocation
Amount or distribution

Undistributed profit at the end of the previous year

before adjustment

Total of adjustment of undistributed profit
at the beginning of the year (+/-)
Undistributed profit at the beginning of the year

after adjustment

Add: net profit attributable to owners of
the Company during the period
Less: Allocation to Statutory surplus reserve
Allocation to discretionary surplus reserve
Allocation to general risk provisions
Dividend of ordinary shares payable
Dividend of ordinary shares transferred into
the share capital
Other decreases
Undistributed profit at the end of the period

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

-1,282,008,136.21

-1,282,008,136.21

-45,019,202.93

-1,327,027,339.14
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. AU EBEREEEFHGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

32, EFEWARE A 32.  Operating income and operating cost
()  EBERAY T (1)  Details of operating income
7% 39) 5% A= R
WH Items January-June 2012 January-June 2011
FEEFIA Income from principal operations 277,904,467.18 482,996,613.59
HAh ZEH A Other operating income 30,301,811.21 33,780,093.23
BEIAAF Total 308,206,278.39 516,776,706.82
Q) EFELAYHT (2)  Details of operating costs
7 3] %% A= e CE 258
HH Items January-June 2012 January-June 2011
T EB A Cost of principal operations 245,197,665.60 434,101,500.15
HAbSE R A Other operating cost 27,222,975.51 31,966,194.07
BREEA G Total 272,420,641.11 466,067,694.22
126
G)  EEEBEFRS BT T (3)  Business segments
AW A LR
January-June 2012 January-June 2011
EBREHRA  FEBEEBRA  EEEHEA  EEEHRAE
Income from Cost of Income from Cost of
principal principal principal principal
HELR Name of Industry operations operations operations operations
VR Float glass and silicon sand 277,904,467.18  245,197,665.60  482,996,613.59  434,101,500.15
JEFRE R~ KR Raw materials, water, electricity, gas  30,301,811.21  27,222,975.51  33,780,093.23  31,966,194.07
T IR % and technical service, etc.
&5t Total 308,206,278.39  272,420,641.11 516,776,706.82  466,067,694.22

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT
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O B R I H R () V.
32, AU ARE A (4F)
4)  FEEHLER S EI NN

&)

BEZF-ZHEAA S A A FERE G RHIER ( Mrh R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

EmAR Name of product
T Y Float glass

TERD Silicon sand

R Total

FTHA 5 7 TS5

ol £ 1 Region
B 7y Domestic
Eipl| Asia
A&k Total

NOTES

32.

TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Operating income and operating cost (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Main business by products

A 38) 5% A B
January-June 2012
EBREHBA  EEEHEA

Income from Cost of
principal principal
operations operations

262,880,246.79  238,723,981.91
15,024,220.39 6,473,683.69

I R ek
January-June 2011
EEEBUA  EEEBRA

Income from Cost of
principal principal
operations operations

469,603,479.36  427,409,122.78
13,393,134.23 6,692,377.37

2717,904,467.18  245,197,665.60

482,996,613.59  434,101,500.15

Geographical segments

3] 5 A A
January-June 2012

EEBHBA  REBHRA

Income from Cost of
principal principal
operations operations

301,118,455.39  269,366,617.48
7,087,823.00 3,054,023.63

R ik sk
January-June 2011
EEEBUA  EEEBNA

Income from Cost of
principal principal
operations operations

508,676,514.43  462,669,807.69
8,100,192.39 3,397,886.53

308,206,278.39  272,420,641.11

516,776,706.82  466,067,694.22

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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. AOHMBERXEEHH AR (F) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

32, AW ARG A (4F) 32.  Operating income and operating cost (Continued)
6) KA A B EFF R LA (6)  Operating income from the top five largest customers
15
HARERBE
BRBA BOA BBl (%)
WHH Customer Operating income Percentage (%)
T I 4 T £ 2 Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive 40,707,011.56 13.21
WA Film Glass Co., Ltd.
G B A PR A A Luoyang Longxin Glass Co., Ltd. 14,615.828.52 474
WYNTE B A IR A A Shenzhen Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., Ltd. 13,955,001.02 4.53
B ) 3 A BR/A ) Zhengzhou Baichuantong Glass Products Co,. Ltd. 9,596,964.04 311
B b B W AT PR F) Zhengzhou New Central Glass Products Co., Ltd. 9,419,544.91 3.06
At Total 88,294,350.05 28.65
33, BRI MK 33.  Business tax and surcharges
fig -2 A0 A Ipilil Loek i
WHH Items Tax base January-June 2012 January-June 2011
128
BB Business tax 5% 1,047,945.34 812,583.15
IR ¢/ Consumption tax
KRB Resource tax 3¢,/ M 644,033.40 448,847.70
RMB3/t
+ M3 (B Land value increment tax
5 BB Property tax
+ b 5 B Land-use tax 3,035.81
Ik City maintenance tax B R 828,929.33 1,289,337.17
HEBL5-T%
5-7% of value added
tax and business
tax paid
HE M Education surcharges AU ERL 764,441.14 994,994.56
HEBIN3%
3% of value added tax
and business tax paid
HA Others
at Total 3,285,349.21 3,548,798.39

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

34.  Selling expenses

Items

Staff's salary and welfare
Employee education expenses
Labour union expenses
Social insurance premium
Depreciation expenses

Repair expenses

Material consumption
Amortisation of low-value consumables
Office expenses

Travel expenses
Entertainment expenses
Communication expenses
Motor vehicle fees

Energy charges
Transportation costs
Handling charges

Other selling expenses

Total

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

70 31 5% A 3 ol e
January-June 2012 January-June 2011
3,162,880.81 3,519,613.63
29,531.01 30,147.98
39,374.72 40,197.22
630,714.70 344,905.64
754,747.78 756,516.04
216,823.07 323,849.66
856,160.12 1,741,186.03
574.35 20,597.88
12,047.60 170,591.61
278,843.75 231,131.50
1,580.00 5,726.00
50,218.78 56,098.56
5,401.96 2,556.28
13,255.76

4,988,898.77 3,777,574.00
288,276.82 2,054,820.99
1,940,405.99 739,586.24
13,256,480.23 13,828,355.02
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., AU EREEEFAGR &) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

35.  BHE 35.  Administrative expenses

% 39 5% A e i 2 ck

HH Items January-June 2012 January-June 2011
Ik T T& KoAm ) 2 Staff's salary and welfare 13,683,944.94 8,630,936.00
T & 58 Labor union expenses 305,095.65 254,966.98
M THE &2 Employee education expenses 245,499.13 174,976.62
R b e Social insurance premium 3,431,431.32 1,590,997.51
EEAESE Housing accumulation fund 416,054.11 240,135.00
EEEIE Depreciation of fixed assets 12,987,162.96 4,493,796.73
T G 7 Y Amortization of intangible assets 1,257,746.74 1,107,605.74
b YN ¢ Office expenses 1,008,150.63 198,338.24
# it Travel expenses 1,000,912.65 599,876.85
PR Communication expenses 227,827.41 285,405.05
A3 2 Transportation expenses 27,060.00 22,347.66
TR EL i 2 Vehicle usage fees 120,178.92 214,299.97
M Repairs and maintenance expenses 441,799.82 510,648.65
KE Water and electricity charges 1,936,293.64 2,835,718.86
LEX=8L K Property management fees 252,304.44 1,292.00
1 E R B 2 Property insurance premium 66,402.73 92,019.34
e Lease fees 597,456.65 507,452.00
5 o Labor protection costs 300,593.50 85,958.25
130 HEi5 % Sewage fees 88,571.00 184,984.00
sk Meeting fees 27,205.00 9,534.00
T 5 v A e R Intermediary engagement fees 5,291,625.00 7,097,194.50
A (A ) Consulting fees (including consultant fees) 91,600.00 205,000.00
ARas 2 Legal fees 32,039.00 213,697.00
EWIEEE Entertainment expenses 680,888.77 612,640.20
Bl Taxes 3,831,966.68 3,894,381.85
il e A Technology transfer fees 379,159.20
W5 bR 5 2 Research and development expenditures 4,655,239.49 3430186.39
HoAth 5 38 2 1) Other administrative expenses 3,804,183.50 2,144,810.11
Wk T4 B 2 Staff resettlement expenses 407,924.90 50,362.33
GEl Total 57,217,158.58 40,068,721.03

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

36.

Items

Interest expense

Less: interest income
Exchange loss

Less: exchange income
Other finance expenses

Total

37.

Items

Long-term equity investment income

Financial expenses

measured by cost method

Long-term equity investment income

measured by equity method

Income from disposal of long-term

equity investment

Total

70 31 % A 3 A
January-June 2012 January-June 2011
1,664,845.34 3,241,817.34
2,981,868.63 3,150,254.64
108,749.18 385,777.95
220,354.40 0.34
6,263,656.53 2,499,735.28
4,835,028.02 2,977,075.59
Investment income
Details of investment income
7391 5% A EWREE
January-June 2012 January-June 2011
1,735,612.20
1,735,612.20

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, HOFMEREEEEH SR ) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
38.  HAEWEEK 38.  Assets impairment losses
7381 5% A A
WHH Items January-June 2012 January-June 2011
- BURRK 1 Bad debt losses -70,760.00 -5,148,191.89
. FRBERE 2 Losses from inventory impairments 6,721,873.80 400,000.00
=, ATHb e R 3 Losses from available-for-sale
VEREREES financial asset impairment
. FEEFIHREEMEEKR 4 Losses from held-to-maturity
investment impairment
H. RUIHEREBMEEL 5 Loss on impairment of long-term
equity investment
N, WEWFEHEMMERSL 6 Losses from investment
property impairments
t. EEEEBMERK 7  Losses from fixed asset impairments
N IRYEBERK 8  Losses from construction
material impairments
L. EEITREBERK 9 Losses from construction in progress
+. EENAEYEREBMERL 10 Losses from productive biological
asset impairments
T MRE A R A 11 Losses from oil & gas asset impairments
T MR E E B 12 Losses from intangible asset impairments
132 =L PR 13 Losses from goodwill impairments
+m. HoAt 14 Others
&5 Total 6,651,113.80 -4,748,191.89
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

39.  Non-operating income

(1)  Details of non-operating income

A 1B 2k A
January-June 2012
EPNGEES ¢
W HEENEH
Amount
recognized as
non-recurring

iR ks
January-June 2011

&H

LPNGEES

HHENSHE
Amount
recognized as

non-recurring

Item Amount gain or loss Amount gain or loss
1. Gain on disposal of non-current assets 35,157.26 35,157.26 69,820,121.75 69,820,121.75
(1) Gain on disposal of fixed assets 35,157.26 35,157.26 8,285,799.78 8,285,799.78
(2) Gains on disposal of
construction in progress
(3) Gain on disposal of 61,534,321.97 61,534,321.97
intangible assets
(4) Gains on disposal of
other non- current assets
2. Gains on exchange of
non-monetary assets
3. Income from debt restructuring 96,471.15 96,471.15 864,044.78 864,044.78
4. Government grant (subsidy income) 1,240,742.89 1,240,742.89 3,005,362.23 3,005,362.23
5. Inventory profit
6. Donated profit
7. Amercement income 15,000.00 15,000.00
8. Others 455,250.22 455,250.22 67,476.39 67,476.39
Total 1,827,621.52 1,827,621.52 73,772,005.15 73,772,005.15

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T A ORI BRGR I E R H R ()

39.  EEIMRA (4F)
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I 36 B
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V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

39.  Non-operating income (Continued)

(2)  Details of government subsidies

A 5 A

Item January-June 2012

CONSOLIDATED
bl sk (R A
January-June 2011  Remarks

2,600,362.23
405,000.00

FERTH - 26HAh
B AR 53]
Please refer to
“V, 26. Other
non-current
liabilities, Note 3”
for details

Staff resettlement 407,925.00
“San Tong Yi Ping” premium
Fiscal subsidies for the ultra-thin and 607,500.00
ultra-white glass production line
Subsidy for land use by 26,960.28
the ultra-thin and
ultra-white glass production line
Special subsidy for “research 198,357.61
and development of
application technology”
1,240,742.89

3,005,362.23

Note:

According to “the Reply on 2009 Additional Investment Projects
Funded by the Central Government's Budget in respect of
Revitalization of Key Industries and Technical Upgrading”(Fa
Gai Ban Chan Ye No.[2009]2425) issued by the General Offices
of the National Development and Reform Commission and the
Ministry of Industry and Information Technology, Longmen,
a subsidiary of the Company, received fiscal subsidies of
RMB9,720,000.00 for its ultra thin and ultra-white E-glass
production line project. Among the amount, RMB607,500.00 was

recognized as non-operating income in the period.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

40.  Non-operating expenses

Item

14.

. Loss on disposal of non-current assets

(1) Loss on disposal of fixed assets

(2) Loss on disposal of
construction in progress

(3) Loss on disposal of
intangible assets

(4) Other loss on disposal of
non-current assets

Profit or loss of non-monetary

asset exchange

Loss from debt restructuring

Donation expenditure

Extraordinary losses

Inventory losses

Loss of assets retirement and damage

Amercement outlay

Returned government subsidy

. Expected losses on guarantee
. Expected loss of pending action
. Expected loss of restructuring
. Indemnities, liquidated damages

and penalties
Others

A ) 2k
January-June 2012
b AN
2® HHENEE
Amount
recognized as
non-recurring

LR
January-June 2011

SH

PN LIRS
IR 48 0 25
Amount
recognized as
non-recurring

Total

Amount gain or loss Amount gain or loss
78,388.16 78,388.16
78,388.16 78,388.16
43,297.42 43,297.42 50,000.00 50,000.00
64,022.71 64,022.71 321,514.89 321,514.89
37,017.42 37,017.42 569,314.39 569,314.39
144,337.55 144,337.55 1,019,217.44 1,019,217.44
41.  Income tax expenses
A B A bR

Item

Current income tax based on applicable

tax laws and regulations
Deferred income tax

Total

January-June 2012

6,366,523.28

January-June 2011

11,253,393.48

6,366,523.28

11,253,393.48

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. AOHMBERXEEHH AR (F) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

42, FEAR A TRl R R R A MR i AR RO RO R 42.

&

A% ) e IR A B A (A BT B
92N BE B R AR RO P SR 0B —— 13 &
7 i 25 2R 45 JB i 22 1 I B 5 (2010
FHET)) (PRELEEFEEZAGL
H12010125%) ~ (A BIBITESRN A EMG
SRR R A B R W MR
1(2008)) ([H I E A EEEMEREL
1200814355 1) R 5 H A A Mk 45 W

Calculation of basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share

According to “Compilation Rules for Information Disclosure by
Companies Offering Securities to the Public No. 9 - Calculation and
Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and Earnings per Share” (Revision
2010) (Notice of CSRC [2010] No. 2) and “Notice on the Explanation
of Information Disclosure of Companies Offering Securities to the
Public No.I-Non-recurring Items (2008)” (Notice of CSRC [2008]
No. 43) issued by the CSRC, earnings per share of the Company are
calculated as follows:

T
i AMEAER IR
B H Item Code January-June 2012 January-June 2011
S50 4 )35 SR R ) Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company (I PO -45,019,202.93 73.416,307.96
B A0 M B8 1 O 1 A Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders PO -46,208,782.23 1,052,254.28
i 3R 9 1 A ) after non-recurring items (IT)
M0 R A 8 8 Total shares at the beginning of period S0 500,018,242.00 500,018,242.00
Wl R A B B B A SRR A Additional shares resulting from reserve capitalization or Sl
B SR 1 8 allocation of dividends during the reporting period
R TP BT M o S M8 Addiitional shares resulting from new issue or debt to equity Si
during the reporting period
s 00 1D 5 00 T B B Reduction in shares outstanding due to share repurchase S
during the reporting period
b 0 I Reduced shares during the reporting period Sk
Wik 0 A 8 Number of months in the reporting period MO 6 6
BB AREREHMANZFAH  Accumulated months from the following month of Mi
increasing shares to the end of reporting period
BB ALERENNANZFAS  Accumulated months from the following month of Mj
decreasing shares to the end of reporting period
BTS04 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding S
BARG R s 1) Basic earnings per share (I) -0.0900 0.1468
B E)) Basic earnings per share (IT) -0.0924 0.0021
SRR 9 55 T TR A & WE R Adjusted net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders Pl -45,019,202.93 73,416,307.96
during the period (I)
HEBEMB LR BEZEER L@ Adjusted net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders Pl -46,208,782.23 1,052,254.28
i s 9 i B () after non-recurring items (IT)
FRMRERE » O R - AR G SE RN Weighted average number of ordinary shares arising from warrants,
4 e RT3 8 share options and convertible bonds
TR 17 10 S0 4 B I - ) 8 Weighted average number of diluted ordinary shares outstanding
M E R Diluted earnings per share (T) ~0.0900 0.1468
MR I 45 (1) Diluted earnings per share (IT) -0.0924 0.0021

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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1% i B 7 3 3 I P SR A TR A 5 S
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i 45 388 i B £y 85 Siks A5 I R
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V.

NOTES
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

42.

TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

Calculation of basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share
(Continued)

(1)

@

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share = PO+ S

S= S0+S1+SixMi+MO- SjxMj+MO0-Sk

Where PO is the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company or net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders with deduction of non-recurring gains and losses;
S is the weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares; SO is
total of the shares at the beginning of year; S1 is the number
of additional shares resulting from reserve capitalization or
allocation of dividends during the reporting period; Si is the
number of additional shares resulting from new issue or debt to
equity during the reporting period; Sj is the number of reduced
shares resulting from share repurchase during the reporting
period; Sk is the number of reduced shares during the reporting
period; MO is the number of months during the reporting
period; Mi is accumulated months from the following month
of increasing shares to the ending of reporting period; Mj is
accumulated months from the following month of decreasing
shares to the ending of reporting period.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share = P1/(S0+S1+SixMi+M0-SjxM;j+MO0-
Sk + weighted average number of additional ordinary shares
arising from warrants, share options and convertible bonds)

Where P1 is the net profit attributable to common shareholders
of the Company or net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders with deduction of non-recurring gains and losses,
including the effect of the dilution of potential ordinary shares
and P1 shall be adjusted in accordance with the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises and relevant regulations.
The Company in the calculation of diluted earnings per share
shall take into account the effect of all diluted potential ordinary
shares on the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
or the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders with
deduction of non-recurring gains and losses as well as the
weighted average number of shares according to their degree of
dilution impact in descending order, until the diluted earning per
share reach the minimum.

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T A ORI BRGR I E R H R ()

43, BleWEREHZRE

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43.  Notes to items of cash flow statement

() g F 09 H Al B 5 BB B (1) Cash received relating to other operating activities:
z
A 4 e
WH Items January-June 2012 January-June 2011
B A Bl Government subsidy 907,925.00 12,320,000.00
HoAth 13 5 2k Other related amounts 53,429,011.51 15,367,704.40
FLE A Interest income 2,982,148.68 2,997,732.63
Wi [ 24 5 4 Recovered bill deposit 23,000,000.00 13,000,000.00
w2 A China Building Materials Glass Company 30,000,000.00
G Total 110,319,085.19 43,685,437.03
(2) LR Al A B A BB (2)  Other cash paid relating to operating activities
z
A5 48 el
HH Items January-June 2012 January-June 2011
HA % A Others 9,343,483.06 16,818,921.93
EENE T Consultation and audit, assessment, 5,383,225.00 5,743,667.67

A - A2
HoAt 7 3K
K
(L35
£kt
EBIRGE
S
FHEE
N
LR
TR
Pem g
g%

HE S o A A 2
f 4%
A B RS A

ait

2012 hH#®E INTERIM REPORT

legal fees, bulletin fees
Other current accounts 7,144,661.79
Water and electricity charge 1,936,293.64
Repair expenses
Travel expenses 1,279,756.40
Entertainment charges 682,468.77
Handling charges
Commission charges
Office expenses 1,020,198.23
Transportation costs 4,988,898.77
Insurance premium
Sewage charges
Business expenses
Lease expenses
Intermediary engagement expenses
Packaging charges
Penalties

China Building Materials Glass Company 39,200,000.00

16,150,045.09
2,848,974.62
834,498.31
1,155,020.84
346,591.50
22,310.90
284,525.88
89,502.00
576,346.82
23,602.44
184,984.00
4,080.00
10,040.00
215,000.00
26,719.00
371,514.89

Total 70,978,985.66

45,706,345.89
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43, HEREREHGE )
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43.  Notes to items of cash flow statement (Continued)

OF THE CONSOLIDATED

(3) LT HYH A H 1% B B AT B B (3)  Cash paid relating to other investing activities
&
S K] EWewE
HH Items January-June 2012 January-June 2011
TN TETH Commission for entrusted loan 151,210.96 156,139.20
At Total 151,210.96 156,139.20
4. BlERBERWMTER 44.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement
(1) Bl i & HW 7z EH (1)  Supplementary information of cash flow statement
A EH LHeH
%H Ttems January-June 2012 January-June 2011
L HRAL N 1. Net profit adjusted to cash flow of operating a activities
WHB AR
A Net profit -52,407,119.67 56,533,648.69
e G A Add: Provision for assets impairment 6,651,113.80 -4,748,191.89
[T G A Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil and gas assets, 35,883,669.08 46,510,501.05
HERTE N depreciation of productive biological assets
EEWEERSNE
TV B Amortization of intangible assets 1,257,746.74 1,157,605.74
BRI BE fE Amortization of long-term deferred expenses
EEFEEERE Losses from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and -35,157.26 69,741,733.59
WY EEN other long-term assets (“~” for gains)
HbRWEENHE
(45 DT - 953851
I 2 % R Losses on scrapping of fixed assets (“= for gains)
(s DT - 9551
AREEZHER Loss from fair value change (“~"for gains)
(s DT - 53 51)
izl Finance expenses (- for gains) 1,674,633.92 3,241,817.34
(s DT - 95351
RERE Investment losses (“~" for gains) -1,735,612.20
(s DT - 95851
RERBHERNY Decrease in deferred income tax assets (“” for increase)
(M bAT- 5
B EHAGEN Increase in deferred income tax liabilities (“~” for decrease)
(B0 DT - 553 51)
HE/ D Decrease in inventories (“=” for increase) -1,449,473.37 -97,871,857.18
(B AT -5
R REIE B 9 Decrease in operating receivables (“=” for increase) -15,907,194.75 -27,880,679.03
(AT - 95
AR IR 15 Increase in operating payables (“-” for decrease) 8,830,531.56 -109,792,033.65
(D AT 19538 51)
hixi) Others
WEEHELEN Net cash flow from operating activities -17,236,862.15 —63,107,475.34
BTN

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, HOFMEREEEEH SR ) V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
44, BlERBERWMAEH 4) 44.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement (Continued)
(1) HemAExTEH (1) Supplementary information of cash flow statement
3 E iEo
BH Ttems January-June 2012 January-June 2011
2 A RBARE 2. Significant investing and financing activities that
BREENERES do not involve cash receipts and payment
fapH A A Conversion of debt into capital
— 4 R E A Convertible bonds due within one year
A
B AR TG Fixed assets acquired under finance leases
3. BARBA ST 3. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:
PV
REMBARE Closing balance of cash 21,204,596.95 31,524,047.29
B BERBmERH Less: Opening balance of cash 40,929,682.13 20,207,882.32
e BESEWHMALE  Add: Closing balance of cash equivalents
B BASEWNMMEE  Less: Opening balance of cash equivalents
BeRBEFEMFHME  Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents -19,725,085.18 11,316,164.97
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44.
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@

HHRF 2 JE E T 4 7 BRI A

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

44.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement (Continued)

(2)  Information about disposal or acquisition of subsidiaries or

SEH 719 B8 other operating entities:
k<l
HH Item Amount
= WA B LA L I: Information about acquisition of subsidiaries or
HRfR: other operating enterprises
L AR R % 1. Consideration for acquiring subsidiaries and other operating enterprises
B A R
2. MARFAR R % 2. Cash and cash equivalents paid for acquiring subsidiaries and
AL AT B & other operating enterprises
RE%EY
W AR R A A Less: Cash and cash equivalents held by subsidiaries and
FANBaMBE%EY other operating enterprises
3. AR LI ¥ 3. Net cash paid for the acquisition of subsidiaries and
BRSO B R A other operating enterprises
4. MAGFARMNFEE 4. Net assets obtained from acquisition of subsidiaries
WE) B Current Assets
I Non-current Assets
bk = Current liabilities
JEE & Non-current liabilities
TORETAWRIBBERAMA R L Information about disposal of subsidiaries or other operating enterprises
-%
L REFAT RIS 1. Price of disposal of subsidiaries or other operating enterprises
B A fE
2. BETFAFARMMEE 2. Cash and cash equivalents received from disposal of 187.27
AL Y B A subsidiaries or other operating enterprises
RE%EY
W AR R A A Less: Cash and cash equivalents held by subsidiaries and 187.27
FANBeMBE%EY other operating enterprises
3 EEFAR LI 3. Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and
BB Y B A other operating enterprises
4 RETARAMFERE 4. Net assets obtained from disposal of subsidiaries 8,539,761.92
MEEE Current assets 8,300,187.27
EE ki Non-current assets 243,618.87
T A Current liabilities 4,044.22
JE i E & Non-current liabilities

BEBEREROBRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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T A ORI BRGR I E R H R ()

44, BlERERWTER 4H)

3) HERBZFEY

KH

— B&
Horfr: BB
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SRATAE 3K
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V. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

44.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement (Continued)

(3)  Cash and cash equivalents

A 4

Items January-June 2012
I. Cash 21,204,596.95
Including: Cash on hand 390,332.18
Bank deposit available for payment 20,814,264.77

at any time
Other monetary funds available
for payment at any time
Deposits from central bank used
for payment
Deposit in other banks
Loan to other banks
II. Cash equivalents
Including: Bond investment
due within three months
III. Cash and cash equivalents 21,204,596.95
at the end of the period

N R+
January-June 2011

31,524,047.29

681,288.09
30,842,759.20

31,524,047.29

VI. ACCOUNTS OF ASSETS SECURITIZATION BUSINESS

None
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. BBITEBBRY VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
L AREZEMEEA RGN 1. Parent company

BATEAER  BAIRAER AR

BAALR LLLES 52 LU 3 ¢ BARE  RHER A WEREH  RRRERE  REEET ARRERE
Ultimate
Relationship with Types of Registered Legal Equity interest Voting share  controller
Name of enterprise the Company legal entity address representative  Principal activities Registered capital ~ in the Company ~ in the Company  or not Code of entity
(%) (%)
FEBETAIEEN  BATBORRR BARE  HERE 98 HIARHBIH 1.286,740,000.00 31.80% 380% & 16993544-1
HREMEAR M455EH) RERRRE
China Luoyang Float Glass ~ Parent company and State-owned  Luoyang China ~ Peng Shou Production of glass, No
(Group) Company Limited ~ the largest shareholder ~ enterprise related raw materials and
(“CLFG") equipment
HRABRAR AR A CECES S E T ] HARHBTIH 288.752,000.00 A 101923517
(T pHA)) FERBERER
ITHES
China Building Materials De facto controller State-owned  Beijing China  Xing Ning Glass and relevant materials, No
Glass Company enterprise the processing and sales
(“CBM Glass”) of non-metallic minerals
and relevant products
CHEEHHEMAT R WHLE  RRIR REY EEVHIREIAG 37230800000 = 10000048-9
(AR ]) L R ETL
China Building Materials Group Ultimate controller State-owned  Beijing China ~ Song Zhiping  Production of construction Yes 143
Company Limited (‘*CNBMG”) enterprise material and raw

materials; the
development, wholesale
and retail of technology

equipment

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT BB RS (4F) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
2. AMEMTFAREN 2. Subsidiaries
Fhu2R FhTEA el vl it I BARE  BHRE WA RRRE RRERHE ARBRRE
Equity interest ~ Voting right
Legal Principal Registered held by held by
Name of subsidiaries Type of subsidiaries Type of entity Registered address  representative ~ activities capital  the Company  the Company  Code of entity
(%) (%)
BIEMENIEAR AETLA AREEA  PEEMN AR L s 20,000,000.00 100 100 706542258
FAEAR (M)
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd ~ Wholly-owned Limited liability Yanshi China Song Jianming ~ Processing and
(“Longmen”) subsidiary company selling
BIEMERIGEARAR  BRTAA ARFEAA  PREE A0 T s 74,080,000.00 6398 6398 721838225
(TR
CLFG Long Fei Glass Co. Ltd Controlled subsidiary ~ Limited liability Mianchi China Song Jianming ~ Processing and
(“Long Fei”) company selling
FREEREERARAR  BRTAA ARFHEAA  PRTEE fiti% - e 28,000,000.00 52 2 6140573
(T )
Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products ~ Controlled subsidiary ~ Limited liability Yi'nan China Ni Zhisen Mining and selling
Industry Co., Ltd (“Yinan”) company
BIEMARRBETIR  AUTRA AREEAS  PEEMN REH L s 60,000,000.00 100 100 776303385
HRAR ()
CLFG Long Hai Electronic Wholly-owned Limited liability Yanshi China Song Jianming ~ Processing and
144 (Glass Limited (“LongHai") subsidiary company selling
IR R R0 ETRA ARFHERA  PRYEBE fiti% L s 50,000,000.00 100 100 776516215
HRAR (HERD)
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited ~ Wholly-owned Limited liability Ruyang China Ni Zhisen Processing and
(“Long Hao”) subsidiary company selling
BIEMERIGEARAR  BRTAAH  AREELAR  EERE A0 L s 50,000,000.00 100 100 174849944
(TE#)) o
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd ~ Subsidiary of controlledLimited liability Mianchi China Song Jianming  Processing and
(“Longxiang”) subsidiary company selling
BHRBEDARAA () #RTAT ARFHERA  PREHT fiti% - e 13,000.000.00 67 67 66886639X
Dengfeng CLEG Silicon Company ~ Controlled subsidiary - Limited liability Dengfeng China Ni Zhisen Mining and selling
Limited (“Silicon Company”) company
BHORRDAMAF (AF) BETAAH  AREEAD  hEEHW RK fRi - #E 2,050,000.00 5.2 5512 69995888-7
BT AR
Dengfeng Hongzhai Silicon Co.. Ltd. Controlled subsidiary ~ Limited liability Dengfeng China Zhang Yuandong Mining and selling
(“Hongzhai”) of controlled company
subsidiary
HERHEEARAA (EE) AEFAA ARFHERA  PERET [tk 2h 5.000,000.00 100 100 681775978

Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., LTD  Wholly-owned Limited liability Luoyang China Ni Zhisen Trading
(“Industrial Company”) subsidiary company

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT



WEZE - ZHAA = H AN A FEE G at R (He M p e A RS B € w3 8 B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT BB RS (4F) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
3. ALFENEERENESEREN 3. Joint ventures and associates
()  HELE (1)  Associates
REHE
REE BRERL
(3 3R et bl ikt HEARE E 37 1314 HREH RWERH BB R AR
Equity interest ~ Voting right
Registered Legal held by held by
Name of entity Type of entity ~ address representative  Principal activities ~ the Company  the Company Relationship Code of entity
(%) (%)
EEREREARAR  ARFEAE TEEET  BREE L HEVOE 49 49 BELAT 614831730
FMEE R
JERE &
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic  Limited liability Luoyang China Guo Xiaohuan  Production and sales of Associate
Co. Ltd. company glazed porcelain with
color pattern and
other ceramic

products, etc

TREGFEIOEER  AREALT PEEET  REA YT 409 4029 BEXF 71562129-X

BEHRAT MARHEE
BEHH - itk 145
BB R B B
LEHES

CLFG Mineral Products ~ Limited liability Luoyang China Ni Zhisen Production and sales Associate

Company Limited company of silica raw

materials and
products, add air
embolism product,
siliceous materials
and refractory
materials and

products, etc

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

T B



BEZF AR S H A A R R (H b3 R0 B a1 A B B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT BB RS (4F) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
3. A A ZE B A A 2 DL (A 3. Joint ventures and associates (Continued)
2 Ah#EE N (2)  Other invested entities
¥e i
AR BRYENHE
By mLe 4 et Uil it BARE E3i 134 HRH RRERH FRR R A SRS
Equity interest ~ Voting right
Registered Legal held by held by
Name of entity Type of entity ~ address representative  Principal activities ~ the Company  the Company Relationship Code of entity
(%) (%)
YRR E AREEAT FEEBT  £TR EERS - SRR 36.68 36.68 JLEHEERN 171071620
BB R At i B
BB
Tl g
R BER
TR -
CLFG Luoyang Hoisting ~ Limited liability Luoyang China Jin Yushun Design, making and Other investee
Machinery Co Ltd. company development and enterprise
technical consultancy

of cranes and glass
machine, assembling
of spring arm

146 and induc§r and .
the crane installation
and maintenance
BREMBEIOLE  ARITELRA PEBGT 2EE S bt BOL 2945 2945 HMBHEHA 171072906
S 2% 8 R A S B
CLFG New Lighting Limited liability Luoyang China Li Jianxing Production and sales Other investee
Company Limited company of lighting fixture enterprise
and source material
TSR e AREEAR FREHT  ELE BEE EIE TN 359 359 HABBHEHA  X1480002-5
PORBHEA R A HEKMEERE
CLFG Jingwei Glass fibre  Limited liability Luoyang China Lan Hongjun  Production and sales Other investee
Co Ltd company of glass fiber and enterprise
pure water products
BT TN ARELAR FREET  #EH POBR A B - 31.08 3108 JUUBBEEL 87107235X
BHRBARAR el R
Wh1E s B AE &
HHEE
CLFG Luoyang Jingjiu Glass Limited liability Luoyang China Han Qicheng  Technical development, Other investee
Products Co. Ltd. company consultancy, enterprise

transfer, training and
coordination of glass
products; wholesale
and retail of daily use
articles

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT



+t.

&

B B8 5 e B OB 22 b (4

7% A 2 Y JH At ] B 1 0L

3L A BG4 07 44

Name of entity

I W HE B BB A PR A )
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited.
B (50 BB TREA R A

CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.

5 TSR T 3% P ot S MR B8 3 8 )

CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co., Ltd.

5 5 47 i ) TR B ES AT PR

Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.

I PR B I B 0 TR BRI S A PR A A
CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering Design

and Research Co., Ltd.
W EHEARAR

Luoyang Jiaye Commerce and Trade Co., Ltd.

1 3 B A R 7

CLFG Warehousing & Logistics Company Limited

RS e
Luoyang Xiangyu Industry Company

T 153 1% B A AT PR )
Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
5 R TR T S A B

Luoyang Zhicheng Construction Supervision Ltd.

HH R 3% 5 37 2 3 B 4R T O 2E TSR A )
CLFG jinghua Industry Company

I TR A A PR

China Triumph International Engineering
Group Company Limited

R W IR 2 2 4 TR R AT PR A

Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film
Glass Co., Ltd.

T 1 A R AL A R

Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.

VIL

(Continued)

4. Other related parties

30 i 131 V88 75 B A 2 ] B A
Relationship with the Company

B — R B B S B T4
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
CDN & BIE & U R /A
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
CDN & BIE & U R /A
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
55— R B B S B T4
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
55— R B B S B T4
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG

CDN & BIE & U R /A
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
CDN & BIE & U R /A
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
B — KBS B MR E A R
A company under custody of

the largest shareholder CLFG
CDN & B1E & U R /A
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
CDN & B1E & U R /A
Subsidiary of the largest shareholder CLFG
B — R B B M E A R
A company under custody of

the largest shareholder CLFG

eSS LT UN

With same ultimate controller

S S LN

With same ultimate controller

S S LN

With same ultimate controller

BERBEROERLE

SRR A S HIRAEA AR ARt (F IR R A RS B o ) o P A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A BB B AR
Code of entity

75389012-4

67236379-5

61480816-X

67006782-9

74577378-8

71672508-2

6672781-X

17109279-8

69217037-6

72183978-9

17120093-9

61035990X

788068050

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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e St AV B SN R iR o E N E LR INEE o R e Y TR
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. BT BB S (A7) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
5. BT 22 5 1 5. Related party transactions
(1) HRIER 0 2B RS (1)  Purchase of goods and receiving of services
AW A
January-June 2012
i V84 32 b 5 A5 8138 5
LL VRS B VB4 52 5 a4 PEW S T £t | AHW
Pricing method and
Type of decision-making Percentage in
related party procedure of related the same type of
Name of entity transaction party transaction Amount transactions
(%)
PR AR AR R0 i 3 % A 59,942,786.65 24.85
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Purchase of glass Market price
B A R AR R0 1l b i 3y % A 6,382.80 0.00
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Purchase of ancillary Market price
materials
W B I A B R B A R AR A R g LY B¢ 52 A8 1,000,000.00 175
i K 5 i 3 Bk
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Receiving of State price,
Company Limited ancillary and market price
148 community
services
At Total 60,949,169.45
N R
January-June 2011
Wi Wt 2 o 2 fH fh 1R 82 5
Wl Bt 7 42 7 Gl ANk EW S 35 gl SH L
Pricing method and
Type of decision-making pro- Percentage in the
related party cedure of related party same type of
Name of entity transaction transaction Amount transactions
(%)
U W HE T B A PR PREEH s e 72,997,522.78 15.08
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Purchase of glass Market price
B 3% ol 1 1% B 4 T R E A PR PRI i 4,212,425.45 15.40
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited Purchase of silicon ~ Market price
sand
£t Total 77,209,948.23

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT



BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A FERE G R (5 Wb R0 B 5 A B e )

£ BT BB AR B (A

5.

W 6 5 o T L ()

@2 HER - ST S

LL YEA

Name of entity

SR IR A R A R A A
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film

Glass Co., Ltd.
BB R IR RA

Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited

¥ 5 HE T B AT PR R

Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited

T W5 HE T B AT PR R

Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited

PR B B b A DR A AT PR 7

CLFG Jingwei Glass fibre Co Ltd

B 3 5 TR B SR A PRI AE A

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)
Company Limited

HH B 3% o 1 T B 4
n 3 A0 )

CLFG jinghua Industry Company

HIE B Y T
REIE A RA R

CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering
Design and Research Co.,Ltd.

A7t Total

For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

5. Related party transactions (Continued)

(2)  Sale of goods and provision of services

30 5% A
January-June 2012
B B 3¢ 5 5 i R 5
B VBA 22 5 a4 UEW SIS 330 Eot ] kot ]
Pricing method and
decision-making Percentage in
Type of related party procedure of related the same type of
transaction party transaction Amount transactions
(%)
e LRy L 40,707,011.56 14.65
Selling glass Market price
18 BB i 33 % A5 13,637,976.59 45.01
Selling raw materials Market price
R 7D LE VS 6,969.53 0.02
Goods transfer Market price
BT B 0.8,/ HHH 970,882.40 320
Comprehensive RMBO.8 per
services load carton
&~ IR B LR £ I 2,513,665.49 8.30
Use of water, Cost and tax
electricity and gas surcharge
&~ B E A B A I 459,066.46 1.51
Use of water, Cost and tax
electricity and gas surcharge
& BEENE  RANBARSE 68,156.25 0.22
Use of water, Cost and tax
electricity and gas  surcharge
K- BREHE  RAMBAAR 21,720.85 0.07
Use of water, Cost and tax
electricity and gas  surcharge
58,385,449.13

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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BEZF AR S H A A R R (H b3 R0 B a e A BB e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

C BB R S (&) VIL. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
5. BIW A2 5 W (4) 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
Q)  HERG - BRSNS (2)  Sale of goods and provision of services (Continued)
(#)
o R e
January-June 2011
B I 2 A f5 145 5
Wl Bt 7 44 T BBt 2 5 UEWEY R & Ex A
Pricing method and
decision-making Percentage in
Type of related party procedure of related the same type of
Name of entity transaction party transaction Amount transactions
(%)
TR I I AR T IR AT IR B B T EE 53,664,242.99 10.38
Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Selling glass Market price
Glass Co., Ltd.
PR B A R F) S48 JRUM R T EE 20,687,279.34 2.89
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Selling raw materials Market price
I o it B TR B A PR A B B e 1,201,782.65 24.82
Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Selling glass Market price
Glass Co., Ltd.
150 PR B A R A R et 0.87C,/ ERH 962,390.80 041
Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited Comprehensive RMBO.8 per load
service carton
I 0 4 T35 0 o A 0T A AT TR 2 ) KoERMERE EAMBR AR 3,809,612.19 1.63
CLFG Jingwei Glass fibre Co Ltd Use of water, Cost and tax
electricity and gas surcharge
R % B I A B AR B A PR IAE A R KoERMERE EAMBR AR 618,929.30 0.26
China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Use of water, Cost and tax
Company Limited electricity and gas surcharge
T B4R 1 2 3 A ) KoERERE EAMBR AR 478,205.81 021
CLFG Fibre-reinforced Use of water, Cost and tax
Plastic Company electricity and gas surcharge
3% 5 9 15 30 L o KoERERE EAMBR AR 60,167.80 0.03
HE AN
CLFG jinghua Industry Company Use of water, Cost and tax
electricity and gas surcharge
% B BL ) S T PR ) KoERMERE EAMBIR AR 9,737.44 0.01
Luoyang Xinxing Property Management Ltd.  Use of water, Cost and tax
electricity and gas surcharge
I B 1 B B A A PR ) iy e W5 ERK 6,000.00 0.49

Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.

&5 Total

Providing services

Market price

81,498,348.32

2012 /S INTERIM REPORT
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WEZE AR = H AN A FEE Gt R (e M e A RSO B 6 w1 8 B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT BB RS (4F) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
5. B2 5 1 DL () 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
Q) HERG - SRS (2)  Sale of goods and provision of services (Continued)
(#)
A1 R20114E10H 18 H A< 24 A B & Notes: 1. On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into a three-

B SR B % 5T 2 0 =4 10 R
B RE B AR A1 ) o % ek
M4 2 EH20124E1 H 1A &
20144F12H31H 5 1k o 58 )
R AR N M I B4R T R
BEF Jo 2 ) B AL SR AR R > (B AR
L 1a) 55 = 42 A0 R SO L &
A TAE A i E o

A20114E10H 18 H A /3 ] B %
0 e 48 2 25 A TR I B A TR
AFEET GRER LB
BER) > i En a8 a
20124E1 A1 H E2014412A31
A%y Ik o IRIF W - A LM T
2N ) ) R AL s
o (EAS LAE R S 0

A20114E10 7 18 B 4 /A 7] B
S T A OB AE
280wk o % W R 00 A AU A
20124F1 H1H £2014412H31
H 5y 1k o MRk - A2 7%
T U TS T T I 4 ) 4 A
A B T R B kA TR
i % LA IR TIT 5 (B0 A o

R20114E10 H 18 H 7 23 7l B %
WM E T Ok BHEAE
20D o A BN 2014412
H31H ol A A ) ) % 3% 4
TR 2N ) B AR K - &
ARBE o AR 4R h > A ] )
ERCEE N EA AN K0
K ~ O Tl S B A
o AL F 2 % AR R R R
B 2 M B E B 2
A8 i 22 M > D 9% B 4 1 f
K MR T R e
HEAT o

7% AR 20114610 A 18 A B
WHEMES T A RB W
) o A E 201441231
oo Hy % 3 48 [ 1h) A28 ) 42 41t
A IR > R R PE R
2 R ) S B AR A
R W5 Kot S RS o T
L& BRI R E - R R E
18 > BICA T BB RS T

year “Raw Materials Sale Framework Agreement” with
CLFG, effective from 1 January 2012 and expiring on 31
December 2014, pursuant to which, the Company would
supply raw materials to CLFG and its subsidiaries at fair
prices offered to third parties for the same or similar
products.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the
Ultra-thin Float Glass Sales and Purchase Agreement
with Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co.,
Ltd. (“Huayi Glass”), effective from 1 January 2012 and
expiring on 31 December 2014, pursuant to which, a
subsidiary of the Group would provide ultra-thin glass
products to Huayi Glass at a price to be determined with
reference to the prevailing market price.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the
Composite Services Agreement with CLFG, effective
from 1 January 2012 and expiring on 31 December
2014, pursuant to which, the Company would provide
the management know-hows and professional knowledge
services to CLFG and its subsidiaries at a price to be
determined with reference to the prevailing market price.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the Water
and Electricity Framework Agreement with CLFG, for
a term expiring on 31 December 2014. The Company
would supply water and electricity to CLFG and its
subsidiaries or entities. Pursuant to the agreement, the
Company agreed to supply public facilities including
water and electricity, use of assets and relevant services
to CLFG, at a fee to be determined with reference to their
respective prevailing market fee, which is based on the
relevant PRC regulations from time to time. Supply of
water and electricity to CLFG is on normal commercial
terms.

On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the CLFG
Composite Services Agreement with CLFG, for a term
expiring on 31 December 2014. CLFG would provide
composite services to the Company, such as retirement
arrangement services, training of armed militiamen, civil air-
raid shelters services, and advertising services. The price for
the provision of the above services would be determined with
reference to the State Price, and if there is no applicable State
Price for any such services, the market price shall be used.

BEBEREROABRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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BEZF AR H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a o A B AR )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT BB RS (4F) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
5. PN 5 e DL () 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
2)  HERG - RSB S (2)  Sale of goods and provision of services (Continued)
(#)
i () Notes: (Continued)
6. A20114F10H 18 H Z 23 ] Bl i% 6. On 18 October 2011, the Company entered into the CLFG
TSR B 5T 2 0 = 4R 00 CRE Product Sale Framework Agreement with CLFG, effective
SRR D) o WL kA from 1 January 2012 and expiring on 31 December
B A20124E1 H 1H 220144 2014, pursuant to which, the Company would purchase
121310 fy 1k o MBI e A float glass products from CLFG and its subsidiaries, at
A R 16 ¥ B 4 T T KGRI fair price offered to third parties for the same or similar
A VR IR LR B AR DL A products.
SRR R SO A
fEAS M E -
3 BBERIGN (3)  Related party guarantees
BHRER
] BB HHaH wHRERE  BRIEA TR AT 6%
Guarantee Start date of End date of Guarantee
Guarantor The guaranteed amount guarantee guarantee fulfilled or not
152 R R AR B B R R IR A IR A A 10,000,000.00  2010%F2J11H 2017413310 &
China National Building Materials CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited 2010-2-1 2017-1-31 No
Group Corporation
PR R A R ISR R A R AR 10,000,000.00  201042A1H  201781A31H &
China National Building Materials CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited 2010-2-1 2017-1-31 No
Group Corporation
PR R A R HREEEE ST 10,000,000.00  201042A1H 201781431 &
YA R AT
China National Building Materials CLFG Long Hai Electronic Glass Limited 2010-2-1 2017-1-31 No
Group Corporation
PR R A R HREEEE ST 10,000,000.00  201062A1H  201781A31H &
YA R AT
China National Building Materials CLFG Long Hai Electronic Glass Limited 2010-2-1 2017-1-31 No
Group Corporation
o R SRR A W I SRR MR A PR 50,000,000.00  20124ESHSH  2013FsHSH - &
China National Building Materials Luoyang Glass Company Limited 2012-5-5 2013-5-5 No
Group Corporation
PSRRI R % B AL A R ] 597,600,000.00 201042710 2017414310 &
China National Building Materials Luoyang Glass Company Limited 2010-2-1 2017-1-31 No

Group Corporation

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. BB RBIGR Y (4) VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
5. B2 5 1 DL () 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
3)  BEREY () (3)  Related party guarantees (Continued)

i. 2010459 H21H > ¥# Bt 4 i. On 21 September 2010, CLFG and China National
B e [ A b RHAR [ A H) Building Materials Group Corporation (“CNBMG”)
HT 3L M 4 A0 A T A A T signed the Supplementary Agreement of the Share Pledge
i o AR R O B A R K Contract. According to the Share Pledge Contract and its
BT ERCE & Supplementary Agreement, CLFG agreed to pledge its
M AR 2N F1159,018,242 8 A 159,018,242 domestic shares of the Company to CNBMG
B h A By for the purpose of providing security guarantees of the
EMARTE L E SR LE R entrusted loans and guarantees of RMB1,316,000,000
YRR T % B4R B R CH BT in total that CNBMG provided to CLFG, its controlled
PE A FE R AN R AR enterprises and the Company.
[ #1,316,000,0007¢ 1) £ 1H
TR E R RGO -

ii. RS LR - #k20124FR6 ii.  Indirect guarantee: As at 30 June 2012, guarantees issued
300 - ¥ 3 4R I LA by CLFG, in respect of bank loans to independent third
= ZSRATAE AR R parties in return for guarantees issued by the independent
DA IO 5L 58 = A third parties to bank in favor of the Company amounted
B BRAT R AR 09 8 to RMB2,970,000.00.
£42,970,000.007C °

4 B A g (4)  Entrusted loans of related party

ii.

B E20124F6 H30H » A
A4 A R AT % T AR
1 2% 5 £ 3(389,700,000.00
fE °

W 1E20124F6 H30H » ¥
AR B 22 5 P I AR AT 1K B
[N T /NI & )
4 % 156,700,000.007C > Z&
FE K B SR AT B OR S AT H A
/v ] 1) & $10,000,000.00
JG o AR F A SO A B
499,324.407C °

As at 30 June 2012, the Company provided entrusted
loans of RMB389,700,000.00 to its subsidiaries through
bank.

As at 30 June 2012, a loan of RMB6,700,000.00 and a
loan of 10,000,000.00 entrusted by CLFG were granted
to the Company by Luoyang Xigong Branch of the Bank
of China and Kaidong Branch of the Bank of Luoyang
respectively, and the interests paid by the Company
during the period was RMB499,324.40.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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BEZF AR H A A R R (H b3 RIEA0 B a o A B AR )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT R BB 3 5 (4)

5. BB SN (4)

(&)

©)

G 7 1 B B )

R20124E5 H25 B » AN A B b A
B3 A R 5 E IR B & 1
F) o M P b B ) A A ]
A3 B 7 S £ (30,000,000.007C ©
#1E20124F6 H30H » A& A A B 48
s bl R -

BB B 5 (6)  Assets acquisitions
WB% R LY YR MR
L L) LTI WBRAME wsURN SR BEAE  lf
Pricing Book  Appraised
Type of Details of principle value of  value of
related party related party of party transferred transferred
Name of entity Relationship ~ transaction  transaction  transaction assets assets
WOEMEMEN  BRRR WEEE  REREE SRR 338 30729
HRAR &1 BE%
T
CLFG Longmen Fibre-  Controlled Acquisition of  Plants, Public auction
reinforced Plastic subsidiary of ~ assets buildings
Company Limited controlling and fixed
shareholder assets, etc.

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

VIL

(Continued)

5.

Related party transactions (Continued)

RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(5)  Financial assistance of related parties

On 25 May 2012, the Company and CBM Glass entered into the
Entrusted Settlement Agreement, pursuant to which CBM Glass
on behalf of the Company paid RMB30,000,000.00 to suppliers
of the Company. As at 30 June 2012, the Company has repaid

the aforesaid amounts.

LR

Transfer
price

310

B #or WA AR
Unit: RMB0'000

B BT S
e 4 o
o B U
EREX WRRS
MER &SR

Reason

LT
BT R

for large
difference
between
transfer
price and
book value Gain on
or appraised Method of transferred

value settlement  assets

B

In cash



WEZE - THAA =+ H AN A FEE Gt R (e M ep e A RS0 B 6 w1 8 ) B A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BT R BB 5 (4)

L

VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
6. IR Wiy R A JRE £ 3K T 6.  Receivables and payables of related party
2 A JE W B Ty TR A A L Receivables due from related parties are set out in the following
J table
WA B ENHE
Closing balance Opening balance
HHAR Bl 0y S i i 0 B0 X f JRIH BEIRAEA
Provision for Provision for

Item Related party Carrying amount bad debts Carrying amount bad debts
HEYCR 3 REEARAARAA 47,835914.20 64,980.00 50,806,732.31 64,980.00
Accounts receivable Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited
HEYCR 3 B LRI AR 1,604,932.72
Accounts receivable Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.
HEYCR 3 RIS A R A 1,270458.07 1,142,647.79
Accounts receivable CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited
MW 3K CRAERER T TR AR A 5,027,501.99
Accounts receivable Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
jiiEe WA B I O TR BT A 200,000.00
Prepayments CLEG Luoyang Glass Engineering Design and

Research Co., Ltd.
H bR HREET SR EEARR AR 2,651,818.00 872748117
Other receivables China Luoyang Float Glass Group Co., Ltd. 155
HAb g o R R A A PR A 1,650,000.00 1,650,000.00
Other receivables China Triumph International Engineering

Group Company Limited
Hfb e REEARAARAA 1,262,97190 1,262.971.90
Other receivables Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited
H bR o1 0 R S AT A ) 127,810.28 -
Other receivables CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited
HAb R W) BB TRARAR 82,7965 82,796.95 18,000.00
Other receivables CLEG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.
HAb R W B R E A AR 20980.80
Other receivables Luoyang Xinxing Property Management Ltd.
HAbRER TH 8 B R A A 10,000.00
Other receivables Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.
HAbRER HEREREARAA 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Other receivables Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co., Ltd.
HA g RIS R AR 33,068.16 1,623.92
Other receivables CLEG jinghua Industry Company
HA g WIS MR TR A AR A 2492860
Other receivables CLEG Luoyang Glass Engineering

Design and Research Co., Ltd.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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£, BB
B Biwz 5 (4)

6. M EMSORE A BROH ()

I L AE BB 7y s I A0 & /8
bZEn
K HAR Ly
Item Related party
JE A K T8 15 HE BT BB AT PR
Accounts payable Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited
JEAT B K 9 (JLs0) BB TRA R A
Accounts payable CLFG (Beijing) International Engineering Co., Ltd.
JE A K e R 3¢ 5 2 S0 R E A PR
Accounts payable CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited
JEEA B K T P 1 B T A A PR A )
Accounts payable Luoyang Luobo Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
R GRB MR F A R
Payments received in advance Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
R T8 15 HE BT I AT PR
Payments received in advance Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited
AR T8 AR T 15 St T T e R
Payments received in advance CLFG Luoyang Jingrun Coating Glass Co., Ltd.
AR T o it LR e A PR )
Payments received in advance Luoyang New Jingrun Engineering Glass Co., Ltd.
AR o K 5 T R A T L AR N
Payments received in advance CLFG jinghua Industry Company
HABREAT 3K HEM B
Other payables CBM Glass
HABREAT 3K TR I 0 T O SR A R A R
Other payables China Luoyang Float Glass Group Co., Ltd.
HABREA 3K BB IR PR R
Other payables CLFG Warehousing & Logistics Company Limited
HABREA 3K PR B A RN
Other payables Luoyang Xinxing Property Management Ltd.
HABREA 3K T 5 o B A A TR )
Other payables CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co., Ltd.
HABRER 3K T 1 T B AT R A R
Other payables Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited
HABRER 3K sl MRSt S L) A
Other payables Luoyang Zhicheng Construction Supervision Ltd.
HABRER 3K R IR 41 O A A
Other payables Anhui Bengbu Huayi Conductive Film Glass Co., Ltd.
HABRER 3K IR A RA R
Other payables Luoyang Jiaye Commerce and Trade Co., Ltd.
HABRER 3 T R PO A TR A A
Other payables Henan Zhonglian Glass Co., Ltd.

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

VII. RELATED PARTY AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

6. Receivables and payables of related party

T

WA B

Closing balance

824,435.17

112,400.00

38,593.48

23,185.80

7,752.72

712.26

750.00

1,743,782.00

1,081,110.20

1,058,768.20

98,176.40

40,000.00

22,500.00

6,300.00

20,000.00

Payables due to related parties are set out in the following table

SEH R

Opening balance

440,201.98

77,000.00

38,593.48

3,450.00

191,848.87

23,185.80

7,152.72

712.26

9,200,000.00

2,743,782.00

1,081,110.20

875,931.57

445,000.44

98,176.40

40,000.00

33,000.00

6,300.00
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

N B4 VIII. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT
El3 None

Ju.  BAYHE IX. CONTINGENCIES
i. H1E20124E6 H30H > A% H B R Y i. As at 30 June 2012, the bills that the Group had discounted or

ST R B 89 ZE9£127,876,223.46TC © endorsed but not yet matured amounted to RMB127,876,223.46.

4. EARRYE X.  CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

A20114F12H31H » AAR M EARWEWT As at 31 December 2011, capital commitments of the Company are
summarized as follows:
201246430H 20114F12H31H

HH Item 30 June 2012 31 December 2011
O T A [l (B R AR Y Contracted for but not provided for
W H E Purchase of assets 2,955,000.00
R LE Construction project 2,256,554.53 2.256,554.53
HHEE RS Upgrading accounting system 287,280.00 387,280.00
&t Total 2,543,834.53 5,598,834.53

T BWAEAMRHRFRH

XI. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Nil

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1= b B

B AE20124F6 H30H > R T & RN R4

1)

2

WAL A R A AR A ARG
E S

200745 H L3 4 ) BLA 2\ | B 7 T
HY 3 2 A A 2 ] B2 A - 2008
F10H8H » 5L 2 A) PLA 2 w] K 3K
809,478.407C 7 B L FF £ L B > WK A
A AT R K %A B AR K » 20094E6 H9 H
R TP LI A Rk B — 2 A 14
AR ) ZA1809,478.470 K FIE © 20094:9
H16H LT AN R LBy 8 &2 - VLR
RS F AT L B A A R
VLR SR W 2 A 22 B 43 103 3 o ok o I
20124F6 H30H » 1 £7179,478.4070 B 3K
HAEJBATH o

ALy SISO 4 A A B W R A A I
C e EIES

18 18 72 7]20074F 20084 » AN £
WHETEH B 5  20084E5 H8H » A
] i R #K7,480,341.297C > 8 A A LA
25 ) A Al B WA T B A B R T B A
B 0 20094E5 A31H & B 4% 3 )
SRR 2 RO NN D N2 B G o € S = N B
A 15 31 2> 7] 5 37,480,341.297C J I B,
DA AR > HE T T E R R AT .
#1E20124F6 A30H - 1 £8532,341.2970
HAEJBATH ©

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

XII. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Litigation matters pending as at 30 June 2012:

@

2

Luoyang Zhuoyuan Trading Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to
as “Zhuoyuan Company”) prosecuted the Company for payment
dispute case

In May 2007, Zhuoyuan Company negotiated with the Company
that they would provide the Company with coal. On 8 October 2008,
Zhuoyuan Company filed a suit to the court against the Company
for payment in default of RMB809,478.40, demanding the payment
of those amounts due together with interest losses by the Company.
On 9 June 2009, a judgment of payment of RMB809,478.4 including
interests was made through the first instance judgment by Luoyang
Xigong People’s Court. On 16 September 2009, according to the
judgment of Jiangyin People’s Court, Jiangsu Chenzhou Company
took the creditor’s right of Zhuoyuan Company, and the Company
and Jiangsu Chenzhou Company reached an agreement on installment
payment of the debt. As at 30 June 2012, the remaining amount of
RMB179,478.40 is still in process of performance.

Shandong Linyi Hengrun Chemical Co., Ltd (hereinafter referred
to as “Hengrun Company”) prosecuted the Company for heavy oil
payment dispute case

From 2007 to 2008, Hengrun Company carried out many trade
transactions with the Company. On 8 May 2008, the Company had
outstanding payment in arrears of RMB7,480,341.29. Then Hengrun
Company appealed to court for the reason that the Company failed to
pay for the goods in time. On 31 May 2009, the final judgment judged
by Province High Court that the Company should pay a total amount
of purchasing price and interests of RMB7,480,341.29 within ten days
after judgment occurs. After the award took effect, Hengrun Company
applied for enforcement. As at 30 June 2012, the remaining amount of
RMB532,341.29 is still in the process of performance.
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+ = bR OR ()

3

(O]

v B AR b Ak A REA R A W K
E S

BN A LR R R S R A A
#, 1:2009%F12A31H » A | R & &
11,887,586.627% » & FE 2\ a) AL 3F & 1% B
WA R R FEEBE R
)7 R o 4 ST 0 20114FS5 H 13
H - 6H26H > 24 Fl BB 5% 2\ Al 555T Wi 4
BE AR > HaE A WA FEREY -
] AT IR A B BE > B ER EBCR fiE
BE AT 2 20114F11H > HRE A AR E
TR TP LI AN ROV B EOR AT B K
926,699.27C ¢ & %1 R & o 20114F 1128
Hoo (e BE BT 8 7 2 i - e
DA c B AR HEEAAE S —
RN o W 1E20129F6 H30H » A RF R
4,514,905.817T °

T 92 5 AL A R R A A R R

20094F » 1 55l 1 1) A 2 w4t AR BL
20104F 10 H » 18 % ¥ % 0 3% B 7 05 L
T N B B 4R R A BEOR A RO
688,045.967C » %1 Bt o4 Ak 5 AL AN R
W1 A o B 1E20124E6 H30H > 1
228,045.967C K& FABAEBATH o

XII. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

3

(C)]

Henan Baoshuo Tar Chemical Co., Ltd. (hereafter referred to as
“Baoshuo Company”) sued the Company over the goods payment
case

As at 31 December 2009, the Company defaulted on the goods
payment of RMB11,887,586.62 during business activities between
Baoshuo and the Company, so Baoshuo Company filed a suit to the
Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang. In the process of placing the
case on file, both parties reached a settlement of installments through
mediation. On 13 May and 26 June 2011, the Company signed two
sales and purchase contracts with Baoshun Company pursuant to which
Baoshun Company supplied goods to the Company. The Company
paid partially for the goods supplied and there was still certain
amounts in default. In November 2011, Baoshun Company filed a suit
at the People’s Court of Xigong District of Luoyang City, demanding
for payment for goods of RMB926,699.2 and the interests accrued
thereon. On 28 November 2011, the two parties reached settlement to
pay by installments through mediation of the court. Baoshun Company
and Baoshuo Company are the same one entity in fact. As at 30 June
2012, the total outstanding amount was RMB4,514,905.81.

The arrears case of Boai Hongda Chemical Co., Ltd.

In 2009, Boai Hongda Chemical Co., Ltd. provided fuels to the
Company. In October 2010, Boai Hongda Co., Ltd. filed a lawsuit
at the People’s Court of Xigong District of Luoyang City and
demanded for the payment of RMB688,045.96. Through mediation of
the court, both parties reached a settlement and the Company could
pay in installments. As at 30 June 2012, the remaining amount of
RMB228,045.96 is still in the process of performance.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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= bR (4)

(©)]

(6)

0 155 05 1 56 48 4 4 W AT R W
Bl TS TR A RA W SRR
B RATEEES

20084F A F) K s FEER & S TR A R A
£ 2% 4K 3K244,465.457C > 20104F9 H 29 H
RIS LA RA A g T
E IR B A S AT CRRK) -
15 1% 15 VRAE O T A AR BR M AT (R R)
Ii) 3% i T < IR B N B 92 o 2 AR R
201146 HOH » 765 Be 3 55~ 8 )7 2 i
0 0% o % 4 A S A o 8 1E20124F6 H 30
H > 4 8k194,465.45 G316 B AT -

B A il b T AT R AT A R 4 F KK
E

7 7 4 1L AL A PR B A 2 ) 0 R R 4 K
oAb LA MR A A A BN |l 8
o > B 1E20114E9 A 208 » AR R 4 1lifk
1.2,677,444.347C > K 4 K 113,429,451.05
G ° 20114F8 H » i FE & Kb ik LA RA
A SRR R A0 T R 4 L b D IR AT
N o 20114E8 H 5 41l 4 AL R I
(AR ON R T N B R N ¢
7,570,951.667C & A & » 20124F1H 16 H >
BT N REEBEAE AP A
Al 3 AF R 506,106,895.397T © # 1120124F
6H30H > i #5,794,495.79 7T & A 1&
JEATH o
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XII. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

()]

(6

The debt assignment contract dispute sued by Luoyang Yuanheng
Photoelectric Network Equipment Company (Liang Tianmao)
against the Company and Mengjin Jinma Industrial Trade Co.,
Ltd.

In 2008, the Company owed Mengjin Jinma Industrial Trade Co., Ltd.
RMB244,465.45 of packaging paper expenses. On 29 September 2010,
Mengjin Jinma Industrial Trade Co., Ltd. transferred the creditor’s
rights to Luoyang Yuanheng Photoelectric Network Equipment
Company (Liang Tianmao), which filed the suit at the People’s Court
of Laocheng District of Luoyang City. On 9 June 2011, through
mediation of the court, both parties reached a settlement for payment
by installments. As at 30 June 2012, the remaining amount of
RMB194,465.45 is still in the process of performance.

The debt case of Henan Jinshan Chemical Company Limited
(“Jinshan Chemical”) vs the Company

Henan Jinshan Chemical Company Limited and Henan Jindadi
Chemical Company Limited (“Jindadi Chemical”)had business
transaction with the Company. As at 20 September 2011, the Company
owed Jinshan Chemical RMB2,677,444.34 and Jindadi Chemical
RMB3,429,451.05. In August 2011, Jindadi Chemical transferred
the creditor’s rights to Jinshan Chemical. In August 2011, Jinshan
Chemical filed a suit at the Intermediate People’s Court of Luoyang
City, demanding the Company to pay RMB7,570,951.66 in default and
the interests accrued thereon. On 16 January 2012, the Intermediate
People’s Court of Luoyang City gave a judgment that the Company
shall pay RMB6,106,895.39 in default. As at 30 June 2012, the
remaining amount of RMBS5,794,495.79 is still in the process of

performance.
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TCARE AT - 20124F1 A » FiF A EIHEZ
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H o 98 By 3k R & 1 w]714,312.27C
KAESZAT > FiGAFRFEIEHE T
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% £14,261,298.337C > F #£2,856,111.94
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XII. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

(7

®

(&)

Sanmenxia Xinhai Trading Co., Ltd. (= "] g 1l & ¥ v B A B 2 ¥))
(“Xinhai Company”) sued Luoyang Glass Company Limited (the
“Company”) for default on payment

On 10 December 2010, Xinhai Company and the Company entered
into a sale and purchase contract in respect of supply of coal by Xinhai
Company to the Company. After the contract was executed, Xinhai
Company supplied coal worth RMB1,674,144 to the Company. The
Company made part of the payment and the balance of RMB24,144
was left unpaid. In January 2012, Liuyuan Coal Processing Co., Ltd.
of Shenmu County (PR A S 000 V0 I3 1k 338 45 BR A 7)) transferred
RMB690,168.2 debts due from the Company to Xinhai Company. As
at 1 March 2012, the Company owed Xinhai Company an aggregate
RMB714,312.2. Xinhai Company sued the Company in the people’s
court of Xigong District, Luoyang. On 13 June 2012, the said court
ordered the Company to repay the RMB714,312.2 debts and interests
accrued thereon from 10 April 2012.

Linzhou Jianzong Construction and Engineering Co., Ltd. (#
M EETEARA ) (“Linzhou Company”) applied for
arbitration regarding default on payment on the part of CLFG
Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. (“Longmen Company”’)

Linzhou Company entered into projects construction contracts with
Longmen Company on 3 August 2009, 25 August 2010, 8 November
2010 and 18 November 2010 regarding construction of projects of
Longmen Company such as reinforcement of furnace foundation,
coal gas seam equipment groundwork, fire pond and pump house.
The cost of these projects, as determined by the two parties, were
RMB7,117,410.27, among which RMB4,261,298.33 was paid and
RMB2,856,111.94 was outstanding. For this reason, Linzhou Company
applied to Luoyang Arbitration Commission for arbitration. On 30
May 2012, Luoyang Arbitration Commission decided that Longmen
Company should pay RMB2,856,111.94 for the projects along with
RMB119,814.52 accrued interests.

Daqi Minerals and Fuel Sales Co., Ltd. of Pinglu County (%
Bl 5 K E R R OB B B R A Fl) (“Daqi Company”) sued the

Company for default on payment

From July 2009 to August 2010, Daqi Company supplied lump coal
to the Company, for which the Company paid part of the price while
RMB300,182 was outstanding. Daqi Company sued the Company in
the people’s court of Xigong District, Luoyang. Hearing was conducted
for the case and decision is pending.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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XIII. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY'’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Accounts receivable

M

Category

1. Account receivables with
significant single amount and
individual provision
for bad debts

2. Accounts receivable provided
for bad debts in groups

The group with provision for bad
debts based on aging analysis
The group without provision
for bad debts
Group subtotal

3. Account receivables with
insignificant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts

Total

Category

1. Account receivables with
significant single amount and
individual provision
for bad debts

2. Accounts receivable provided
for bad debts in groups

The group with provision for bad
debts based on aging analysis
The group without provision
for bad debts
Group subtotal

3. Account receivables with
insignificant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts

Total

By category:
WA B
Closing balance
e T 5% S v £
Carrying amount Bad debt provision

ot | Te il kx| a1
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
517,475,209.62 100.00 46,108,679.26 8.91
517,475,209.62 100.00 46,108,679.26 8.91
517,475,209.62 100.00 46,108,679.26 8.91

NI

Opening balance
SR 3 SR A
Carrying amount Bad debt provision

Ex ) il BH el
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
465,723,352.68 100.00 46,108,679.26 9.90
465,723,352.68 100.00 46,108,679.26 9.90
465,723,352.68 100.00 46,108,679.26 9.90
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= A W R O H kR ()

1.

XIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT
COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ME OB (4F) 1.  Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  REUURZIZ RS R 0T (4F) (1 By category: (Continued)
Ao WIHG R E O HIEFHE IR Note: Accounts receivable with significant single amount and
B I8 IR e B REAG individual provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that
WK T ERES% b i B A accounts for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the
B 3 5 2R T T i [0 A E I period and there are positive evidence indicating that impairment
% LTI S A AT R R 4R test can be performed individually and provided for bad debts
BOF IR A © H41A FHRR IR due to significant difference in the recoverability. The accounts
R ) TR o R R i 8 ) receivable provided for in group refer to the group that there is
R RAEAE WA > 43 1 P AR B no impairment loss after the impairment test and can be divided
O A i R SR E A R R B4R into the group with provision for bad debts based on aging
FRMEM AL - analysis and the group without provision for bad debts.
A b RS I B i BRI HR In the group, accounts receivable with the provision based on
A 1 MEUORFCE T the aging analysis
WA BB FR IR
Closing balance Opening balance
I it Ages I T B 3] S e i Hofl TR
Carrying Bad debt provi- Carrying Bad debt provi-
amount Percentage sion amount Percentage sion
% %
1A Within 1 year 469,385,953.02 90.69 417,596,980.58 89.66
1224 1-2 years 345,061.21 0.07 2,099,986.65 0.45 629,996.00
pEXED 2-3 years 1,889,444.25 0.37 629,996.00 1,095,404.38 0.24 547,702.19
REYLE 3-4 years 923,770.07 0.18 547,702.19 2,356,230.25 0.51 2,356,230.25
4% 55 4-5 years 2,356,230.25 0.46 2,356,230.25
SHELE Over 5 years 42,574,750.82 823  42,574,750.82  42,574,750.82 9.14  42,574,750.82
At Total 517,475,209.62 100.00  46,108,679.26  465,723,352.68 100.00  46,108,679.26

) EWIRFFEA A% (55%)
DA L 2 Pt I 4 1 B o B R T

RN R S NN
F15% (&5%) LA b 3 o i 19
JBe BB A R K o

(2)  Accounts receivable due from a shareholder who holds 5% or

more of the voting shares of the Company

As

at June 30 2012, no accounts receivable is due from a

shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the

Company.
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= B2 W R R H kR ()

1.

W R X ()
(3)  MECHR AR R T4 B DL

@

b4

Name

TR PR A R~ 7l
CLFG Long Fei Glass Co. Ltd.
B MR IR R A
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd
HBEM BRI ARAR
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited
Y PR R A R~ 7l
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.
W B A R )
Luoyang Longxin Glass

Company Limited

air

Total

JRE B Bt MR 1

p 4

Name

Y TR A R~ A
CLFG Long Fei Glass Co. Ltd.
IR M AR ML AR
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd
BB MG R PO ARA R
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited
BB BRI AR A A
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.
BRI AR A

Luoyang Longxin Glass Company Limited
B A 5 7 R A P A IR
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited

AN
HH

Total
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XIII. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

&)

SR 2 W B R

Relationship with the Company

a4 SRSl

Controlled subsidiary

P T AR T A

Subsidiary of a controlled subsidiary
EETAH

Wholly-owned subsidiary
EETAH

Wholly-owned subsidiary

[a] 52 7% 348 1 4

Under common control of CLFG

“4)

SUR& W B R

Top five largest accounts receivable

&8

Amount

139,279,812.96
103,624,622.78
101,859,540.47

77,163,284.00

39,696,800.32

461,624,060.53

I it

Age

LI
Within [ year
VLI
Within | year
VLI
Within 1 year
LI
Within | year
VLI
Within 1 year

Accounts receivable from related party

Relationship with the Company

BT AR
Controlled subsidiary
Bl RAEB T AR

Subsidiary of a controlled subsidiary

SETAH
Wholly-owned subsidiary
2HT A
Wholly-owned subsidiary
] 52 7% 3 4 1 4

7] 52 ¥ B 45 0 £ )

Under common control of CLFG

Under common control of CLFG

A0 HE ek

B e
Percentage in total
accounts receivable
(%)

26.92

20.03

19.68

1491

7.67

89.21

A5 BB R %

&% B b
Percentage in total accounts

Amount receivable

(%)

139,279,812.96 2692
103,624,622.78 20.03
101,859,540.47 19.68
77,163,284.00 14.91
39,696,800.32 7.67
1,270,458.07 0.25
462,894,518.60 89.46
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2.

L b ek

1

A R R R R AT

L8

1 BIHGREA G R
R e 4 0 LA R sk

2. A THRTRER
HAb bR
SR AT ¥ S HR IR
B S
AR R A A

Mgt

3. BESEHAEK
(A FHE R
e oA B iRK

o>
e

5]

1 BIHGRE AL G
SR M £ 0 LA R sk

2 A TR
A RE R
IR AT H SR
AL
AHRER R A A

At

3. WHSHMAER
AR AFHER
e oA RE K

BEZF-ZHEAA S H A A FERE G R (5 Wb R0 B 5 A B e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

XIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Other receivables

@

Category

1. Other receivables with significant
single amount and individual
provision for bad debts

2. Other receivables provided
for bad debts in groups

The group with provision for bad
debts based on aging analysis
The group without provision
for bad debts
Group subtotal

3. Other receivables with
insignificant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts

Total

Category

1. Other receivables with significant
single amount and individual
provision for bad debts

2. Other receivables provided
for bad debts in groups

The group with provision for bad
debts based on aging analysis
The group without provision
for bad debts
Group subtotal

3. Other receivables with
insignificant single amount
and individual provision
for bad debts

Total

By category

WA S
Closing balance
S i 5 750 B
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
&H e &H 2]
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
39,376,741.05 12.88 25,808,704.00 65.54
35,790,820.91 11.70 19,073,903.10 53.29
230,583,897.53 7542
266,374,718.44 87.12 19,073,903.10 7.16
305,751,459.49 100.00 44,882,607.10 14.68
FHHRE
Opening balance
R T B A SR A
Carrying amount Bad debt provision
&H H il &H Hl
Amount Rate Amount Rate
(%) (%)
39,376,741.05 13.46 25,808,704.00 65.54
118,106,754.84 40.36 19,144,663.10 16.21
135,121,033.53 46.18
253,227,788.37 86.54 19,144,663.10 7.56
292,604,529.42 100.00 44,953,367.10 15.36

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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2.

I f MWk (47)

(€]

@)

oA WSO RS R 0T (A7)

it

B U <5 B KON R R R
A 1Y LAl i A B
AR F EES%L b > W HA
il 5 ¢ < A T i) A T
ST Ui B A AT B8k (i 9l
TR HORHR A o HeAl A R
e i L fl R SR A A
E R RLAR A AE WU 2 F 4%
MR 6 23 7 I i HR SR A R
AR I AL -

A BRGNS M A R TR
HE A 1 At B WS L

XIII. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(1) By category (Continued)

Note:

Other receivables with significant single amount and individual
provision for bad debts refer to the single amount that accounts
for more than 5% of the net assets at the end of the period and
there are positive evidence indicating that impairment test can
be performed individually and provided for bad debts due to
significant difference in the recoverability. The other receivables
provided in group refer to the group that there is no impairment
loss after the impairment test and can be divided into the group
with provision for bad debts based on aging analysis and the
group without provision for bad debts.

In the group, other receivables with the provision based on the

aging analysis

3 4 Ages
DA Within 1 year
1524 1-2 years
pERLD 2-3 years
3FYAF 3-4 years
4F55F 4-5 years
SEDE Over 5 years
ait Total

HoAb EWCHK P A EIS5% (£75%)

PR AR

Closing balance Opening balance
I i el B A4 e B 9 41l R A
Carrying Bad debt Carrying Bad debt
amount  Percentage provision amount Percentage provision

% %

14,892,980.57 41.61 97,152,553.46 82.26
1,495,230.96 4.18 372,743.01 1,661,464.96 1.41 498,439.49
1,041,766.26 291 520,883.13 1,293,025.62 1.09 646,512.81
361,132.32 1.01 180,566.16 23,838.97 0.02 23,838.97
23,838.97 0.07 23,838.97 45,427.50 0.04 45,427.50
17,975,871.83 5022 1797587183 17,930,444.33 1518 17,930,444.33
35,790,820.91 100.00  19,073,903.10  118,106,754.84 100.00  19,144,663.10

(2)  Other receivables due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more

DA b 2 P HE IR A7 B B SR B Aaz 195

A R WSO R R A v R AR
Al5% (55%) DA b 3% P I 1 19
e S o B 5 I O 9 B 3 4 T A PR
FEAT 2 A K EK2,121,915.047C ©

2012 /S INTERIM REPORT

of the voting shares of the Company

In the closing balance, other receivables due from China

Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited, being a

shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the
Company, was RMB2,121,915.04.
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XIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

S BRI AR G At R oK e B R 3

ES

WL £ #

Name

% PO HRE M BB A IR B AT 2 )

CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.

T 5 T i A 2 2 oL

Luoyang Land Reserves Coordination Centre

Ut w2 R AR A

Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Industry Co., Ltd.

At

Total

Al JRE o R T T 4 B

LR

Name

B MBI AR AR
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd.
V& 3T 3 ok A A S e
Luoyang Land Reserves
Coordination Centre
TR mwEARAR
Yinan Huasheng Mineral
Products Industry Co., Ltd.
BATERM T AT
Zhengzhou Xili Branch of
China Construction Bank
TR0 7 A R
Shenzhen New Xiya
Industrial Co., LTD

ait

Total

i “

B B R
Relationship with the Company

BETAF
Wholly-owned subsidiary
T Bt 0y

Not related party

SN

Controlled subsidiary

I B
Not related party

Bl 07
Not related party

Nature or content of other receivables with larger amount

ot

Amount

179,108,822.11

47,900,000.00

29,243,189.27

G W Wk P B e
Nature or content of
other receivables

B b A E AR R R

Advance made for construction
of super-thin and super-white
production line

i fof 3K

Land acquisition
for reserve payment

Current account transactions

256,252,011.38

Top five largest other receivables

&H

Amount

179,108,822.11

47,900,000.00

29,243,189.27

10,808,704.00

4,600,000.00

271,660,715.38

BEBEREROABRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

A 3 A HE ek
R B e
Age Percentage
(%)
1EELLA 58.58
Within | year
1524 15.67
1-2 years
1£54 9.56
1-5 years
SEERLE 3.54
Over 5 years
SHELLLE 1.50
Over 5 years
88.85
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1= BAFMHRERERH R ) XIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Jfib E WOk () 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(5) MRS IR W W 1 L (5)  Other receivables from related parties
A 3G Al 6 Bk
B4 % Bk 2 A B A% Eot el
Name Relationship with the Company Amount Percentage
(%)
EREEEMBEARITELR  2ETAA 179,108,822.11 58.58
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. Wholly-owned subsidiary
TR HE R R AT R 2 e SR 29,243,189.27 15.67
Yinan Huasheng Mineral Products Controlled subsidiary
Industry Co., Ltd.
KRB EARA A BHETAF 2,306,844.51 0.75
Luoyang Luobo Industrial Co., Ltd. Wholly-owned subsidiary
I 9 BB 1 5 BT PR R 2,121,915.04 0.69
FHAREEAT
China Luoyang Float Glass Controlling shareholder
(Group) Company Limited
HREBMKGHERFHARAT 2ETAF 1,789,326.64 0.59
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited Wholly-owned subsidiary
o R b IR B AR AR A R IF] 32 T R 42 ol A 1,650,000.00 0.54
China Triumph International Under common control of
168 Engineering Co., Ltd. the de facto controller
KBEIE GG E T 2ET A 1,470,339.00 0.48
PHEA PR
CLFG Luoyang Longhai Electric Wholly-owned subsidiary
Glass Company Limited
1 B 42 P e AR A R 2 ) SR 977,040.00 0.32
CLFG Long Fei Glass Co. Ltd. Controlled subsidiary
BB MM EARTELAR  ERTARANTAR 837,654.62 0.27
CLFG Longxiang Glass Co. Ltd Subsidiary of a controlled subsidiary
WL (L) BB TR A PR A IF] 52 1% B 45 T 42¢ il 60,000.00 0.02
CLFG (Beijing) International Under common control of CLFG
Engineering Limited
T B A5 I A [5] 32 9% B 4 A 42 ol 33,068.16 0.01
PIEA PR
CLFG Jinghua Technical Under common control of CLFG
Industry Company
T8 AR IR 1 B A [Fi] 2 1 3 42 T 22 i 24,928.60 0.01
BOEHF 7T A R A R
CLFG Luoyang Glass Engineering Under common control of CLFG
Design and Research Co., Ltd.
Ghil 219,623,127.95 77.93
Total

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1= BAFAMBERERERH R ) XIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT
COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. RUBEBR % 3.  Long-term equity investment
(1) RPBRESERN (1)  Details of long-term equity investment
TERRT A
HRRHR
EWHT  ERBVME  RRERN AW
£ 5 Bk R¥ERA L2 WREH AR WERREA  RRERA AR Wl WERE  ANRLLA
Reason for differ-
ence of voting
Voting right  right percentage Impairment
Accounting Investment Shareholding in - percentage in the and shareholding Impairment  provision for the ~ Cash dividends
Name of investee method cost  Opening balance Changes ~ Closing balance the Investee Investee in the investee provision period  for the period
(%) (%)
WHEREFBRAREEAR ik 6451338918 6451339018 64.513390.18 100.00 100.00 64,513,390.18
CLFG Longmen Glass Co. Ltd. Cost method
WHERERIEERAT ik 4000000000 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 63.98 63,98 40,000,000.00
CLFG Long Fei Glass Co. Ltd. Cost method
WHEREERET THRAMAR ik 84142508 489414258 48,941425.08 100.00 100.00
CLFG Luoyang Longhai Electric Cost method
Glass Company Limited
BHURHEPHRAA Wk 900599817 9,005.998.17 9,005,998.17 67.00 6700
Dengfeng CLFG Silicon Company Cost method
WRE AR BRI RAR Wk 4130035693 4730035693 4130035693 10000 10000 4730035693
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited Cost method
BRITEARAR WA 500000000 5,000.000.00 5,000,000.00 10000 10000 1521,932.78
Luoyang Glass Industrial Co., Ltd. Cost method
WREEYRIRERAR WAk 900000000 900000000 -9,000,000.00
CLFG Shawan Glass Co. Ltd Cost method 1 69
TaEAREEEARAA ik 1456000000 14,560000.00 14,560.000.00 5200 5200 1140346374
Yinan Huasheng Mineral Cost method
Products Industry Co., Ltd.
it BRALIHSE  28RLI056 900000000 2293211706 164739,143.63 -
Subtotal
WHEREEEERMARLT A 500000000 500000000 36.68 3668 5,000,000.00
CLFG Hoisting Machinery Company Limited Cost method
WHERRERAIEREARAT A% 400000000 4,000,000.00 390 3590 4,000,000
CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co., Ltd. Cost method
WHERRERARRERLT fik 150000000 1,500,000.00 3108 3108 1,500,000.00
CLFG Luoyang Jingjiu Glass Cost method
Products Company limited
WREARE LR ARAR s 209101753 209101753 2945 2945 209121753
CLFG New Lighting Company limited Cost method
it 1279121753 1279121753 12,791,21753 -
Subtotal
R EBEARAR fig 2055305000 900 900
Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co., Ltd. Equity method
BB E MR RAR fig 1247531363 4029 4029
CLFG Mineral Products Company Limited Equity method
it 302836363 -
Subtotal
At 414075072 25111238809 900000000 229321,17036 177,530361.16
Total

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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4. BEBRAMBEEA
1)  BEEAWLAWT

¥H

Items

EEEBH WA
HADZEFF WA

BN

)  BEAAWHNT

XH

Items

LA EB A
Ho A ZE 5 R A
BEMASGH

()  EEEBHEGTELSFEIIRUWT

XIII. NOTES TO

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4. Operating income and operating cost

(1) Details of operating income

73] 5% 2 AR
January-June 2012

110,872,314.58
56,017,975.11

Income from principal operations
Other operating income

EWREE
January-June 2011

307,997,151.35
222,197,170.29

Total 166,890,289.69

530,194,321.64

(2)  Details of operating costs

A9 A
January-June 2012

110,106,099.33
52,100,339.13

Cost of principal operations
Other operating cost

ot UL
January-June 2011

305,003,700.65
213,500,399.83

Total 162,206,438.46

518,504,100.48

(3)  Principal operations by industry

ARS8 A AR

January-June 2012 January-June 2011

TRLH Name of Industry EHEHRA EX-£377 % TEEFRA TBEH A
Income from

principal ~ Cost of principal Income from prin-  Cost of principal
operations operations  cipal operations operations
TR Float glass 110,872,314.58 110,106,099.33 307,997,151.35 305,003,700.65
J5Ubt B Raw materials 56,017,975.11 52,100,339.13  222,197,17029  213,500,399.83
BF Total 166,890,289.69 162,206,438.46 530,194,321.64 518,504,100.48

@) TEIEHLE D EIRIT

(4)  Principal operations by product

L3 LR LR

January-June 2012 January-June 2011

[:3E Name of product EX-£ 779N EX-£ 3777 FEEKIA EREH A
Income from Income from

principal  Cost of principal principal ~ Cost of principal
operations operations operations operations
R Float glass 110,872,314.58 110,106,099.33 307,997,151.35 305,003,700.65
CE] Total 110,872,314.58 110,106,099.33 307,997,151.35 305,003,700.65

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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4. BRUAMBRA )

(S  AWARHLAEFKEERA

R

%H

5 4% B 0 0 HE SR BT A B
B LT B AT R )

PO )1 A B T R A PR R
SR 7 o T S A R
T 1 3 1 B0 AT FR A )

it

5. #tERR

B A B A DL

HH

JAS 5 4 B 0 R S FBORE 5 i i
1 i 125 02 B 1 I U0 RO A% T i i
i B U 5 R AR 1 B AR

A S5 T A T E ]
RS 9 45 E ik iR

A A B4R T ]
IRAG 45 Bl iR

F A Al B el E T IR
AT 4% B ik i

i 2 5 M i Al A B R AR

UATESRCERCR UL Y ICE NNV <L &

XIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4. Operating income and operating cost (Continued)

(5)  Operating income from the top five largest customers

BRBA

Customer

i A2 EE
WOA 18 W il
Percentage in total
operating income of the

Operating income Company
(%)
CLFG Long Hao Glass Limited 39,004,096.44 23.37
Luoyang Longxin Glass 14,608,858.99 8.75
Company Limited
Zhengzhou Baichuantong 9,456,126.65 5.67
Glass Products Co., Ltd.
Zhengzhou New Central Glass 9,419,544.91 5.64
Products Co., Ltd.
Henan Huagqi Glass Co,. Ltd. 8,636,163.44 5.17
Total 81,124,790.43 48.60
5. Investment income
Details of investment income
Item 7 301 %% A AR

January-June 2012

Income of long-term equity investment
measured by cost method

Income of long-term investment
measured by equity method

Income from disposal of
long-term equity investment

Investment income from financial
assets held for trading

Investment income from investments
held to maturity

Investment income from financial
assets available for sale

Investment income from disposal of
financial assets for trading

Investment income from disposal of
financial assets held to maturity

-75.55

14,390,984.57

i T AL e B T BT 19 % AR Investment income from disposal of

HoAth

¥

financial assets available for sale
Others

January-June 2011

14,812,373.10

Total 14,390,909.02

14,812,373.10

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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1= BAFMHRERERH R ) XIII. NOTES TO SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF THE PARENT

COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. BleRERBEEN 6.  Supplementary information of cash flow statement

WHH Item A 4 i e R
January-June 2012 January-June 2011

1. TR AR BB 4R A 1. Net profit adjusted to cash flow

of operating activities

) 1 Net profit -3,225,843.56 69,859,054.36
s E R A Add: Provision for assets impairment -70,760.00 3,076,892.29
8 TS IS EE TR Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion 3,983,872.76 11,342,934.25
AR E RS of oil and gas assets, depreciation
of productive biological assets
Y % i 6 Amortization of intangible assets 112,092.42 112,092.42
1= A1 48 e R Amortization of long-term
deferred expenses
e B B I E A Losses from disposal of fixed assets, 69,783,499.43
HAb R B iRk intangible assets and other long-term
(e 2 DA T J 953831 assets (“~for gains)
Il 78 7 R B R R Losses on scrapping of fixed assets
(e £ DA T 1 953851 (“="for gains)
VASINEIEE T UEEPS Loss from fair value change
(W4 DA T— | 583851 (“="for gains)
RS2 (W25 AT - 5535 51)) Finance expenses (“—~ for gains) 846,964.90 846,103.18
BB K (s AT -] 55 351) Investment losses (“— for gains) -14,390,909.02 -14,812,373.10
I AL T A5 B D Decrease in deferred income tax assets
(I LAT -1 95351 (“=” for increase)
172 ﬁﬁ}’ﬁ 1B A Increase in deferred income
G0 AT 198 351) tax liabilities (“~” for decrease)
R WD (K LAT-] 5838 51) Decrease in inventories 336,631.28 -46,299,457.91
(“=” for increase)
A8 Ve E SR H R 8D Decrease in operating receivables -201,535,404.45 -501,606,890.12

(g AT -] 573851

(“=” for increase)

K8 VEREAT I H Y34 Increase in operating payables 69,740,201.98 307,047,274.34
F > AT - 195331 (“~” for decrease)
Hitr Others
BEFRHEANH SR ERH Net cash flow from operating activities -144,203,153.69 -100,650,870.86
2. AP RBLEBIH Significant investing and financing
WRBEAEETE : activities that do not involve
cash receipts and payment
B A Conversion of debt into capital
— 4 IR 2 1 1 T AR R Convertible bond due within one year
Al AL 52 Fixed assets acquired
under finance leases
3. BAeRAESSMMTFEBHR Net changes in cash and
cash equivalents
B4 R B A Closing balance of cash 2,026,036.79 2,614,716.53
B BLa R A e Less: Opening balance of cash 329,428.91 753,492.71
e B S R B A Add: Closing balance of
cash equivalents
W B4 S AE Y 0 ) R AR Less: Opening balance of
cash equivalents
B4 B4 55 A 1 0 AR Net increase in cash and 1,696,607.88 1,861,223.82

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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XIV. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Lo Wk A g P 25 Wl Ak

1

% G (N BT ESR
28 W) A5 BB R R M A A
BE——3F 48 % M 15 £5(2008) ) (7 B
& A 5 (2008)4355] > A4 ] FF &
HHREWT

HH

I FMEEEEERSG > AR
B YL AR 0 o S 9

2. HHEREH o BREIESCHEESCHR > B
TR B9 B BRI ~

3. RRACE IR AR A0 BOM A B (B 2885
WA > R KA A AR
JE 5 52 I BOR AR B BR A1)

4. FEACE WA G 0 EIF 4 A 2E U
Hame

5. ERGFTAR  BEAERGE
A SE IR B A/ N RT3 B
A B A AT AR
O S AR A AR

e B AR AR
ZERE A N B S T E 4R

8. EARFHIEE - 7 ARKE
T w2 19 2% D k(A

9. S EAHEL

10. EHEHAEH > MEERTHIH -
AT E

1.

Details of extraordinary profit and loss for the period

(1)  According to

“Notice on the Explanation of Information

Disclosure of Companies Offering Securities to the Public No.1-
Non-recurring Items (2008)” (Notice of CSRC [2008] No. 43)
issued by CSRC, non-recurring profit and loss are as follows:

Item

1.

10.

Profit or loss on disposal of non-current
assets, including the portion offset for assets
impairment provision made

Tax refund, deduction and exemption as a
result of ultra vires or without formal
approval or of a incidental nature

Government grant recognized in current
profit or loss, except for those acquired in
the ordinary course of business or granted
continuously in certain standard quota
according to relevant national laws and
regulations

Included in the profit or loss against the non-
financial enterprises funds occupation
fee collected

Gain arising from the difference between
the cost of acquisition and the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired with
the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures

Profit or loss of non-monetary asset exchange

Profit or loss from entrusting others to invest
or managing the assets

Provision of impairment of all assets due to
force majeure such as suffering from natural
disaster

Profit or loss of debt restructuring

Enterprise restructured expenses such as
employee resettlement compensation and
integration expense, etc

kot

Amount

AR
Note

T~ 39
V.39

35,157.26

T~ 39
V.39

1,240,742.89

173

T~ 39
V.39

96,471.15

-407,925.00

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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+W. W'k ) XIV. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

1. EBEEAEHBRWAME ) 1. Details of extraordinary profit and loss for the period (Continued)
) WRBEPEEEENHBTES (1)  According to “Notice on the Explanation of Information

NI ENCE 3788 = 2 /N |
Hi——3F 48 % M 8 £5.(2008)) [75
& N 5(2008)43%5] - AN ) I 48

Disclosure of Companies Offering Securities to the Public No.1-
Non-recurring Items (2008)” (Notice of CSRC [2008] No. 43)
issued by CSRC, non-recurring profit and loss are as follows:

WHEREWT © ()

(Continued)

JHH Item Eo¢ ] FFE
Amount Note
11, 5 s BN Al 28 5 A 1Y 11. Profit or loss from transactions with obvious
S S EE I 4 unfair transaction price
12, [ —HEH T A3 A IF AT A A 12. Net profit/loss of subsidiaries arising
WP E A 0F H rE IR RS from business combination under common
control from the beginning of the period to
the date of combination
13, B W) 0E A8 SE 05 A Y 51 13. Profits or losses arising from contingencies
BRI E AN E S which are not related to the normal business
of the Company
14, BRIFA R IEH & EB MBI AMEW 14, Profits or losses on change in fair value from
TREZEHI > FEZ G R MERE financial assets and financial liabilities held
oM a AR E A R E ) for trading, as well as investment income
B UREE GGG E - from disposal of financial assets and
22 by Ve 4 R B R R AL financial liabilities held for trading and
174 R LA 4R A financial assets available for sales except
for effective hedging related with normal
businesses of the Company
15, e P8 HEE AT Dol (L T 1) B o L Ui (L 15. Reversal of impairment provision for account
e receivables individually tested
for impairment
16. ¥ ZFER RIS HE 16. Profits or losses from outside entrusted loans
17. BA S A EER ST E R R 17. Profits or losses from change in fair value of
TG b 4 Fo A P 5 ) AR Y AR investment real estate adopting the fair
value mode to do the
follow-up measurement
18. MEBIL - & TS - B 18. The influence of the one-off adjustment of current
BORBE B AR AT — M period profits or losses on the profits or losses in
R R £ 0 current period in accordance with the laws and
rules of tax and accounting
19. ZFLACE WU AT Z LA 19. Fee and commission incomes arising from trusted
customer asset management business
20. B bl 4 38 7 A HA S S A AR SZ 20 Other non-operating income and expenses except 310,912.67
as listed above
21, HA /& iR 2R MIBZETHE 21 Other profits or losses within the definition
of extraordinary profit or loss
22. 7V B TRORE £5 5 B 22. Effect of minority interest -35,957.13
23. Fri5 B 5 2% 23. Effect of income taxation -49,822.54
&l Total 1,189,579.30

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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+0. W ()

and IFRSs

2. BEMAbera T frat ke 2.
(1) 7 Il 2 18 IR R o it 4 ) Bl e o 6]
B W R AR Y BB R 2 AR
i
e g EE As prepared under PRC

Accounting Standards

B R R AR Items and amounts adjusted
RN ES N under IFRSs
— 8 L R — Gains on sales of land use rights
— 8 IR 2~ i — Gains on disposal of subsidiary
— R A (B — Amortization of revaluation on
the land use rights

— BB — Special fiscal subsidy
— N[ € TR T A — Difference arising from

B AR % B consolidation under

different accounting standards
— AR GFHER S A /8% — Equity differences caused by the

| FEEEGE L EE excess loss of a subsidiary
under different accounting
standards
— b — Other
feguiltS g syl Under IFRSs

XIV. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Accounting differences between the PRC Accounting Standards

The differences are summarized below:

B RS B 2 W) ¥R
Net profit attributable
to parent company

L3 L
January-June January-June
2012 2011
-45,019,202.93 73,416,307.96
25,662,985.65

230,769.00 230,769.00
-44,788,433.93 99,310,062.61

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

V0 B O i)
Net assets attributable

to parent company

WA W8
Closing Opening
balance balance
81,954,407.41 127,013,633.44
60,320,265.24 60,320,265.24
15,833,763.66 15,833,763.66
-75,011,850.10 -75,011,850.10
-1,570,085.33 -1,800,854.33
2,721,957.50 2,721,957.50
-21,521,930.15 -21,521,930.15
-6,685,998.70 -6,630,274.82
56,040,529.53 100,924,710.44
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XIV. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
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B2 M Ab et MR uh ke R )

@ FRSMEFHERT & R R R
G

At 1 A FBEANE R 2 (R R
BLe (i) & RS

2. HA B g R 2R 8
EE T AR BEEEA D
Y R 2 L B 0 B
43 o AR AR I R S ME R B
bl 2 R AR R 4R el D B
WA G LA i A R
FH AR PROB i B ) SRR
HEATHE W IR A R
21,521,930.157C °

T T 7 G 208 4 0 4 TR K 2

AN RPEEREBERLAS
CON BB AT W8 25 1 4 R A5 B4 5 4R O
S99 ——1 & 2 IR A SRR i AR
M 1 B 48 7% (2010445 3T) ) ([ Hp B 78 57
EREME B AER010129) - (AH
BEAT R IO FE B R R A
U B w RS ((hEEREE
HH % B A 5200814358 1) R EHE
1 ¥ 5 I i 2 R A IR sS4 T

1 AW

2. Accounting differences between the PRC Accounting Standards
and IFRSs (Continued)

(2)  Explanations of the differences

Notes: 1.

PKF Certified Public Accountants is the international
auditor of the Company.

The PRC Accounting Standards require retrospective
adjustment be made to the portion of subsidiaries’ excess
losses borne by minority shareholders in proportion to
their contributions. However, under the IFRSs, adjustment
to the portion of excess losses to be borne by minority
shareholders in proportion to their contributions would
be prospectively applied, and no adjustment would be
made to opening balances, which led to a difference of
RMB21,521,930.15.

Return on net assets and earnings per share

According to “Compilation Rules for Information Disclosure by

Companies Offering Securities to the Public No.9-Calculation and

Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and Earnings per Share” (Revision
2010) (Notice of CSRC [2010] No. 2) and “Notice on the Explanation
of Information Disclosure of Companies Offering Securities to the
Public No.l-Nonrecurring Items (2008)” (Notice of CSRC [2008] No.
43) issued by the CSRC, return on net assets and earnings per share

are as follows:

(1)  Current period

WA Profit for the reporting period

BB A TS @R RAF A Net profit attributable to holders of
ordinary shares of the Company

BRI AL MR A 2 B
T ) 3 4 P AR A 3

Net profit attributable to holders of
ordinary shares of the Company

after deducting extraordinary item

2012 FH#®/E INTERIM REPORT

TP R e

L &S Earnings per share
Weighted 2% 1€ Hre A BB

average return Basic earnings Diluted earnings

on net assets per share per share
(%)

-43.12 -0.0900 -0.0900

-44.26 -0.0924 -0.0924



+0. Wi ()

3.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

XIV. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3 W 2 R A Bl 2% () 3. Return on net assets and earnings per share (Continued)
@ Lk (2)  Previous period
IRET- 2 13 i 2
[k Earnings per share
Weighted YN E i R 5 FBC S i
average return Basic earnings Diluted earnings
o BRI Profit for the reporting period on net assets per share per share
(%)
7 B N ) 3 0 g Net profit attributable to holders of 48.22 0.1468 0.1468
T B9 35 ordinary shares of the Company
HBR AL 1R AR AR B Net profit attributable to holders of 0.69 0.0021 0.0021
JB i ) L 5 ordinary shares of the Company
R T 3 ) I after deducting extraordinary item

AEER -3 pig S X ARE S 2 VY3
e

WA 5 ik R BIOUE 4 B R #E30% (%730% )
PLb > BARZ ®IREE A& % (&
1% ) SRS A A2 %1% (£1%) bk
TEH T

(1 HEAMR

WHEEH Item

JE i R 0% Bills receivable
AR Prepayments

JERIE Short-term borrowings

FEl EEAARMENEEWD &
TR AR A 1 HE SR R B

2 EE AR A R
@( o

i3 EERAANEET R BN
S BB TR

4. Unusual conditions in respect of major financial statement items

and explanation on the reasons

Analysis on financial statement items with a change of 30% or more

or which accounted for 1% or more of the Company’s total assets

as at the balance sheet date or 1% or more of the total profit for the

reporting period:

(1)  Balance sheet

WA FNERH ZHEW 2R

Closing balance  Opening balance ~ Change amounts Change

13,259,819.43 38,307,354.54 -25,047,535.11 -65.39%

23,005,892.64 9,061,090.40 13,944,802.24 153.90%

16,700,000.00 29,850,000.00 -13,150,000.00 -44.05%
Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

177

Note

i3l
Note 1

)
Note 2

i3
Note 3

The decrease is mainly due to a drop in sales and selling

prices during the period.

The increase is mainly due to a rise in prepayments for

materials during the period.

The decrease is mainly due to repayment of some short-term

borrowings due during the period.

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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BEZF AR S H A A R R (H b 3 R0 B a1 A BB e )
For the six months ended 30 June 2012 (Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

+ 0. Wi R ()

4. A LEETHER I R UK R

Py B W ()

@ FEE
WEEH Item
BERA Operating income
BERAK Operating cost
EE Administrative expenses
g Finance expenses
B W EEL Assets impairment losses
P B2 Income taxes expenses

Al EERRWEE & E T
3 o

F2: EERANE DAL
W -

FE3 0 T B R0 F 0 A B 4R AT
B EERITEEA RN T
GE PN X ik RV

it EEREWBEAB L - B
BLER[A] Lo b T 15 05 B 2% A 4
T EL -

ks o FEBERAW TR AT B A E

B 2 5F T 0 A i el 2 92 SR 1Y
A IR T B SR Y AR T 2

iF6 - E TR AR N SR A
S

LV R A

A% A5 3R 2L AN B H# R g 201248 H 28
H s it e o

105 B e 4 A B ]
—F-FN\H_+/N\H

2012 FH#®/E INTERIM REPORT

XIV. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

4. Unusual conditions in respect of major financial statement items

and explanation on the reasons (Continued)

(2)  Income statement

7 8 A IR k] ZHem BRI il #E
January-June 2012 January-June 2011~ Change amounts Change Note

308,2006,278.39 516,776,706.82  -208,570,428.43 -40.36% Eial
Note 1

272,420,641.11 466,067,694.22  -193,647,053.11 -41.55% 2
Note 2

57,217,158.58 40,068,721.03 17,148,437.55 42.80% Fik]
Note 3

4,835,028.02 2,977,075.59 1,857,952.43 62.41% T4
Note 4

6,651,113.80 -4,748,191.89 11,399,305.69 -240.08% Fih]
Note 5

6,366,523.28 11,253,393.48 -4,886,870.20 -43.43% it6
Note 6

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

The decrease is mainly due to a drop in sales and selling
prices during the period.

The decrease is mainly due to a drop in sales caused by
output decline during the period.

The increase is mainly because the depreciation expenses
and labor costs were included in administrative expenses
after the shutdown of some production line in 2011.

The increase is mainly due to a rise in discount expenses
caused by more discounted bills and year-on-year increase
in discount rate.

The decrease is mainly due to provision for diminution
in value of inventories during the period and reversal of
bad debt provision after recovery of bad debts for which
provision was made in the same period last year.

The decrease is mainly due to a drop in the total operating
profit during the period.

XV. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors of the

Company on 28 August 2012.

Luoyang Glass Company Limited

28 August 2012
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BEZF—FEANA=AHIEAMA
(UINRHIIR)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2012
(EXPRESSED IN RENMINBI)

HEH
B A

T
HoAt B WA
HoAth 2B 3
S 2T
EHEM

B (R A
T BB A

BT Ol ) ¥
B % A

AH (E5HR) i B B 55 A AT
(548) W s

LT AL REAG
AN AR BE AL (5480 i A1
I 122 M P SR A s 1

A O H) R
(AEH:TT)

BE TN A S H A A GRS = 0 R T s i ] e D

For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

RE_Z—_4 WE_F——4F
AH=ZTHIE NA=Z1THIE
ay Vil A A
Six months ended Six months ended
30.6.2012 30.6.2011
Mt AR¥FI AR HFoc
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Turnover 4 307,318 516,019
Cost of sales (269,935) (465,8006)
Gross profit 37,383 50,213
Other operating income 5 4,553 100,423
Other operating expenses (415) (238)
Selling expenses (16,541) (17,377)
Administrative expenses (65,955) (36,363)
(Loss)/profit from operations (40,975) 96,658
Net finance costs 6(a) (4,835) 2,977)
(Loss)/profit before income tax 6(b) (45,810) 93,681
Income tax expense 7 (6,367) (11,253)
(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive
(loss)/income for the period (52,177) 82,428
Attributable to :
Equity shareholders of the Company (44,788) 99,310
Non-controlling interests (7,389) (16,882)
(52,177) 82,428
Basic earnings per share 9
(in RMB : Yuan) (0.09) 0.20

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

A MR CREFEST) CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (UNAUDITED)

WZF—ZFENA=1H AT 30TH JUNE, 2012

(UUN R BIR) (EXPRESSED IN RENMINBI)
ROR— T4 R F -4
ANHA=Z1H +ZA=+—H
(B #%%h)
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
i ARWTIL ARFTFC
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Ik U0 Wy % NON-CURRENT ASSETS
ERN Y& T Property, plant and equipment 587,401 626,922
TR Construction in progress 25,086 22,134
I & Intangible assets 8,323 9,062
BB B R AL Exploration and evaluation assets 1,128 1,128
HMHE Lease prepayments 55,759 56,497
S k- ONEIPA Interest in an associates — —
HAb & Other investments 7,000 7,410
684,697 723,153
L B Y CURRENT ASSETS
e Inventories 209,667 214,582
IR WS R R Wl Trade and bills receivables 10 87,513 113,125
180 HoAth JE i 3k Other receivables 11 122,202 130,400
T W — [ B 25 A ) Amount due from an associate 1,232 1,232
AL [m] B 75 A Income tax recoverable 2,243 2,243
SRATHCHR AT 2K Pledged deposits with banks 170,000 193,000
Z BRI BRAT £7 3K Restricted bank balances — 208
Bl R BLa S E Y Cash and bank balances 21,205 40,930
614,062 695,720
DR ENEE Assets classified as held for sale 31,001 23,411
645,063 719,131
B £ 4 CURRENT LIABILITIES
AT R R M A 2 g Trade and bills payables 12 493,847 531,380
At A 3K Other payables 13 150,785 144,541
SRAT S H AR & Bank and other loans 14 63,015 72,355
TRIEUA Deferred income 5,579 5,729
JEAT BT 158 Income tax payable 7,562 3,175
720,788 757,180
b N SR NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (75,725) (38,049)
B A WU ) 24 TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES 608,972 685,104

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

HAMBRUE CREET) (4 CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

HE A=A

POSITION (UNAUDITED) (Continued)
AT 30TH JUNE, 2012

(LN B BEA ) (EXPRESSED IN RENMINBI)
) e St 3 hZE A
AHZ+H +ZH=+—H
(B #%%h)
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
Htat AR¥TIT AR BT
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
I i ) 1 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
BRAT Te HoAth £ 2% Bank and other loans 14 575,421 598,691
PEIE YA Deferred income 11,836 12,321
587,257 611,012
W& R NET ASSETS 21,715 74,092
e A B ik B CAPITAL AND RESERVES
i Share capital 15 500,018 500,018
fE Reserves 16 (443,976) (399,092)
7 2 ) JBE 3 ME A B 2% TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO 56,042 100,926
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF 181
THE COMPANY
Fhe e JBE e T HE A HE 2% NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (34,327) (26,834)
HE 2% A wl TOTAL EQUITY 21,715 74,092

BEBEREROABERLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

B4 B 58 W A OR )

BE _E—IEANH=AHIEAA
(LN R W)

RZF——FE—H—H At L1201
AMEEZMEF /" Total comprehensive income/(loss)

(E5#) for the period
I S At30.6.2011
AA=Z1H

MZF—"F—A—H At1.1.2012

AMG A 2T EE Total comprehensive loss for
the period

WO T w R A Acquisition of additional interests
in a subsidiary

RoB— A At306.2012
AH=Z1H

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2012
(EXPRESSED IN RENMINBI)

A ) B SR AV R 4
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
TP BB | £
JBeA e i £ i AibBH it HE AV R A it
Non-
Share Share Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium Reserves losses Total interests equity
ANBFTLE  ARETE ARBFFL ARKFTT ARFTFT AREFTT ARKETIL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
500,018 540,028 (76,055) (900,592) 63,399 161 63,560
— — — 99,310 99,310 (16,882) 82,428
500,018 540,028 (76,055) (801,282) 162,709 (16,721) 145,988
500,018 540,028 (76,987) (862,133) 100,926 (26,834) 74,092
— — — (44,788) (44,788) (7,389) (52,177
— — (96) — (96) (104) (200)
500,018 540,028 (77,083) (906,921) 56,042 (34,327) 21,715
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

AR R (REE) CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT

OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
HEZE—TEANHZFHIEAHA FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2012
(BN R ) (EXPRESSED IN RENMINBI)

BEZR—4 wE_E A

AA=Z+HHIE NH=Z+THIE
A A A8 A
Six months Six months
ended ended
30.6.2012 30.6.2011
ARWT ANRBFIC
RMB’000 RMB’000
KAETEE AR 4S8 Net cash flows used in operating activities (17,417) (61,490)
Cite - gn X IDIRE YR RRE R ) Net cash flows generated from investing activities 32,376 109,784
RS E B AT B 4 VR 4 Net cash flows used in from financing activities (34,684) (36,978)
HERBEZEY 2 (BY) /HINF4  Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (19,725) 11,316
Hh—H—B2ZH4E RRE%EY Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 40,930 20,208
MAH=THZHE R &EED Cash and cash equivalents at 30th June 21,205 31,524
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

NOTES ON THE INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2012
(EXPRESSED IN RENMINBI)

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Luoyang Glass Company Limited (the “Company”) is a company incorporated
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). This interim financial report
is unaudited, but has been reviewed by Audit Committee of the Company. It
was authorised for issuance on 28th August, 2012.

The interim financial report has been prepared in accordance with the
applicable disclosure provision of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, including
compliance with International Accounting Standard (“IAS”) 34 “Interim
financial reporting” adopted by the International Accounting Standards Board
(“IASB”).

The preparation of an interim financial report in conformity with IAS
34 requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses on a year to date basis. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

This interim financial report contains condensed consolidated financial
statements and selected explanatory notes. The notes include an explanation
of events and transactions that are significant to an understanding of the
changes in financial position and operating results of the Company and
its subsidiaries (“the Group”) since 31st December, 2011. The condensed
consolidated interim financial statements and notes thereon do not include
all of the information required for full set of financial statements prepared
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
promulgated by the IASB. IFRSs include all applicable IFRS, IAS and related
interpretations.

The interim financial report has been prepared in accordance with the same
accounting policies adopted in the 2011 annual financial statements.

The financial information relating to the financial year ended 31st December,
2011 that is included in the interim financial report as previously reported
information does not constitute the Group’s annual financial statements
for that financial year but is derived from those financial statements. The
Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2011
are available from the Company’s registered office. The independent auditor
has expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements in their
report dated 27th March, 2012.
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The condensed financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention.

A number of new or revised standards, amendments and interpretations are
effective for the financial year beginning on Ist January, 2012. Except as
described below, the same accounting policies, presentation and methods of
computation have been followed in these condensed consolidated financial
statements as were applied in the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2011.

In the current interim period, the Group has applied the following new
and revised standards, amendments and interpretations (“new and revised
IFRSs”).

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax : Recovery of Underlying Assets
Amendments to IFRS 7 (2010) Disclosures - Transfers of Financial Assets

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised standards,
amendments or interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective.

IAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRIC-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Amendments to IAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to IFRS 7 (2011) Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Amendments to IFRS 7 and IFRS 9 Mandatory Effective Date and
Transition Disclosure

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of
these amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far
it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

3. AR 3. SEGMENT REPORTING
7 T R A0 Y 1 R 5 i M B SR 9 [ 488 The Group has adopted IFRS 8 “Operating Segments”. For management
W1 e o fE T ER o AR S B 43 S T AN AR 4y purposes, the Group is organised into two operating divisions. These divisions
oo AL MAE T2 TFEFEHR - are the basis on which the Group reports its segment information.
EEEHWT - - Principal activities are as follows :-
VRV TS — B B R T AR Float sheet glass business — production and sales of float sheet glass;

T 885 A E R VAT AR IR R M R and sales of raw materials for production of float sheet glass

RERP RS — R - S54SR EERERD Silicon powder business — manufacturing, selling and

distribution of silicon powder

Vg E 3 Segments results
HRWESIEREHNMT ;- The following tables present the information of the Group’s reporting
segments :-
BE_Z—-—4EANA=Z1THILN For the period ended 30th June, 2012
T 35 7 B 5 153 141} At
Float sheet Silicon
glass powder Elimination Total
ARET T AR T ANRETT ARETIC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
186
LR Sigisif-23 REPORTABLE SEGMENT
TURNOVER
A EH External turnover 291,277 16,728 (687) 307,318
LE: S E3 REPORTABLE SEGMENT RESULTS (41,650) (159) — (41,809)
A4 B A Unallocated income 1,273
A e BH 52 Unallocated expenses (439)
VR B A Net finance costs (4,835)
B R Loss before income tax (45,810)
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BREZZ—-—EANAZTHILHH

BT iEwp &t
Float sheet Silicon
glass powder Elimination Total
ANR¥Fr ANRWTor ANRWT AR WET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
WA BERH REPORTABLE SEGMENT
TURNOVER 502,626 13,393 516,019
S E S External turnover
CE E 28 3 REPORTABLE SEGMENT RESULTS 5,898 805 6,703
KABULA Unallocated income 90,433
A FL B 32 Unallocated expenses (478)
I A Net finance costs (2,977)
B i %k A Profit before income tax 93,681
BER 4. TURNOVER

B R AT B 05 (EBE L B AN B AT AR o 8

T B 2 BB R R o

YR 11N

BB %
BOR A B A
BB R AR A ) R AR

B~ RS B M
T B T R

358N

HoAt

BE TN A S H A A A (GRS = 0 R T s i ] e D

For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

3 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

For the period ended 30th June, 2011

customers, after deduction of any trade discounts and net of value-added tax

and surcharges.

5. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Turnover represents revenue from the invoiced value of goods sold to

BEZZ T4 BE _FE——4

AA=ZTHIE NA=1THIE

AHA 7 A

Six months Six months

ended ended

30.6.2012 30.6.2011

ARW T AR ¥BTox

RMB’000 RMB’000

Waiver of debts 96 864

Government grants 1,472 3,236

Gain on disposal of assets classified as held —_ 47,964

for sales

Net gain on disposal of property, plant 35 47,519
and equipment and lease payments

Dividend income 1,736 —

Others 1,214 840

4,553 100,423

BERBEROERLE
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

6.  Biui Ok#) /8A

BLRT (B ) A2 G0 FEA - -

(a) WBHA : -
FLE A
& HOF B
TR RE S 35 (E18)
At B4 75 22

(b) Fofis : -
1 B
Preg
A7 B
H Al R K 2 B s 4% [
7 18 2 B E s 1R 5
TP 7
e A B

7. PifBtit i

o B 4 2E P15 B 2T

SR AR oh B BT B HLE 1 B
BT A8 1925 % 2 15 78 Bl A a5 o B 4 S B 15 Bt

A o
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6. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

(Loss)/profit before income tax is arrived at after (charging)/crediting :-

(a) Net finance costs :
Interest income
Interest on borrowings
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss)
Other financing charges

(b) Other items :-
Cost of inventories
Depreciation
Impairment loss on inventories
Reversal of write-down of other receivables
Reversal of write-down of inventories
Amortisation of intangible assets
Amortisation of lease prepayments

7. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

PRC enterprise income tax

and regulations of the PRC.

BRE-Z -4 WE—F——5F
AHA=Z+HIE ANH=Z+THIE
ANEH 7N H
Six months Six months
ended ended
30.6.2012 30.6.2011
ARWTI ARHET T
RMB’000 RMB’000
2,982 3,186
(2,074) (3,241)
108 (409)
(5,851) (2,513)
(4,835) (2,977)
(269,935) (465,806)
(35,666) (33,643)
(6,722) (400)
71 5,148
14,342 _
(739) (746)
(738) (364)
BRE_R 4 WE T
ANAZTHIL ANA=Z1THIE
A A ANEA
Six months Six months
ended ended
30.6.2012 30.6.2011
AR#TT AR T IT
RMB’000 RMB’000
6,367 11,253

The provision for PRC enterprise income tax is calculated at 25% of the
estimated assessable profits in accordance with the relevant income tax rules
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HoE—EE+—ANAH > BHEEEEET
BEIAT RN 7] ([ HEWE J) 4 FE o8 0 o 4 e R4
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P AR A A o

Bt

AN AEEGFERERME F— AN
St A Z AR (R ) -

B RE A () A

FREA (ER) /B EEEE -
ERNAZ A RS A KA F R E G S
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[ #599,310,0007C) K 7& 7 W 1] N © %47 B 0
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

7.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

On 8th November, 2010, CLFG Longhai Electronic Glass Co., Ltd.
(“Longhai”) was recognised as a high-tech enterprise in Henan Province and
thus enjoying preferential tax reduction from 25% to 15% for the three years
ended 31st December, 2012.

The Group did not carry on business overseas and therefore no provision has
been made for overseas profits tax.

DIVIDENDS

The Board of Directors does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend in respect of the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (2011 : Nil).

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the (loss)/profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company for the six months ended
30th June, 2012 of RMB44,788,000 (2011 : profit RMB99,310,000) and
500,018,000 (2011 : 500,018,000) shares in issue during the period.

No diluted earnings per share is calculated as there are no dilutive potential
shares for the periods.
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

10, KOk B M o 1% 10. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

g S 3 NS
AHR=ZTH +=A=+—H

(T %5
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
AR¥Fi A R WFFIc
RMB’000 RMB’000
JRE T K Trade receivables
— BB =T — third parties 68,691 70,180
— PERES T 2 W& N — fellow subsidiaries 53,337 52,412
122,028 122,592
W WA R Less : Allowance for impairment of 47,775 47,775
doubtful debts
74,253 74,817
JEE i 2248 Bills receivable 13,260 38,308
87,513 113,125
2 TR 4 4 AR 1) E A B 2 % R W L 1 B The ageing analysis of trade and bills receivables, net of allowances for

SR - - impairment of doubtful debts, is as follows :-
190
W AR WFE——4F
AH=+H +—-H=+—H

(B 75
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
AR#TT ARWT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
—4E R Within 1 year 83,240 110,960
— AR AR Between 1 and 2 years 2,559 1,617
TER=F Between 2 and 3 years 1,671 548
AR L Over 3 years 43 —
87,513 113,125

FEEFHERT » AR EERPA=1TH - Debts are normally due within 30 days from the date of billing. The ageing

DA F B SR 43 2 2 5 % I A0 8 analysis above is prepared in accordance with invoice dates.
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

11 Jefb B 11. OTHER RECEIVABLES

)t St 3 R E

AH=+H +=A=+—H

(&7

At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011

(Audited)

AR¥ T ANRET T

RMB’000 RMB’000

g UNEIF @ Amount due from the controlling 2,652 9,719

shareholder company
JRE i 2 B ) 22 B JR 4 ) R IE Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries 4,188 3,188
A4~ oA R U 3k B TE A R K Advance payments, accounts receivables 166,261 168,463
and prepayments
173,101 181,370
W EE R Less : Allowances for impairment 50,871 50,970
of doubtful debts

122,202 130,400
JF At B o M A D B R M A ) 2 R I A ) RO The amounts due from the controlling shareholder company and fellow
BEIEAR 0B R HE [ R R R - subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of

repayment. 191
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

12, MEAT Wk B MEAY 5 8% 12. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

g S 3 i H A
AA=+H +ZA=+—H

(B %5
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
AR¥FIT AR BT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
JREATHRFK Trade payables

— B =07 — third parties 243,314 257,859
— PEES T 2 W& N — fellow subsidiaries 533 521
243,847 258,380
JE A = 4 Bills payable 250,000 273,000
493,847 531,380

TEAST HE 2 M A L4 W IR B A BT N T - - The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows :-
g St 3 W oFE— 4
AHA=1+H +=H=+—H
(B %5
192 At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
AR¥FI AR T IT
RMB’000 RMB’000
— A F DA A B 4 28 2 R R 2 3 Due within 1 month or on demand 493,847 531,380
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

Jo Al B4 % 13. OTHER PAYABLES
) gt S 3 %A
AA=Z4H +ZH=+—H
(E#FD)
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
A RWT I AT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
JRE A 2 2 ) EROA Amount due to the controlling — 2,744
shareholder company
A H A H5E B W] 2 FKOE Amounts due to the intermediate 792 9,200
holding company
JREASH 428 B ) 22 B JB A WD ROE Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 3,475 2,803
TEEE T HAMEA R EFE U IEZK Accrued expenses, other payables and 146,518 129,794
receipts in advance
150,785 144,541
At JRE AT 428 2 ] S 8 N ) 2 W ) 2Kk E The amounts due to the controlling shareholder company, the intermediate
B NS AN ~ fp B R [ R I R o holding company and fellow subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed terms of repayment.
T A At JRE AS] 2 T 3 e — 4F TR 4 SRR B i All of the other payables are expected to be settled or recognised as income 9
N B 22 A A e o within 1 year or are repayable on demand. 193
AT R bl % 14. BANK AND OTHERS LOANS

g St i E AR
AH=1H +ZA=+—H

(&5

At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011

(Audited)

i AR¥TIT ANRBFx

Note RMB’000 RMB’000

A ERITHE R Secured bank loans (a) 621,736 654,346

4 1422 % 2 ) £ R Unsecured loans from a (b) 16,700 16,700
controlling shareholder company

638,436 671,046

BEBEREROABRLE LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

14, YT R IABAY % (4) 14. BANK AND OTHERS LOANS (Continued)
(a) G SR AT A B P A T B AR R ST (a)  The bank loans are secured by corporate guarantees given by CNBMG, CLFG
=T SRR o and third parties; and
(b) e 1K I R O B R el % AR A R A (b)  The unsecured loans from a controlling shareholder company were entrusted
M ZE LR - loans.
SRAT B HA £ 3R AR - - The bank and other loans are repayable as follows :-

gt St R
AH=TH +oA=+—H

(B s
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
AR¥F AR #FT
RMB’000 RMB’000

— 4R Within 1 year
— — short-term loans 16,700 29,850
— —AE R B AR B K — current portion of long-term loans 46,315 42,505
63,015 72,355
—AEFE AR Between 1 and 2 years 46,315 46,330
TR HAE Between 2 and 5 years 118,282 138,991
194 HAELLE After 5 years 410,824 413,370
575,421 598,691
638,436 671,046

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT
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15.

16.

JBe A

(Tt
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
TR AR¥TL TH  AREFTE
Shares’000 RMB’000 Shares’000 RMB’000
e - ©8AT R %A :© REGISTERED, ISSUED AND
PAID-UP CAPITAL :-
B4 EAR STATE-OWNED LEGAL PERSON
B A R 1T SHARES OF RMB1.00 EACH
W, R A At beginning of the period/year and 159,018 159,018 159,018 159,018
end of the period/year
Bl ki B (TAkD) » DOMESTIC LISTED SHARES
BB A R 1T (“A SHARES”) OF RMB1.00 EACH
LIPS D3 P At beginning of the period/year and 91,000 91,000 91,000 91,000
end of the period/year
#Ah BB (THBD) » OVERSEAS LISTED SHARES
B B A R 10 (“H SHARES”) OF RMB1.00 EACH
W/ R ARER% At beginning and end of the period/year 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
500,018 500,018 500,018 500,018
Bt 16. RESERVES
BAwS  EeRBRAR JBe A 8 B Al B RitEH it
Statutory surplus Excess over Accumulated
Share premium reserve share capital  Other reserve losses Total
ARKFI ARFFI NEBTF T AREFT NEBTF ARKFI
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB000 RMB'000
RoF——%—A—0  AtLL201 540,028 61,076 (106,949) (30,182) (900,592) (436,619)
AR L&A 2 Total comprehensive income — — — — 99,310 99,310
for the period
MoF——FEAA=+H  At3062011 540,028 61,076 (106,949) (30,182) (801,282) (337,309)
WoZ—"F—H—H  AL12012 540,028 61,076 (106,949) (31,114) (862,133) (399,002)
AMERRLGALEER  Total comprehensive loss for — — — — (44,788) (44,788)
the period
¢ ST+ Acquisition of additional — — — (96) _ (%)
interests in a subsidiary
BRoB—ZHEANZHR At30.62012 540,028 61,076 (106,949) (31,210) (906,921) (443,976)

BE TN A S H A A GRS = 0 R T s i ] e D

For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

15. SHARE CAPITAL

REB—Z4EANZTH

.
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

17.  BEARRWE

REE—-ZFEAA=Z1H - AEENEARYE

17. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 30th June, 2012, the Group had the following capital commitments :-

nr -

gt St N oFE——iF
AH=1TH +ZHA=+—H
(B 7%
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
(Audited)
AR¥T ANRWET T
RMB’000 RMB’000

SRS Contracted for
— U — acquisition of assets — 2.955
— g LR — construction project 2,257 2,257
— A EF RS — upgrade accounting system 287 387
2,544 5,599

18. A A fE 18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

R —EANAZTH > AL B
A W AR B I S5 A R 127,876,0000T (—
196 F——4F AR #239,719,0000C) -

19. BEALRY

(@) BT 32 5 () 0 1B O £ B o B st
HE L T ) BE A S P A RO RE R
L i B R B e R I R B
S A Y B A R B S O — B o

TEEMABMENT : -

At 30th June, 2012, the bills that the Group had discounted or endorsed but
still unexpired amounted to RMB127,876,000 (2011: RMB239,719,000).

19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)  Details of the related party transactions are presented in explanatory
note 7 of the interim financial report prepared under PRC Accounting
Rules and Regulations. The financial data presented are the same as
those prepared under IFRSs.

The key management personnel remuneration are as follows :-

WA W E——4F
AH=1+H NA=+H
AW A L S8 A 1k
Six months Six months
ended ended
30.6.2012 30.6.2011
ARWTIL NE#TIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
EHMER Directors and supervisors 439 479
EEER AR Senior management 589 412
1,028 891

2012 R H#®/E INTERIM REPORT




19.  BEALZY (&)

(b)

(c)

B BB AT R R 5

AR R — A A A B - i R B
P B LA B A 2 £y 2 A A S 1 o A o
W T B v I A~ O AR LR
RIS A > AR BIK 2 B 22 5 2 Bk
B R e T A A O A2
DA% 22 1 BIORT 1% B R0 W v (A0 2 [ IR
AR ETH  BLLHHREERE
HEH AR AT o Ja L 22 5) B A B 1 A
SRIFETIA b Sl O SRR > SR ORI 52 5585
WA W ZE - RS SR L B A
BUAT LA 22 By I B 8 R G A6 R B IR S IR
A AR HERT SL A 5 e MR A R AR B
o LR o AR R A DA B B O
R PE TR A B R MR -

BIREHR

AR P A B E R B T2 m
T BT AL A E AR AR
WM AEMTHETTE - 42
<6 T A 2 e O L D B SR A — S AR AR
P o 150 B TR IRAZ AT HRAG AR 45 78
SRR 387 — (A1 8 5 bl AR IR -
Wk bt ) 5 47 B EROL - R 4 T
A A R AR AR B B9 AT -

BE TN A S H A A GRS = 0 R T s i ] e D

For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

Transactions with other state-owned enterprises

The Group is a state-owned entity and operates in an economic
regime currently predominated by state-owned entities. Apart from
transactions with CNBMG and CLFG and their affiliates, the Group
conducts a majority of its business activities with entities directly or
indirectly owned or controlled by the PRC government and numerous
government authorities and agencies (collectively referred to as “state-
owned entities”) in the ordinary course of business. These transactions,
which include sales and purchase of goods and ancillary materials,
rendering and receiving services, purchase of property, plant and
equipment and obtaining finance, are carried out at terms similar to
those that would be entered into with non-state-owned entities and
have been reflected in the financial statements. The management
believes that it has provided meaningful disclosure of related party

transactions as summarised above.

Employee retirement benefits

As stipulated by the regulations of the PRC, the Group has participated
in defined contribution retirement plans organised by the local
authorities for its employees. Under this arrangement, the Group is
required to make contributions to the retirement plans at an applicable
rate on the basic salary, bonus and certain allowances of its employees.
Each employee is entitled to an annual pension equal to a fixed
proportion of his basic salary at the retirement date. The Group has
no material obligation for the payment of pension benefits beyond its

annual contributions.
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)
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SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES
STATEMENTS OF THE GROUP PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE

BETWEEN THE FINANCIAL

WITH THE PRC ACCOUNTING RULES AND REGULATIONS AND
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSS”) -

(UNAUDITED)

below :-

(Loss)/profit attributable to shareholders under
the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations

Differences :-
— Gain on disposal of land use rights
— Government grants

(Loss)/profit attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company under IFRSs

Reconciliation of the profit attributable to the Group prepared in accordance
with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and IFRSs are summarised

) Q- St WA
AH=Z1H NH=Z1+H
Six months Six months

ended ended
30.6.2012 30.6.2011
AR¥FI AR ¥FT T
RMB’000 RMB 000
(45,019) 73,416

— 25,663

231 231
(44,788) 99,310
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

v B iy o SO0 e o) R A 45 I OO 5 3 o )
35 R A I B A 2 TR K 2 S R SR )
(%)

SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE GROUP PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRC ACCOUNTING RULES AND REGULATIONS AND
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSS”) -
(UNAUDITED) (Continued)

(2) AP R R R A e I S R (2)  Reconciliation of the shareholders’ funds of the Group prepared in accordance
A BB RN AREBB ARG =8 with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and IFRSs are summarised
- below :-

R RoF
AH=1H +ZA=+—H
At 30.6.2012 At 31.12.2011
ARWT ARWT T
RMB’000 RMB 000
iz v 0 g S H B B AR Y IR ROBEAR Shareholders” funds under the PRC 81,954 127,013
Accounting Rules and Regulations
AHL Differences :-
B R A — Gain on sales of land use right 60,320 60,320
— thE — TR B 4 w4 — Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 15,834 15,834
— - P HE A (i — Amortisation of revaluation of land use rights (75,014) (75,014)
— I B LT — Special fiscal subsidy (1,568) (1,799)
— IR sk AR R B oR — Difference in accounting for (21,520) (21,520)
JRE A 4 £ 2 B non-controlling interests
— AEEsHER T EH A i AR — Difference in accounting for consolidation 2,722 2,722
ZR
— Hifte — Others (6,686) (6,630)
e I R 5 45 v ) 0 Y Total equity attributable to equity 56,042 100,926
AR ) R RIRE A HE 2 shareholders of the Company under IFRSs
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For the six months ended 30th June, 2012 (Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

L. I

A AR SR ~ ST % > R T A0

L WARERRAREA N AR SO
2. WAEMARA EEEFTENAT
A BRI R TR A I 3 T BB

30 HEINTE T B R T A B
PeFR I B BT A SO TEAS B 45 B JELAR

4. TEH AL SRR IR AR B R SO
5. HALHBER -

HHE  REW
WA HAERE B 2012458 H28 H
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VII. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

The full set of the following documents of the Company are available for

inspection:

1. Copy of the interim report signed by the legal representative;

2. Copy of the financial report signed and sealed by the person in
charge of the Company, chief accountant and person in charge of the
accounting department;

3. All original copies of the documents and announcements published
on the newspapers designated by the China Securities Regulatory
Committee during the reporting period;

4. Copy of the interim report disclosed in other securities market;

5. Other related information.

Chairman: Song Jianming
Date of approval by the Board for submission: 28 August 2012
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